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DEFECTORS - NOSENKO

FAB TITLE DATE

1 Report on: Yurily Ivanovich Nosenko, Soviet 2 Apr 64

Attachments: 
1. Nero for Record from Oavid E. Murphy, Subject: 2 Apr 64

J

J

Discussion with Deputy Attorney General on
Nosenko Case

2. Metro for Director of Security from Lawrence R. 3 Apr 64
Houston, Subject; Parole Status of Defectors

3. Meno, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO Jan 75

Letter for Mr. Richard Helms from J. Walter 20 Oct 69
Yeagley, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko

Letter for Mr. Raymond F. Farrell from Richard 9 Oct 69
Helms, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO
(Forms 1-125 and ba Aground data attached)

* Letter for Mr. Louis Wienckowski from Frank E. 24 July 69
Bartos, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich Nossenko

Letter for Mr. Raymond F. Farrell from Victor R. 18 Jul 69
White, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSSENKO

Routing Sheet from Chief, SR Division to 13 Feb 64
DD/OS

V
Memo for Mr. McGeorge Bundy from Thomas H. Karamessines,ll Feb 64 
Subject: Yuri Ivanovich Nosenko

✓ Memo for US Intelligence Board Members from Marshall 12 Feb 64 
S. Carter, Subject: Yuri Ivanovich Nosenko

Newspaper clipping: Nosenko's Account Disputes
Charge by Soviet

Newspaper clipping: U.S. Lets Swiss and Red Envoys 15 Feb 64
talk to Defector

4. Mero for Acting Chief, Support Branch from Jack 12 May 64
M. Baunan

5. Mero for Special Agent in Charge District Field 10 Jul 64
Office from Victor R. White, Subject: LESNIK, George
M. (Emergency Instructions Regarding Custody of)
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TITLE DATE

Memo for Headquarters from John D. Noble, Jr., 
Subject: LESNIK, George M. (Emergency Instructions 
Regarding.Custody Of) with Attachment: Emergency 
Instructions (2)

6. Memo for the Record from John M, Maury, 
Subject: Briefing of Key Congressional Contacts 
on the Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko Case w/att

1 Jul 64

5 Aug 69

/ 2 Nosenko's Request for Political Asylum 4 Feb 64

•2 - Secrecy Agreements and Financial Arrangements 
Between the CIA and Yurily Ivanovich Nosenko

21 Apr 69.

3 Memo for General Counsel from S. Breckinridge, 31 Dec 74.
Subject: Office of Security Reports on PARAGON,
NOSENKO, AELADLE, CELOTEX I and II and MOCKINGBIRD

4 

v

Memo for General Counsel from S. Breckinridge, 
Subject: Nosenko

Attachments:

13 Jan 75

1. Memo for IG from C. W. Kane, Subject: Yurily 
Ivanovich Nosenko;

9 Jan 75

1A. Memo for USIB Members from M. Carter, 12 Feb 64, 12 Feb 64
Subject: Yurily Ivanovich Nosenko

5 Questions and Answers Concerning the Treatment of Soviet 
Defector Nosenko

5 Memo for the IG, Subject: The Nosenko Case •

Attachment:
1. Summary of 1967 Document Which Outlines the 
Nosenko Case

67



14-00000

Yur U y h’^^v i ch NO SEN KO

I DENT I fl CAT I ON: NOSENKO, Yiirily Ivanovich, a Soviet
KGB officer who defected in 1964 and 
was subsequently involuntariJy con- 

; fined in the U.S. by the Agency for
: a period of approximately three years.

BACKGROUND : NOSENKO first contacted Agency per­
sonnel in Switzerland in June 1962 

; * and subsequently defected in January
' ' . - 1964. NOSI.NKO was brought to the U.S.

and after a period of relative freedom 
he was invoJuntari1y confined in 
April 1964. from April 1964 to 
August 1965, he was confined at an 
Agency controlled site in Clinton, 

i Maryland. from August 1965 to
October 1 967, NOSliNKO was confined 
at Camp Peary, Virginia. In October 
1967, he was returned to the Washington 
area, given increasing amounts of 
freedom until he was given total free­
dom in April 1969. NOSliNKO became a 
U.S. citizen in April 1974. NOSENKO 
was employed by tlie Agency, as a '
consultant in March 1969 and continues 
under contract to date. His present 
salary is $23,500 per year,

APPROVAL : fl) The legal basis to confine NOSliNKO
against his will was discussed by 
Mr. Richard Helms, DD/R, and others with 
the Deputy Attorney General on 2 April 
1964 (Tab 1). On 3 April 1964, the 
Agency General Counsel, Mr. Lawrence 
Houston, advised the Director of Security 
by memorandum that such confinement was 
proper (Tab 2).

(2) There are a series of letters from 
the DDCI, DC! and others to various 
agencies, including the Department of 
Justice and the White House, covering 
the period 1964 to 1969, evidencing 
awareness of these agencies of the 
NOSENKO affair (Tab 3).

(3) The conditions of NOSENKO's confine­
ment were established by the Office of 
Security (Tabs 465).
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RESULTS : By memorandum dated 2 October 1968,
the Director of Security forwarded 
two reports to the DDCI summarizing 
the results of the NOSENKO ease to 
that date. The reports are voluminous. 

. One was prepared by the Office of 
Security and the other by the EBI. 
Both reports conclude that NOSENKO 

' was a bona fide defector. A draft 
> ■ memorandum attached to this file,

dated 21 October 1968 and prepared 
by the Cl Staff, raises question 
regarding NOSENKO’s bona Tides 
and challenges the above two reports.

TERMINATION : NOSENKO continues under contract to
the Agency. He is brought to Washington 
periodically to consult on matters 
germane to his background and experience. 
Various reports arc available in the 
files of the Office of Security which 
detail financial aspects of this case. 
No final accounting has been made since 
the project continues.

COMMENTS : . (1) While the Office of Security files
' do document the rationale for the original

confinement of NOSENKO, they do not 
document the rationale for his continued 
confinement over so long a period of time. 
A memorandum dated 5 August 1969 states 
that various congressional staff officers 
were briefed on NOSENKO and states that 

• concern for his safety, as well as con-
corn regarding his bona Tides, prompted 
the prolonged confinement. (See Tab 6) 

(2) Office of Security files document 
a period in 1969 during which a mail 
cover was placed on NOSENKO.

(3) During the above period, NOSENKO 
. was allowed a pleasure trip to Florida.

During this trip, Agency personnel, with 
apparent Headquarters approval, obtained 
the services of prostitutes. This 
apparently occurred on at least two 
occasions.
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I-ILES Office of Security files on NOSESKO 
arc maintained in the following 
loca t ions:

OS/SSD (Contact - Mr. Charles Phalen)

OS/SAG (Contact - Mr. Bruce Solic)

3



Z April 1964

.MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Discussion with Deputy Attorney
General on Nosenko Case

1. Mr lielss, Mr. Houston and Mr. Murphy net with 
the Deputy Attorney General and uenbers ox his staff to 
discuss subject case. Present frea .Mr. Katzenbach*s 
staff were Messrs. Foley, Yeagley and Rais.

2. Mr. Heins explained the Nosenko case briefly 
and indicated that shortly we would be faced with what 
we at least considered to be two problens on which we 
would like the advice of the Department of Justice. 
First, wo would seooh feel compelled to begin hostile 
interrogation of Kosenko in order to arrive a? the truth 
with respect to his mission for the KGB and we wondered 
what the legal position would bo in circumstances in 
which we detained Nosenko against his will for this pur* 
pose. Second, wo would have to ba ready after determin­
ing that wo could obtain no additional information from 
Nosenko to deport hia.Wa had thought of taking bin to 
Germany and transferring bio to Soviet custody in Borlin 
where this has been done a number of tines in the past*

3. There was sone discussion of whether deportation 
to another country night ba a consideration. Mr. Helas 
explained wo would probably face publicity problems in 
deporting to a third country of the kind wo would en* 
counter'if ho were froo in the U. S. Mr. Helas noted 
there were many itoas of information which we and the 
FBI realize are of no significance because of the file 
holdlngs*.wo have but which an unscrupulous newspaper nan 
could use to create nlschiof. This aspect was then dropped 
and it was the consensus that Berlin was probably the best 
place.

4. The question of the basis for detention was again 
raised and related by Mr. Foley to the conditions under 
which Nosenko is in this country. He is here as an "ox- 
elusion and parole case" which neans he has not been 
admitted and has been paroled to the Agency which is 
responsible for his while ho is in this country. This

ss
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parbio can be interpreted to naan parole to a specific 
locale which would provide sone justification for our. 
detaining hia for question It was then pointed out* 
however* that if he said ho wished to loavo the country 
to return to. the Soviet Union, technically we would not 
be abler to detain hie further. In this event, we would 
bo\faced withtheneedtodoport him quickly and quietly 
and for this purpose, t he 'ism 1g rat ion warrant of arrest 
and deportation was probably the best instrument.

5. Mr. tatzenbach asked Mr. Foley to check into 
this and Mr. Foley will in turn contact Mr. Houston. 
Mr. Houston will in turn discuss the problem with CIA 
Office of Security officials to get the background of 
their liaison with the INS bn these natters.

6. Mr. Helus thanked Mr. latwnbach for his assistance 
and wo departed anId sone jovial banter with respect to 
"The Spy Who Case in Froa the Cold” about what we expected 
to happen to hin when he started to climb over that "wall” 
in Berlin. _________

David E. Murphy’ 
Chief* SR Division
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3 April 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR; • . Director of Security

. SUBJECT: Parole Status of Defectors

“ 1. Chi 2 April 1964 we.had a discussion with the Department
of Justice onr the status of aliens whose inspection by I&NS is deferred 
upon arrival at our request and who are then paroled to this Agency. ' 
It was the position of the Department of Justice that we were responsible 
for taking any action necessary to carry out the terms of the parole.

' 2. As you know,, a basic parole agreement was executed by the 
Attorney General and the DCI on 10 February 1955. After setting up 
conditions for authorizing parole in any one case, the agreement states: 
"After parole of such aliens, the Central Intelligence Agency will assume * 

: responsibility for care, supervision and control of a kind and degree it 
believes consistent with the internal security needs of tKeUnitod States- 
during continuance of their parole status." This mean s th a f the 
responsible Agency officials must take the minimum action necessary 

. to protect the internal security needs of the United-States. The word 
"minimum" is not necessarily a limitation. It merely means that good 
judgment must be used as to what kind and degree of action is necessary.'

3. The agreement further provides that upon completion of the 
parolee's intelligence or operational purposes in the United States or. if 
internal security reasons so require, the alien will be removed from 
this country through arrangements made by the Agency and, in such ' 
case, the Agency will inform the Service in advance of each proposed 
departure.

LAWRENCE R. HOUSTON 
General Counsel 

cc: DD/P 
C/SR



>^ \ 1 'January 1975

SUBJECT: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO

1. Information that NOSENKO had defected and was in the United 

States in February 1964 was known to appropriate agencies and articles 

had appeared in the public media.

2. NOSENKO was in the United States under an I&NS parole as 

the responsibility of CIA. . The FBI was fully advised of the presence of 

NOSENKO in the United States and interviewed NOSENKO on several 

occasions in March 1964. The United States Intelligence Board was 

also formally advised on 12 February 1964 concerning the defection of 

NOSENKO. On 14 February 1964, NOSENKO was interviewed by Soviet 
in the presence of IbNS and State Department officials 

officials/and NOSENKO reaffirmed his previous request for asylum in 

the United States.



^ department of justice . '

Jilatlnnjtoa 211530

. • Cctabarso, 1963
Mr. Richard Helms ■
Director 
Central Intelligence Agency 
Washington, D. C. 20505

Dear Mr. Helms: Re: YUriy Ivanovich Kosenko ..
(ER 69-5003/1)

Reference is made to your letter dated October 9, 1969, 
concerning the above case, in which you urge the concurrence 
of the Attorney General in your proposal to have the above­
named alien admitted for permanent residence in the United 
States in accordance with the provisions of Section 7 of the 
Central Intelligence Act of 1949, as amended.

• The Commissioner of Immigration and Naturalization has 
informed me that on the basis of the records of his Service 
and the information furnished by you, and in the absence of 
any 'other evidence adverse to the aTien\~'he concurs in your 
proposal that the. alien be permitted to enter the United 
States for permanent residence under the authority of the 
foregoing statute.

Upon the basis of all the evidence received for consid­
eration and your statement of recommendation and approval • 
which carries with it your determination that the entry of the 
individual concerned is in the interest of national security 
and in the furtherance of the national intelligence mission, 
I concur in your recommendation that the admission for perma­
nent residence of the subject alien be authorized under the 
provisions of Section 7 of the Central Intelligence Agency 
Act of 1949, as amended.

Respectfully,

Fer the Attorney General

Assistant Attorney Gene-al



SECRET ■
9 OCT E$1 ER 69-5003'1

; Mr. Raymond F. Farrell * 
Commissioner of Immigration 

and Naturalisation r . < . ' 
Department of Justice ';. < .

:. Washington, D.^Ci iXy.\i■• '' * ,

Dear Mr. Farrell:

SUBJECT; Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO ’

Pursuant to the authority granted under Section 7 of . . 
- the Central Intelligence Agency Act of 1949, as amended, 

I approve.and recommend for your approval the entrance " 
of subject into the United States for permanent residence I 

■ ■ since his entry Is In the interest of the national security 
^- and <r»*ent4*l-to-ihe-furtjiesance -o£ the national Intelligence - ' 

mission. In accordance with previous correspondence In . : 
Section 7 cases. It is understood that you will present this 

matter to the Attorney General for his approval.

Since bls defection in February 1964, the subject has 
' provided valuable information to this Agency and he will 
continue to be of value in the future.

Subject has been investigated abroad and here over a -.. 
period of five years and has submitted to a technical inter­
rogation. The question of bona fide# is a continuing one and 

. should any. information be developed definitely disproving his ; 
bona fides, It shall bo mada available to your Service and the 
Attorney General. . .

SECRET



SECSET

Ihara are eoclotMl Foro» 1-125 aad tMijKusd data, 
la duplicate, «9ncartds£ tha subject. - '

■ f y• Sincerely, <

EBclM«na» ,

JUdtajd Helma 
Director

" />/ H. J. Oiborn ■ • 8 October 1969 • ' ~
: ,. Howard J. O »^a» Cale
>■■:■■?■ '' . Directsz«£ 3»<t*rtty ■ ; '

Krhlbstloaj Orfj. & I

1

— Addressee
• Signer's «epy 
- DDCX ' .

- 53 Div. . .
- asatf '
- MP
— coo
- 03 511*0

SECRET
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Yuriy biaovich NOSENKO (Aka: Yuri NOSSZNKO)

30 October 1927 Nicolayev, Ukraine, USSR

Male Divorced Brown Blue/Gray 5ft. 11 Inches

Soviet Caucasian ” •
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SECntl

BKC3A?H1C SATA

3

A

SUajECTl

AXAr

DPOB#
■if

1UU7AL BTATOTr

1
%

Yuly haawrtch JS05ZHXO

Tart MO J3KJUO

39 October 1997, Rlcolajror, Vkmiae, V3W ■

1944 • Married and dlwrcod Flavia.
i HOJIMKO (Nee SHISHOV). - .-.<.<:; .
7 194 6 • Married AajurtlM K. KC5EMZO- ,.- '■ 
- (Non TZLXCDOi 1949 ® separated 8ad/. i."' \

1951 - divorced..
23 Jena 1935 - Married Ludmila TaUstxvna 
BOJZW CfMj KOZHSTMIiXVA), January

11964 • eeyas&ied and 1969 » dlvorcod^ •.: .; .<

qui.&wt ^, , , DaasMaro •CswalTOSSaXO, bom 21 Anjwt 
>^7 1954, Mffccw; Tamara NO eZN-XO, bom 
*V^ ? W Moreaw. (Soth living la USZ1U . , '

A# ZBVGATZOSt

f
flc&ada. r
1943-1953 - Attaodad laetltale cd Interna-

EMPWTMSHTI > Kuth b$UMaic!i 1933 — Soriot Naval HU -?, 
(Naval tatolUgeneeh . 0 . ■ <’7^" 
March l?JJ«r«bw48y 1954 - Cfiker la KGB 
(The CutaittM for Stale 3eearlty}« /. .

lOUTAim UwliaaBl 1b €333 Navy-whilo la 8<JwaJ and 
daring I£3 sondco. ‘ :. .■:■'■■<■

lUTOMAUTTi Sort*#

PHJ13ZHT AND PAST 
7CUT1CAL A771L.
IAWK3:

!>4J-17M • Member Kwfwsfll, U33X 
1?S6 ; - CamlWaa C«®scssUl Party ■
1957*1964 • Uaober Cexs&unist Party, 3

SECRET 1





..SECRET-
?JITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUST-i 
IMMIGRATION ANO NATURALIZATION SERVtCt

Washington, O.C. 20538

July 2U, 1969 Al 3 72U 817

Deputy Director of Security 
(lawjUaatlou and Operational Support) 
Central Intelligence Agency — -
Washington, D. C.

Attention; Mr. Louis Wienckovaki

Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich Sossenko, 
Your SP-I687.

Dear Sir:

An you requested in your letter dated July 18, 1969, the 
oubject-baa-been-giT'en-a-fUrLher-period of stay to expire on 
February 16, 1970.

Sincerely,

Frank E. Bartoa
Chief Intelligence Officer

Field Inspection and Security Division

5 ii 
? £

f

I



II February 1364

.MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. McGoorjs Dundy 

SU3JECT: Yuri Ivanovich NOSSNXO

1* This nonorandus mfars to the State Department 
release of 10 February on subject case and provides addi­
tional background as well as information cn his current 
status*.

2. As a KGS staff officer,. HOSENXO is rsjuhrlfK:. • 
assigned to the Counterintelligence Directorate of the 
KGS in Moscow but was included in the Soviet delegation 
to the Disarmament Conference as part of a cover arrango- 
uent which permitted hia to carry out intelligence and 
security functions in Geneva on behalf of the KGS........ <

3. XOSEMXO also attended various sessions of the 
Disarmament Conference hold in Geneva in 1962. During 
the course of- these sessions NOSENKO sought? contact with 
officials of the U. S. Govornaent, informed these officials 

. that'he was affiliated with the Soviet State Security ap­
paratus and voluntesrad to aid the U. S. Government in 
dotacting Soviet subversive activity directed against the 
U. 5. Government. During the course of his contact with 
U. S. authorities NOSENZU stated that bis cooperation with 
the U. 5. Government originated with his distaste and hatred 
for the Soviet ragine la general, with his desire to obtain 

’ revenge for the unjust death of his father, a senior official 
in the Soviet shipbuilding industry, and with the general 
admiration of the Aaericaus with whom ho bad cove in con­
tact within the Soviet Union. >

. 4. In late January 1964, NOSEIKO arrived in Geneva, 
again nasquorading as a washer of the Soviet delegation 
to the DlsiHMent Conference. Subject secretly notified 
his CIA contacts in the United States concerning his pres- 
onco in Geneva and arranged to meet with those contacts. 
During a series of meetings NOSENKO provided information 
including documents concerning Soviet State Security acti­
vities within the USSR and abroad and a detailed account, 
of the XG3 operation against U. S. Profassor aarghcoru 
which NOSENKO said ha had personally supervised at the 
direction of SEMICIA3TNIY, the Chairman of the Cow-aictee 
for State Security (KG3).
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5. During th»j« Most recant a^otlnjs KOSENKO announced 
his deairo to leave tho USSR pjniaoently and jack his future 
in the Xest. Ha claiacd his now work in the 553 (First 
Deputy Chief of that dopartuent charged with the surveillance 
and recruitsant of Aaoflcxi visitors to the US53) wasox> 
pending and that he would not be aula to visit the Vest - 
with any frequency.. Accordingly, be prepared a request for 

: i political asylua in the United Status. Ho was taken to
/’ Frankfurt, Canaan y where he is currently undergoing intorro-

- gallon.. Plans are now being aade to resova his to tho U. 3.
: ■ • • ■ ' ' . • * . - - .

r;.^ ' 6. It should be noted that CIA contact with Subject,
has not boon extensive and that we will require additional

•’.^ thorough interrogation to establish Subject’s bona fidcs.
It should also be noted that NOSENKG’s duties were, not con­
cerned with substantive aspects of the Disarmament Conference, 
and he thereforo is not expected to be able to shod ouch, if 
any, light on that area of our interest. .'-;.- •

j >• 7, The possibility that NOScNXO’s defection was de­
signed to wrack the conference was nest carefully considered. 
The decision to accept his wad taken on the conviction that

i . . the Soviets would not have chosen such a vulnerable agent
(staff officer of the XC3) for this kind of novo. . . ....

ThenaS H. Xaranesslnes ? :’:;
.1' -Acting Deputy Director.. ,.•*

\." for Plans.

CSR/DEM/Jif 0 11 Feb 64 . . /
Distribution: , . • < ' .r/-.. t4; .

Orig - Adsa . - J
2 cc - SR/CI/K-Dowey ’ ’ ’

. 1 cc - C/CI - • . :-^
1 cc - CSR . ; ; - -

- DD/OS ' - .

is? ssn 
EYES ®
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASHINGTON JS.O.C

Office Of deputy directoh cf gnjui iNrauoENCE

12 February 1964

MEIWIUIOUM FOS: United States hJoUijsaa Soard Members 

SUEJSCTi . Yuri Ivanovich KOSENKO • . ' ■ ’

1. Tills aeaorandua refers to the State Department 
release of 10 February on subject case and provides addi­
tional background as well as information on his current 
status*

2. As a KGB staff officer, KOSENKO is regularly 
assized to the CauntBrliitjllijcaja Directorate of tho 
IS3 in Moscow but ws included in th# Soviet delegation 
to the Disaraaaont Conference as part of a covar arrinjo* 
sent which permitted him to carry cut intelligence and . 
Security functions in Canova on behalf of thu 1G3. •

1, ’ NOSENKO also attended various sessions of tha * 
Disarmament Conference held in Geneva in 1962, During the 
course of these sessions, NOSEUxO sought contact with • 
officials of the U. S, Government, infomed those officials 
that ho was affiliated with the Soviet State Security ap­
paratus and volunteered to aid the U. 5,  in 
detecting Soviet subversive activity directed against the 
U. S« Government* During the course of his contact with 
U. S, authorities, NOSEMO stated that his cooporation with ■ 
the U, S, GovjrMant originated with his distaste and hatred . 
for the Soviet regime in general, with his desire to obtain 
revenge for the unjust death of bis father, a senior official 
in the Soviet shipbuilding industry, and with tho general ■ 
admiration of tho Americans7with whoa he. had cae in con­
tact within tho Soviet Union,

6ovornao.it

4. In late January 1964, KOSENKO arrived in Geneva, 
again masquerading as a member of tho Soviet delegation 
to tho Disaraaoent Conference. Subject secretly notified 
his CIA contacts in the United States concerning his pres­
ence in Geneva and arranged to nee: with these contacts. 
During a series of mootings KOSENKO provided information 
including documents concerning Soviet State Security acti­
vities within the US S3 and abroad and a detailed account .



of tho KG3 oporation against U. S. Professor 3argaoorn 
which NOSL'iXO said ho had personal 1/ supervised at Cho 
direction of SEMICIUSTHY, the Chai naan of the Couafttev 
for Stats Security (KGB).

5. Harins these Host recent Boatings NOScNXO announced 
his desirp to leave the USSR ponanontly and seek his future 
in the Host* He.claimed his now work in the XG3 (First 
Deputy Chief of that department charged with tho surveillance 
and recruitment of American visitors to tho USS2) was ex­
panding and that he would not bo able to visit the host 
with any frequency. Accordingly, he prepared a request for 
political asylum in the United States. Ho was taken to 
Frankfurt, Germany whom he is currontly undergoing interro­
gation. Plans aro now being node to remove him to the U. S.

6. It should be noted that CIA contact with Subject 
has not been extensive and that ue will require additional 
thorough interrogation to establish Subject’s bona fidos. 
It should also be noted that NCSENlO’s duties were not con­
cerned with substantive aspects of tho Dlsamaaont Conference, 
and ho therefore is not expected to be abla to shod such, if ’ 
any, light on that area of our interest.

7. The possibility that NOSENKO's defection was de­
signed to wreck tho conference was aost carefully considered. 
The decision to accept him was taken on the conviction that . 
tho Soviots would not have chosen such a vulnerable agent 
(staff officer of. tho KGS) for this kind of move.

Marshall S. Carter 
Lieutenant General, USA

Deputy Director



: N6senHo,s!'' Accduiii:. Disputes Charge by : Soviet
ByTAOSZULO r.

WASHINGTON. Feb. 11 A 
Tud I; Naenko told a Soviet 
Embassy offtaal.nt their cm- 
rw.ution herrU.it Fn-Uy that 
ha left'Switzerland on the way 
to the United-States SS hours 
befpre- his<defection- was rr» 
ported by* th*-Russians to the 
Swiss authorities.; '••/•■ _ 
- This 3Utemept.by the former 
stat: oifUrr of the Soviet Com­
mittee ot SUW'Sccurliy; the 
secret police, appeared to amount 
to a denial of the Soviet charge 
’that Che Swiss authorities had 
bred ce<Ugent tn preventing his 
defection. ? j *• ■ : •

Mr; Nojenko. who quit Us a 
member vf the Soviet delegation 
•o the Geneva, ’disarmament con- 
fertace Febu 4. was allowed to 
meet wius*.*-.-Soviet, diplomat 
here la the- presence of united 
S3trtOlftd*li.X7V;\- -<^

The • state * Department • in- ! 
r.ouaccd at.the. ume that. LM^

SwlM'dlplons^.llU, be*n--per* 
milted to U1Z separately with 
Mr.Nownko^'.4 'Vr-? ' '. 
^Information •‘mi3r.^ivalUhW 
today has - thrown-' ceva '^^ 
on thcHefctUqa. ^J ‘ **\'.-; 
/ The .- aovkc-.deJegatfoa; tn 
Gcre< It .was reported., told 
the Swiss police nt 3 P-X Feb. 
5 that Mr. Nosenko^WM. miss- 
tnic/But Mn.Nosefikok JUto 
menu, in - Lie1 presence of "the
dovlxt Emb-wy 0Kld.1l are said

defection tonlc-pUce-At,l. P.M. 
the preceding day- - ? - • <• '■"• 
>:Th«hSovtet detection*'.«ti 

Bounced Mrl ..Ncsenko a disap* 
pexTADC® Febt A’>•• _;./ ;• u
. The '• meeting . betwtcn.VMr. 
Nowakb and . the "Savin'-Em-

tie Soviet. Embassy, but no
•er deUili-wert made public, too field-’.office. of.. the..Jjnr 
;• department ..said that a^graUor^^.and^NatyraluaUoa.

OffKlion-PtKtdtd Rtporl 

to Suiij~ Pallet* Appartnlly. 

'^ Relink .Oat~Rt^Li'itnct~:.

Service. OUlcidi of the State 
Department. . the - Central-. In- 
t«l!i^?.<f- . Agency . and the 
Immigration and Naturalization

IMr. NMenka.wnj described Hi 
having been-completely relaxed 
during the interview. \.-.’-^; J 
. He is understood to have toW 
th* Soviet diplomat during their 
bu.v.csslikc vvafcrmctf that hu 
deleted cf his- own volition,; 
without any outside pressures;.* 
-•.'Hi* statements,’ It wxn report- 
d, dd ret allay Soviet resent, 
meat aiiiiwrSwtu authorities:

rachtox thentpiomau.
State DeFArtsir.t said that So­
viet diplomats a foreign-capi­
tals continued • to register enm-

aovirt taio-w/ quiu-m *« ^aid plaints about alleged negligence 
to have.shuwTi.thut h’s actual after Mr. Nflie^o'j conference

with the Scvktiiiplomat. ,.;.^

bwy official,took -place tn.the 
headquarter* -of .the Washing-

J



Voices Desire 
For Asylum.^
By Cbjlmen'iL Roberta

*'« t guff (howto *'<7"

Soviet secret-police Ai1: 
fectot Yuri L‘-Nosenko Is ; 
in the United State: where - 
he.; was interviewed jester-^ 
day by officials of both the < 
Russian and Swiss Em-; 
bassies..

. The State Department said .'

• an hour and that a Department '., ' - 
^official was pretest each tL-ae;-' ’; ‘ 

Nosenko reaffirmed hia earlier;'-.; 
request, for aalyam-. in. th, -J '

■United States aad it'wilt te^-'i’' 
I granted.. i -''.'. ■ !;: '■'~i i 
;. State Departmeot’spbkesmaai.t^'. 
;Richard- I. Phillips ■ in i^tini'.'-"': 
Jout this .Information, declined'.--^.; > 
’ to say, whero the. interview,;’ -; -5 
; took 'place or to- give any de<’•'>i 
-tails.; Earlier be-had said Ib'-'j 
■ was. possible that - newsmen.- . Cj 
'hero- wiU be allowed to Ulki' -.-» 
J with Nosenka-?.^<. "y . ■f',; '* ■<

Soviet Kicks up Fua.-v .vil. ■ V,

I These developments came j 
.as the Soviet Union kicked up , ' \ 

:a diplomatic tun over the di*- - . 
appearance ot Kotenko _oa _-■'. 
reb. 4, frona Geneva,'where ’ ';

■ he had been assigned as an 
■expert" in the Soviet delega­

tion at the 17-na:Ion dbarma-
hment conference. Philipp, 
□aid he was "on temporary 
duty from HG3 (secret pre 
lice! headquarters in Mos-

i Up to yesterday Moscow 
had been directing its public 
diplomatic wrath at the 

;S»i!S, charging them wi’Js 
loose security. The provision

v:ew Xosenko was to assure 
the Swiss that the United 
States had takes part u co 
illegal act on their soiL

/The Swiss a 
tinin^y rejected

eady had 
the Soviet

On Wednesday. 
See DEFECTOR,

PhHHpi re-
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;-See"DWeW
ported, .yesterday.' a Soviet 
Embassy messenger brought a 
message, to the State Depart- 

' ’ menf asking for information 
"as to the manner tn-which 

i WMr.SNosenko presented him; 
!•* »lU,ti - the J U.5L authorities 

■.’• and-requested antopportunity 
S: : to* Interview hlm.’.'- The De- 

’*' ■■'-‘partmont .agreed’-to the inter- 
•-.»■-. view;; with. American-officials 
w'-'-pre’sent?. and-. said e-Nosenko 

• lalsoiwas-ragreeableJ’-'A-reply 
M/ abnutrtthe defection .also was 
< i-given.'to the Soviet ’Embassy, 
l/d -TAIsoort Wednesday, la Gen- 

■ • '-eva.-Soviet disarmament dele- 
■ j gate • - Semyon i.lC- Tsarapkln 
I'' gave-newsmen an*angry state- 

i? menpaimed at the Swiss and 
' 1 - charglng'.rprovocalive .activi-
:# ty'hi by,-unspecified -'Western 
/ Vagents.LUp-to then-Tsaraykin 

badtbeon saying.both Iprivate- 
-’. ly -’and- publlcly. that- the No- 
I -'.. sehkovdefcctlon -would, not af- 
.’•■Cfeet.the disarmament:talks.-.
' d £ '.Yesterday the Soviets slopped 

■ ■ ’ ■ "up thetr proiest-in two places, 
pl. JIoscow i-iil Ceocva.’, *

called''tn .America:! Amaassa- 
dor’ For" Kobler sod charged 
the ’.United /Stahr with "Im- 
perihinlbif’ sttr'fo' the* case. 
He: stopped 'slio'rt'oZ'a-kidnap- 
Ing-' cbafzx .’however:” Kohler 
replied • that, -.on .'behalf:St the 
UniteJiStatr* bt'/tejecinl any 
implkatloh bl'Ameripmwrong- 
d,li^<^S'^5t 

Serious Efklcii Hinted':*,;..,.,’ 
-’Tn,’; (Jcncvaj Soviet /lifliciallu 
including..''. T’arspitjn ■.’himself,‘j 

prlvslelyisjire-i'Cto’ the press 
bints;ot;sorioiii;{tonsequMcei.[ 
Soon;there wiire-’rumors Hub 
Moscow, wpuid pull out its deie-j 
fation. but up, to-last'night not 
such threat ha/t'actually* beerf 
made, according' to ’word reach-' 
ing U’asilititbiL.'^J^?
. In'puhli? Tsarapkin said only 
‘”1’. have.' nothingrto iff-; I am 
hot bi (ho position-to-tell you 
anything-vf:}".'''''"^

At.'some sir f.sr unspecified

ft;
M«o«“ Soviet "Foreign ^«wte;w;W. 

v .Jparently crossed from Switzer­
land; th’. Frarici^’w flown to 
the .United, States.' ’.-If, ds as- 
sumed he.’ ls”1'n. the’-hands - of 
the> Central’ Jhteilijense/Agen1 
cyitheinonnal. cdurse -for. de-

Minister Andrei’ ,Gr.Qmy k o 

'rtcr^z.rgiA^w^.«■ -

lectori#); j-r^ 
[■ Otficub-* n £_ /<?re-.ye?terdi/ 
wtrefkniK’klnrdorn’ the Idea

tlshllthat he Icne w a n y; a w mid 
liemla-’oc thatrbe knew any. 
(thin£\ about^ Soviet‘'disarma- 
■ment 'strategy:'- Bather? they 
■ said, he-ulas aiKGB staff offl- 
I cer. alsecurltyt man’ operating, 
'as-ts ‘the".Soviet; practice, Ln

there* hid been ho word up to 
lMt.nlsht.oi the' detection on 

the i Soviet radio- or•• Ln the
la ’ tight.^compartment? That 
,would.'-nleaol he. would; hare.

press thou^.wo'rd. of ’ mouth
.reports had-spreadthrough 

luseful-ahd-perhaps-Important [ the capital;:. ’7.;- : '. ’ ..,. 
I knowledge of 'part.pt the KGB' It. was felt here that Moscow 
but probably-nottmuch more, insight have -stepped , up . its 

I ■ (protest .'after- Tsarapkin had ■ Believed Genuine, }public|y downgraded the case 

i It is assumedhere-that theij3 Geneva. At. any rate U.S. 
,3iiyear-old Nosenko Is a gen-jduarmament negotiator Wil- 
:tiine defector though the pos-ijism C. Foster and Tsarapkin
sibility.’of his teing a double; held another businert settlor, 
agent has not'been overlook-jin Geneva yesterday at which 
ed. It-also Is. felt here that 'they said the case was not du-i 
the Soviet, protest' was no-cussed-’- I
stronger J than, could -be ex-.i It also was noted here thatj 

Inerted-? They request'-, fur an'the Soviet-Communist Party; 
!interview.7rare ,buti r.ot tan-lCentral Committee has been: 
preeedented,’ was granted. Ln|meeting' in Moscow all this] 
hopes oh reciprocal treatment;»eek.. But whether the No- 
should the occasion arise., '(seek® case. was. discussed .was! 

. Moscow ’dispatches a sa i djnot known. .. t-.v - '..I
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12 May 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR: Acting Chief, Support Branch

FROM

SUBJECT

Chief, Operational Support Division

AEFOXTROT 
#262 622

1. This memorandum is primarily for the record and will 
record the essence of a meeting held on the morning of 12May- 

. 1964,. at.which the following were present: Messrs. Charles Kane, 
Jack Bauman, OS; Dr. Charles Bohrer, Medical Staff; Messrs. 
Bagley, Karpovich (pttc), ■ McMahon and David Murphy, SR Division.

' 2. The essence of this meeting was furnished to the Acting 
Chief, Support Branch on 12 May 1964, as follows: '

Effective immediately or as soon as practicable, the following ’ . 
procedures will apply with regard to the handling of the
Subject:

th A A

V y.- 
r ’

103
l;i/:cs

ACS"/IOS

c/i';

c/‘2

_

L/i
c-'.~:.b

ZZ7S

(1) . Subject will receive a regular diet with modest regulated 
portions. He is to have no dessert or "trimmings, " 
but may have the necessary silverware with which to 
eat properly. (CAUTION--Extreme care should be . 
exercised with regard to controlling the silverware, '" 
and it was suggested that at least two of the guards- 
be required to count the silverware in and out; that . 
the silverware be placed on the tray in a manner 
where it could be observed before the guards enter 
the room, etc.) r

(2) Arrangements are to be made for the installation of 
adequate air-conditioning equipment to insure that a 
comfortable temperature is maintained. (It is under­
stood that there is quite a bit of equipment available 
through Logistics channels.)

(3) Subject is to receive a bath; change of underwear;
change of uniform; and a change of linen for his bed

SECRET '
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(4) Subject is to receive a haircut,' the shorter the better,

, ; , (5). Subject is to receive one cigarette on 12 May 1964. '

1 ■ (NOTE--These changes with regard to the bath, haircut,
' cigarette .are not to be considered as something to be 

■ ,..V' done oh a regular: schedule.' We will await specific 
" .:';/■,( .^.instructions from SR.Divisiop as to when these items 

.■?'?;:‘are to- be accomplished in the future.) .

.'.^ Effective immediately,. Dr. Bohrer will, visit the 
■ ' Subject only on Tuesday each week,

. .,.(7) In addition to the above,. it m^st be emphasized that : 
our .attitude toward the Subject will remain precisely ’ 

- the same, and our security procedures, including 
searches, 'will continue to be at maximum control.'

3.—Ii-AiMLsi-fuxther_aajcexi?jnhd_ihat_we.will have custody of 
■ the'Subject until at least July. : It was suggested that perhaps we may 
wish to explore some modifications in the assignment of personnel 
or schedule of assignments. In addition, the Acting Chief, Support 
Branch has suggested that immediate consideration be given to 
devising necessary procedures to be followed in the event of an 
emergency involving loss of control of the Subject, This should 
be discussed immediately with the responsible DFO supervisors 
and specific procedures devised, and all guards properly informed

2
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. Headquarter*

Z

MZXHJABDUM FOB I
District Field Office

EUBJECT t LESnK, George M. 
(Emergency Instruct 
&&2 622 C - 8D/1

10 # 196*

1. Befereoce la rede to the outline of eaergency instruction* ■ 
euboltted by you on IJuly 1964 for Headquarters approval.

2. The plan as outlined is approved end should be IspIaBsated 
iaocdi&tely.. .

----------------“8BIASSEN:dr 
DDS/IOSc july ig64 
ADDS/iOS fHEMESTAI.

ASST/IOS 

C/ID 

C/OSD. 

DC/OSD 

C/SRD 

C/f'3___  

C/S3 

C/JD/ , z

urs
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1 July 196U

MEMORANTUM FOR: Headquarters

SUBJECT- : LEENIK, George M.
(Emergency Instructions Regarding Qiatody Of)
#262 622 C SD/1

1. Attached are instructions and-procedures to .be followed In . 
the event: of emergency situations affecting the SUBJECT'S health, • . ' 
safety and custody; as well as the security of the safehouse where7’ 
SUBJECT Is currently being held. . . ,

2. This is to formalize Instructions which, for the most part, 
are already in effect and have been briefed to the personnel of the 
District Field "Orfrcy-Jiarare cOTcern3T'7itn~this case.

3« Dissemination of copies of these Instructions, to members of 
the Special Security Detail will be made upon notification of Headquarters 
approval.

Emergency Instructions (2)

C u S — '‘.s’-1

'• c <»!« El

13 'ipr n gu



DEMEWCY ECTHJCTI0N3

, Instructions and procedure a are set forth below for the handling 
of emergency situations such aS fire, the-escape or attempted escape 
of SUBJECT, and the sudden illness or serious Injury, to the SUBJECT. 
Should such situations arise, it might be necessary' to call on the 
Police, the Fire- Department, er outside medical faculties for assistance. 
It is possible that in such an event representatives of the press or 
curiosity-seekers in the local community might be attracted.to the site, 
thereby creating security.problems with respect to the custody and 
protection of the SUBJECT from a publicity standpoint. ■

In view of the above, It io therefore imperative that these In­
structions be thoroughly understood and memorized by all personnel 
assigned to the Special Security Detail on this case.

waff ’

(Main House) 1\ '

1. In case of fire In the Main House, the person discovering the 
fire should apply the.nearest fire extinguisher, unless, In his Judgment, 
the fire has reached such proportions where available equipment would be 
useless. Simultaneously, he should dispatch another member of the Security 
Detail to elert the Senior Security Agent (KA) and the other occupants 
of the house. . If no cee is available in the immediate vicinity, the 
person discovering the fire should alert others in the house by shouting 
''FIRE".

2. Upon being notified of a fire, the SSA shall be responsible for 
directing the fighting of the fire, protecting classified and sensitive 
documents and equipment on the precises, calling the local Fire Department 
If circumstances warrant, and evacuating personnel. Also, at the first 
available opportunity, the SSA should call the SAC or ASAC, or if they 
cannot be reached, a senior DPO Agent, and furnish him with full particulars 
concerning the situation and the action being taken.

3. In utilizing members of the Security Detail In fighting a fire, 
It should be bome in mind that two guards must be maintained cm the 
third floor at all times, so long as the IxfBJECT remains confined to 
his quarters. If it should become necessary to remove the SUBJECT from 
him quarters during an emergency, a minimum of four guards should be 
present unless circumstances are such as to make this infeasible. In



EMERGENCY INSTKUCTI0N3
(Continued)

any event, every possible security precaution should be taken during 
the novenent of SUBJECT, including the. use of handcuffs or any other . 
restraining devices deemed necessary in order to maintain proper custody 
and control over the SUBJECT and prevent his escape.

V. If, in. the Judgment ■of the SSA, a fire has reached, or is likely 
to reach, preport Ions that it could not be controlled by firefighting 
equipment on the premises, it shall be his responsibility to notify the 
Clinton Fire Department. In this event-, the Security Detail should 
move with dispatch'to remove the SUBJECT from the premises prior to 
arrival of the Fire Department. The SUBJECT should be placed In an 
automobile,' accompanied by four members of the Security Detail, and 
driven away from the premises. At appropriate intervals, telephone 
calls should be made to the safehouse. If no answer io received, the 
cogMzantJlEQ-Zififlnial—sbrnild-be—contacted..for.Instructions as to whether 
to return to the safehouse or proceed to an alternate site.

FIRE 
(Tenant House)

1. In case of fire in the Tenant House, the occupants thereof 
should be instructed to immediately notify the Kiln House and to use 
any available means to combat the fire until assistance arrives, unless 
the fire is out of control, in which case all efforts should be directed 
towards the evacuation of the occupants of the premises. It should be 
clearly understood that in no case should any of the occupants of the 
Tenant House call the Fire Department. This decision Is the sole respon­
sibility of the SSA.

2. Upon notification of a fire in the Tenant House, the person 
notified should immediately inform the SSA and assist In the dispatching 
of available personnel and fire extinguishers to combat the fire. If, 
in the Judgment of the SSA, the fire has reached, or is likely to reach,' 
proportions that it could not be controlled by the available firefighting 
equipment, It 2hall be his responsibility to notify the Clinton Fire 
Department and to take necessary precautionary measures to prevent the 
observation of the SUBJECT by firemen or other unauthorized persona who 
might be attracted to the scene.
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EMERGENCY INSTRUCTIONS
(Continued)

3. . At the first available cpxrtmlty, the C3A should call the 
SAC or ASAC, or if they cannot be reached, a senior DFQ Agent, and 
furnish him with full particulars concerning the situation and the 
action being taken. . ,

ESCAPE OR ACTSSC-S5 ESCAPE

1. Strict vigilance and security should be maintained on a .
2U hour basis in accordance with established procedures in order to ' 
discourage and prevent the SUBJECT’S escape. If SJarECT should make 
an attempt to escape, sufficient force should be used as is necessary 
under the circumstances in order to subdue the SUBJECT and maintain 
custody and control over him. Severer, unnecessary brutality and the 
indiscriminate use of force will act be condoned. ■ ;

2. , All personnel assigned to the Special Security Detail co duty 
at the site shall be alerted by means of the emergency alarm and/or 
other appropriate means, and brought into play on any escape attempt. 
Should^ the SUBJECT succeed in escaping from the house proper, the SSA 
aliall be responsible for coordinating and directing a hot pursuit of 
the SUBJECT by all means available.

3. The use of firearms should be scrupulously avoided except in 
extreme circumstances of self-defense. However, the SSA under circum­
stances that indicate there are no ether means of preventing SUBJECT'S 
total escape, may direct a qualified firearms-trained agent to fire 
shots over SUBJECT'S head followed by verbal warning to halt. In no 
event, except in self-defense as stated above, will an agent sheet 
directly at the SUBJECT.

At the first available opportunity, the EAC/DFO, or in his
absence, one or the ASACs, should be telephonlcally advised of all 
the circumstances surrounding an escape attempt. In no case shall 
the Police be notified unless authericed by the SAC or ASAC.

ILLNESS OS -X-fRY

1. In case of sudden illr.ess er serious injury to the SUBJECT, 
Dr. Charles BOHRER, or other physician designated by him in the event
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EMERGENCT INSTRUCTIONS
(Continued)

of his absence, should be ismacdlately notified and advice obtained as ' 
to any emergency action which should be taken pending his arrival.
Like vine, the CAC or A3AC/BRO should be notified Immediately after 1 
talking to the doctor in or-ier that he night be apprised of the situation 
and any instructions or treat-sent prescribed by the doctor. Regardless ' 
of any instructions given by the doctor, no action shall be taken to ; 
remove the SUBJECT from the premises or to communicate with any hospital? 
or ambulance service without the prior authorization of the SAC or ASAC.

2. Should it become necessary to remove the SUBJECT to a hospital 
or other locatlonaway from’th® premises, every possible precaution 
should be taken to maintain close custody and control over him, and to 
prevent disclosure of his trie Identity and status to unauthorized 
persons.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS AUD INFORMATION

. 1. Two men on duty on third floor who will keep SUBJECT under 
constant observation twenty-four hours a day. ■ ■

2. Four men in attendance whenever SUBJECT leaves cell while 
confined to third floor.

3. Six men in attendance whenever SUBJECT is.taken to interro^tion 
room on second floor, all to remain available In adjoining room for 
removal signal from visitors.

1. Coveralls taken from SUBJECT at 2200 hours and returned the 
following morning at 0700 boirs dally, leaving SUBJECT in shorts and 
undershirt overnight.

5. Military appearance end prompt shift schedules maintained at 
all times when in presence of SUBJECT.

6. Careful room search, iccluiing clothes and bunk, to be conducted 
every time SUBJECT leaves cell.

7- SUBJECT must stand in West corner of cell facing wall whenever 
anyone but Dr. BOHRER enters cell.



EyZPGZICY INSTRUCTIONS
(Continued)

8. Windows in cell to remain blacked out. and doors to other rooms . . 
on 3rd floor to be. closed and locked when SUBJECT leaves cell, in ©Her 
to pre-rent his becoming oriented to surroundings.

9. No unnecessary conversation shall be conducted with SUBJECT or 
among agents,.nor shall any. mention of last names be made within SUBJECT’S 
hearing. ,

10. SUBJECT is not to have access to newspapers and magazines, nor 
permitted to hear radio or television, nor shall there be any discussion 
of news events within his hearing. He may be provided selected reading 
material upon authorization of Ifeadquarters personnel concerned with the 
case.

11. Recording devices to be promptly activated in order to pick up 
any consents by SUBJECT or conversation between him and the doctor or 
other operational personnel.

12. Any unusual or significant comments, movements or activities 
Of SUBJECT to be promptly brought to the attention of the SSA.

13. Telephone numbers of key Security and Operational personnel, 
as well as photographs and physical description of SUBJECT to be maintained 
In a secure place for ready reference by the SSA.

lb. Should it become necessary to answer questions by the Police 
or Fire Department regarding the site, personnel at the site, or with 
specific reference to the SUBJECT, such inquiries should be handled 
by the SSA with the senior Police or Fire Department official on the 
scene. The SSA should converse in private with such official, and 
identify himself by utilizing his DODD credential. He should explain 
briefly, and only to the extent necessary, that the property is leased 
and that it is used occasionally for training purposes. All Inquiries 
concerning the SUBJECT should be parried, If possible. However, if 
necessary, it may be explained that the SUBJECT lias a mental disorder 
which sometimes requires special treatment. He should not be Identified 
under hl3 alias or otherwise. The SSA should tactfully but firmly request 
that his own identity, plus his DOD affiliation, be held in strict confidence, 
especially with regard to the press. Inquiries by members of the press 
or members of the civilian population should be answered by stating that 
the site is rented by a private group who meet periodically for recreation.

-5-



EMERGENCY INGT.CCTIONS
(Continued)

SPECIAL COTZACT3

1. George PA52GAULIS, Chief of Police, Prince Georges County. 
(Personally known to SHOtOT under GOLIATH)

2. Lieutenant JOON, Connandlng Officer, .Barracks H, Waldorf, 
Maryland, Maryland State Police. (Personally known to PEPPALL 
under GOLIATH)

3. Emergency Ambulance - Greenbelt Volunteer Fire Department. 
(Can be obtained through SMOKY)

Above not to be contacted unless authorized by SAC or ASAC.
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5 August Ui7

SSMC^XDUM FOR 71^ RECORD

^'JZCT: SrisSns of ? -.y Ccojrc.'i brjl Ccal.-.ctson tho
Yuriy Iw. '.svlch Nuscuko Caso

■.I. The Director bavins approved tho proposal in my draft memo 
of I".Juno Iyo? («opy attached) regarding tha briefing of key co^rcnslowl 
contacts on tho history r.ad status of the Yuriy Ivanovich ricsckno case, I 
have briefed ths followin': staff officers of Agency congressional Subcor.i- 
miltcja along the linos proposed on the dates indicated:

Frank Slslhshck, Assistant Chief Counsel, House 
Arnwu Sorvicos Comr-'ittee -- 23 July 1)4?

William Woodruff, Assistant Chief Clerk, Janata 
. Appropriations Commiltoo — 24 July I?69

' . Edward Eras well, Chief of Staff, Senate Armed
i . , . Services Committee -- 24 July 1949

• • Robert Michaels, Staff Assistant, House Appropriations
Com.-.dttco -- 27 July 1969

’ 2. I suggested tn each that they mcr.tiea tho mattor to the respective 
chairmen when and if they thought it appropriate. None of tho staff officers 
registered particular coucera or curiosity about tho case and I think it 
doubtful that all of our cbaArmon hava bcec infnrn'-cd. Nevertheless, I 
think we have adequately covered the matter id see no need to pursue It 
further at this time.

JCHN M. MAURY 
Lcjlabtive Counsel

V: tachty.eot:

fdutribution:
Criminal - CLC Subject Filo 

I - DO?
I - Chief, CI Staff
1 - Chief. SB Ji.l iion
1 - D.Jocurlty 
* * U\j U 
l - CLC Chroco
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DRAFT:JMM - 19 Juno 1969 . • • •

SUBJECT: Briefing of Key Congressional Contacts on the Kosenko.Case

The'following paragraphs are proposed as guidance for briefing key . 

congressional contacts on the history and status of the Yuriy Ivanovich Kosenko 

' case. They are based primarily on material provided by SB Division, and have 

been cleared by SB, CI Staff and the Office of Security. It is proposed that 

the Chairmen and/or senior staff officers of each of the Agency Subcommittees 

be briefed along the lines indicated. * . ,

1. This case goes back sometime into history and you may recall ...^ 

having heard of it several years ago. From time to time it has received 

press play, both when it first broke in early 1964 and occasionally since.

2. Yuriy Ivanovich Kosenko, a Staff Officer of the Committee for 

State Security (KGB) of the USSR, and son of a former Minister of Ship­

building io the USSR, defected to the Agency in Geneva, Switzerland, on 

4 February 1964. He’ was then brought to the United States where he has 

since been in the custody of the Agency undergoing extensive debriefings ' , ■ 

by officers of the Agency and the FBI.

secret ger
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3. Kosenko had been a KG3 officer for approximately ten years 

at the time of hie defection. Kosenko has provided a large quantity of 

counter-intelligence data and a Emitcd amount of positive intelligence. 

For example, one of his reports played a part in the negation of a major 

hostile penetration in Groat Britain. Where appropriate, his information 

has been shared with the FBI, other U.S. Government agencies and 

foreign liaison services. Thio has resulted in extensive and continuing 

investigative activity. In addition, Kosenko identified many hundreds of 

Soviet Intelligence Officers and provided a considerable quantity of useful 

information on the organization of the KGB, its operational doctrine and 

'its techniques and methods.

. 1 ■ 4. In debriefing him it became apparent that Kosenko, the privileged

and undisciplined son of a former ranking Minister of the Soviet Government, 

was a particularly complex personality, one given to exaggeration of his own 

importance. In this regard, certain aspects of his life history, when 

weighed against other information already in our possession, raised some 

doubts concerning his veracity. To permit extensive and prolonged debriefing, 

arrangements were made to accommodate Kosenko under highly secure 

conditions. These arrangements were dictated, during the initial phases 

at least, by the additional need to provide Kosenko with continuing personal 

protection since there was the distinct possibility that, as a KGB officer.

* - 2 ^>^:7 ^ FHV
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he would be^targotted for "executive action" if the Soviets should discover 

his whereabouts; I'/ilJi Hie passage o! time, thin latter factor is considered 

to be sufficiently diminished to justify a phased normalization of Kosenko's 

situation--this despite the fact that some points remain unresolved concerning 

his bona fides.

!7 - ^ ^e Age ncy, ‘with the assistance pt the ‘FBI, is' continuing to “

, " -look into those quaetionible aspocts of tho caoo, while .remaining' alert, to 7 ,: -7 ’ :

1 •; the possibility of hostile interest; However; during the full period of hid .

/stay in the United States Nosenko has cooperated with his interrogators and 

with the othax.oIfwaxajM£paMiMa4arJiUjiafety  and welfare, an<\ our

• current efforts are being directed toward his gradual adjustment to a normal, ■. 

" ’ ~ Independent Status. As a step in this direction, he is now living in has"own’ 

private apartmoht, subject to some protective surveillance. ., . -.. 7

6. This action is being taken in full recognition of the norxnal 

problems of readjustment experienced by many defectors as well as the 

fact that Nosenko is a potentially greater problem than most. He is an 

individual whose actions during resettlement may not always be predictable 

or wise from the point of view of his own security. We are hopeful that 

Nosenko is sensible enough to realize that undue publicity caused by any rash 

action on his part could lead to unpleasant, perhaps even dangerous consequences, 

J particularly for himself. We therefore believe it appropriate to take this 

calculated risk in an attempt to steer him toward a reasonably normal life.



NOSENKO

Question U - Conditions under which Nosenko was held while at 
Clinton? Locked in? Let outside for entertainment? 
Prisoner? Treatment?

Answer:

During the period of 4 April 1964-13 August 1965, Nosenko 
was held in strict confinement under the following conditions:

a. Confinement in single room except for 
periods of interrogation.

b. Constantly under guard and subject to 24 hour 
visual observation with regular room search.

c. Dress was coveralls and food was of sufficient 
quantity but limited in variety.

d. No unnecessary conversation was permitted, radio 
and television were not allowed, newspapers or 
any information concerning current events were 
forbidden and reading material was extremely 
limited.

Question S2 - Conditions at ISOLATION. Same as above.

Answer:

During the period of 13 August 1965 to 25 October 1967, 
conditons cited above were basically maintained with the 
following additons or changes:

a. From February 1966 to May 1967, Nosenko was 
furnished no reading material.

b. After May 1967, Nosenko was periodically given 
a different volume of the Encyclopaedia 
Britannica to read.

c. From February 1966 to October 1967, Nosenko 
was not permitted cigarettes.

d. Subject was permitted daily exercise in a small 
confined area outside the building when weather 
permitted.
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Question #3 - Did McCone or Raborn have any information on this: 
Khat?

Answer:

Office of Security records contain only limited information 
in regard to this question. The SE Division (then SR) was the 
responsible office for the confinement of Nosenko until late 
October 1967 when total responsibility was transferred to the 
Office of Security by the DCI. It is presumed that the DCI was 
at least generally aware of the confinement of Nosenko and the 
conditions of confinement, but any definite statement must be 
based on SE records.

Question #4 - Where is Nosenko working now?

Answer:

Nosenko is currently employed at his personally owned 
residence in North Carolina. He is engaged in research nnd 
analytical work based on his previous knowledge of the KGB 
and other Soviet matters. He is in the Washington, D. C. area 
for several days approximately every six weeks for direct 
interviews by the FBI and Office of Security personnel.

Question #5 - Is he working for CIA?

Answer:

Nosenko has been employed by the Agency on a full-time 
contractual basis since 1 March 1969. The original contract 
has been periodically amended to reflect additional remuneration, 
primarily to compensate for cost of living increases. In late 
19>J., Nosenko was compensated by mutual agreement for salary 
not received during the 1 April 1964 to 1 March 1969. In addition,, 
on 12 July 1973 Nosenko signed an acknowledgement and release 
of the United States Government and the Central Intelligence 
Agency from any claims prior to that date.

Question #6 - What is his legal status?

Answer:

Nosenko was naturalized as a United States citizen in 
April 1974.

CYtS
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MEMORANDUM FOR: The Inspector General

SUBJECT The Nosenko Case

Attached please find a summary of a document written in 
1967 to-the General Counsel outlining the Nosenko ease and 
explaining to him actions which had been taken with regard to 
Nosenko. As noted in the first paragraph, in October 1967 
Nosenko took up residence in the Washington area and was 
advised that, should he wish to leave the apartment for any 

...location whatsoever, he was free to so do. In other words, 
from that date, Nosenko was essentially a totally free man. 
That he chose not to flee in any way may be indicative of his 
attitude toward the manner in which he was handled prior to 
October 1967.

While one can criticize the fact that Nosenko was kept 
incommunicado for approximately three years, and therefore 
presumably denied full civil rights, the attached document 
docs indicate, we believe, that the Agency was on the horns 
of a dilemna in this regard. There were legitimate doubts 
about Nosenko’s bona f ides and concern that he was a Soviet 
plant. There was no country.to which he could be deported 
save the Soviet Union, and Nosenko himself refused to return 
there. Yet, in the United States, save when isolated from 
society, he was considered to be a continuing threat to 
national security.

Recognizing that only legal experts can judge defini­
tively the merits of the case, it seems to the writer that 
the Agency had no choice but to hold .Nosenko incommunicado 
pending resolution of his bona fides. He was admitted to 
the United States under the provisions of Section 212 (d) (S) 
of the Immigration and Nationality Act, namely as a parolee
to the Agency. As a parolee, Nosenko de facto from the date
of his entry to the United States did not enjoy the full civil
rights of the normal citizen. He was a ward of the Agency, in
a sense, and the Agency was ultimately responsible for his

E2 IMPDET 
CL BY 013307
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conduct. There were at the time very legitimate reasons to 
believe that full and total release of Nosenko would be an 
abrogation by the Agency of its legal responsibility. To 
gainsay that decision in retrospect is, we believe, an error. 
In sum, the act dT defection places the defector at the mercy 
of the laws of the country to which he defects. It is the 
obligation of the accepting country to sec to it that the 
laws arc followed. In the Nosenko ease, it seems to us that 
the Agency acted in a fully responsible manner to ensure that 
its responsibility for the defector was met. While it was 
unfortunate that it took so long to resolve the matter, we 
can find no fault with the fact that the Agency met its 
responsibility to both the United States and to Nosenko 
himself.

Attachment; A/S
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Yuriy Jvanovich NOSENKO

? In early or mid-1967., the Agency General Counsel was 

provided a summary of the Nosenko case. The memorandum 

sought an advisory opinion from the General Counsel on the 

Agency’s legal basis for its handling of Nosenko through 

that date and on the legal aspects on the eventual disposi­

tion of Nosenko. Shortly subsequent to this memorandum to 

the General Counsel, Nosenko took up residence in October 1967 

in an apartment in the Washington area and was reminded that 

should he wish, he could travel freely anywhere at anytime. 

He gradually created a new life for himself in the United 

States and has indicated on several occasions that he holds 

no ill feeling about his handling by the Agency at anytime. 

Background •

Nosenko voluntarily established contact with CIA repre­

sentatives in Geneva in 1962. He identified himself as a 

staff officer of the KGB’s internal security directorate and 

offered to sell counterintel1igence information. This offer 

was accepted and he was recruited as an agent in place and

SECRET
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debriefed on counterintelligence matters during five meetings 

in Geneva. He then returned to the USSR. He came to Geneva 

again in January 1964 as the security officer for the Soviet 

disarmament delegation. After a number of meetings with his 

CIA handlers he defected on 4 February 1964 and was secretly 

taken to Frankfurt, Germany, crossing the Swiss-German border 

on the night of 4/5 February with alias U.S. Army identity' 

documents. In Geneva .and again upon arrival in Frankfurt, 

Nosenko wrote out’an asylum request, requesting political 

asylum from the U.S. Government.

Because serious doubts about Nosenko’s bona fides had 

arisen on the basis of the information he had provided both 

in 1962 and in the meetings in Geneva in 1964, it was orig­

inally planned to do a detailed bona fides debriefing and 

assessment in Germany before making any decision about moving 

Nosenko to the United States. However, unprecedented action 

by the Soviet. Government in respect to the defection of one 

of its citizens forced a change of plans. On 9 February, 

unidentified Soviet sources in Geneva leaked the news to the 

press that Nosenko, described as an "expert attached to the 

Soviet Delegation to the Disarmament Conference" had dis­

appeared, and that it was presumed that he had defected.

2
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Because of mounting pressure from the press, which included 

much speculation that Nosenko was a high level scientist or 

disarmament expert, it was decided that the State Department 

would make a brief announcement acknowledging Nosenko’s 

request for asylum in the U.S. and identifying him as a 

member of the KGB. This was done on 10 February. On 11 Feb­

ruary, the Soviet Government delivered a note to the American 

Embassy in Moscow asking how Nosenko left Switzerland and 

requesting an immediate interview with him and his release. 

On 12 February, Soviet Ambassador to the Disarmament Confer­

ence TSARAPKIN held a press conference in Geneva in which he 

accused the Swiss Government of failure to cooperate in 

locating Nosenko. Although the Swiss categorically rejected 

these charges, the American Ambassador to Switzerland recom­

mended that Swiss authorities be allowed to interview Nosenko 

to convince themselves that Nosenko had left Switzerland of 

his own free will. ,

On 12 February 1964, on the instructions of the Director, 

Nosenko was brought to the United States. He travelled by 

commercial air, again using alias U.S. Army identification, 

and was admitted to the country at New York City (in true 

name) on parole under the provisions of Section 212 (d) (5) 

of the Immigration and Nationality Act.

3
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On 13 February, representatives of the Swiss and Soviet 

Embassies in Washington advised the State Department that 

they desired .interviews with Nosenko. On 14. February, in 

Moscow, Soviet Foreign Minister GROMYKO called in Ambassador 

KOHLER and protested "impermissablc activities" on the part 

of the.U.S. in Nosenko’s case. Soviet press spokesmen took 

an even harder line to Western correspondents, and accused 

the U.S. of kidnapping Nosenko. On the afternoon of 14 Sep­

tember, at two separate interviews, he spoke first to Swiss 

Embassy and then to Soviet Embassy representatives. At 

these interviews, which were also attended by State Department 

and INS officials, Nosenko confirmed that he left Switzerland 

of his own free will to seek asylum in the U.S. In addition, 

he replied to questions of the Soviet Embassy representative 

to the effect that he was renouncing his Soviet citizenship. 

On the evening of 14 February, the U.S. State Department made, 

a brief formal reply to the Soviet protest, then issued a 

brief statement to the press noting that the interviews had 

been held and that Nosenko had confirmed his desire to remain 

in this country.

From the time of his arrival to 4 April 1964, Nosenko 

was housed in the Washington area. During this period, reg­

ular systematic debriefing was commenced, and Nosenko was

4
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made available to representatives of the FBI Cor debriefing 

on matters affecting their responsibilities. Although allowed 

out for evening and week-end excursions, Nosenko was at all 

times accompanied by O/S personnel. In addition, he took a 

two-week vacation to Hawaii, again accompanied by ease offi- 

ccrs and security guards. Evidence continued to mount that 

lie was a KGB plant, and at tlic same time it became obvious 

that it would be impossible to proccedfurther to resolve 

the many suspicious points and contradictions that had arisen 

without changing the conditions in which he was being held. 

Nosenko was growing increasingly uncooperative, especially 

when sensitive areas were touched upon, and constantly pressed 

for the legalization of his status in the U.S. and the issuance 

of an alien registration card. At the same time, Nosenko's 

heavy drinking and other unruly personal habits were causing 

increasing difficulties to tlic security personnel charged with 

keeping him under control and out of trouble at all times in 

accordance with Agency local responsibility. It was clear 

that it was only a matter of time before he created a public 

scandal. More importantly, he was in a position to communi­

cate with the KGB since physical control could nut be absolute.

On 4 April 1964, Nosenko voluntarily underwent a polygraph 

examination. The results of this examination indicated deception

s

SECRET
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on a number of critical points indicating that he was sent 

by the KGB to perform one or more missions which also involved 

his penetration of the Agency and its operations. It was 

decided, therefore, that the physical circumstances of Noscnko’s 

> - in this country would have to J>e drasticajjy xiwngc^ ^ --ife

the Agency were’to carry out i ts colfhtefiht^cl 1 igencc'respohsi - • ij^ ’ >

— bilities andA.adhcrc~*tpst;he.'^ Asi .

3 re.su l t,..he-:was. moved : to quarters- where his movements could”" - ' 

be more easily controlled, and his outing privileges were .

suspended pending resolution of bona fides.

It is worth noting that had we not taken the above action 

but accepted Nosenko.at face value, it is quite possible that 

“ have proceeded-with a series of operational actions

^M1^-; i*^'9jS-r'-th^ his ■infpFma-'td?ohv^^he,?reKU'l't"s-KQfpsom^

actions could have been very embarrassing to the U.S. Government ^

- politically and damaging’ to U. S. national "security. For exam- — - -.

pie, his chief operational proposal at the time, and one that '

he was most insistent that we should proceed with immediately, , ■

involved the compromise of a' very senior Soviet official. a

Sona Fides 4

Beginning in April 1964, hundreds of hours were devoted 

to interrogations of Nosenko (in which he willingly cooperated) 

and a great deal of time was spent on exhaustive collateral
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investigations. We concluded that it had been established 

beyond reasonable doubt that Nosenko was a KGB agent who 

established contact with CIA, subsequently defected on KGB 

instructions, and that he came to the United States on a 

deception mission. The implications of this mission had a 

grave and direct .bearing on U.S. national security. Although 

our findings were supported by the results of two polygraph 

examinations, the nature of the evidence was inadmissablc in 

a court of law. In any case, it is clear that Nosenko had 

not been in a position to perform any overt act of transgres­

sion of U.S. espionage laws since 4 April 1964 when he was 

placed in a restricted area and deprived of any conceivable 

means of communication with the KGB.

Nosenko did not admit that he defected on KGB orders 

or that he came to the U.S. on a KGB mission. He has admitted, 

however, that he made numerous lies about his personal history 

and about the details of his KGB service to U.S. officials, 

both before and after arriving in the United States. 

Coordination with Other U.S. Government Agencies

USIB Members. In accordance with the DDCI’s ruling 

relating to a defector who has been a member cf a hostile 

intelligence service, Nosenko's status and handling was dis­

cussed at an executive session of USIB and decided on an

7
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ad hoc basis. Nosenko defected on 4 February 1964, and the 

Secretary of State, the Attorney General, the Special Assis­

tant to the President on National Security Affairs, McGeorge 

Bundy, General Carroll, Director of the Defense Intelligence 

Agency and the FBI were all notified immediately. On 5 Fcbru- 

ary 1964, General Carter reported the defection to an executive 

session of USIB and followed this up with formal statements to 

USIB members on 11 and 19 February 1964, which stated that -—— 

Noscnko's bona fides had not yet been established. It was * 

agreed that no DS number would be issued to Nosenko, and that 

he would be handled on a special basis by this Agency. In 

fact, normal USIB interest in Nosenko as a defector dropped 

off drastically as it became quickly apparent that he had no. 

positive intelligence interest of value to any part of the" 

community.

The President was informed of the full extent of our 

suspicions about Noscnko's bona fides by the then Director, 

Mr. Mccone, on 11 February 1964. Mr. Patrick Coyne, Executive 

Secretary of the PFIAB, was given a similar briefing by 

Mr. Helms on 19 February 1964.

Generals Carroll and Fitch of DIA were also subsequently 

informed of the problems about Noscnko's bona fides.

SECRET
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The Secretary of State, Ambassador Thompson, and other 

senior officials in the Department of State were informed of 

our reservations about Nosenko’s bona fides and our fears that 

he might be a dispatched KGB agent. In discussions about the 

possibility of Nosenko’s eventual deportation, tlie Secretary : 

of State expressed serious concern about the adverse react ion • 

that such a move might have on other potential defectors.

The Director of Security, State Department, was informed 

of the bona fides problem at an early date. We have worked 

closely with this office since then on the problem of eval­

uating the significance of Nosenko’s information as it affects 

the security interests of the State Department.

Because so much of Nosenko’s information affected U.S. 

internal security matters for which the FBI bears primary 

responsibility, and because the possibility that Nosenko was 

a KGB plant had a direct bearing on the validity of certain 

FBI operations, the FBI was kept fully informed on our views 

about Kosenko's bona fides and our progress in interrogating 

and investigating him from the moment of his defection. The 

FBI liaison officer was told of our reservations on Nosenko’s 

bona fides as early as 5 February 1964. The Director of the 

FBI and his deputy for Internal Security, William Sullivan, 

were kept completely up to date, and we coordinated all major

9
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aspect of our handling Noscnko with them. After a long 

meets;};; with Sullivan and other FBI representatives to review 

Nose-sZo's case on 1 April 1964, the FBI interposed no objec­

tions to our proposal to restrict Noscnko's movements and 

commute hostile interrogation. Subsequently, the FBI for-> 

mall/ agreed with our findings on Noscnko, at least to the 

extent that "On considering carefully the results of your 

interrogations of Yuriy Noscnko and your analysis of his 

statements and activities, it does appear he is not what he 

purports to be. While this Bureau is not in a position to 

draw any conclusion in this case, we do recognize it is 

possifele that Noscnko could be a Soviet plant or agent pro­

vocateur. **

Une then Acting Attorney General Mr. Nicholas Katzenbach 

(and several members of his staff) were apprised of our res­

ervations about Noscnko on 2 April 1964 and an opinion was 

sought from him both as to interpretation of the exclusion 

and parole agreement, and as to how we should proceed in the 

event that it proved necessary to deport Nosenko from this 

country. 

efforts to Keep the KGB from Learning of Our Awareness of 

Nosenrv’s True Status

From the time we learned that Nosenko had been sent to 

this country on a KGB mission it was obvious that if we were

10
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to have the time to analyze and resolve this case, and to 

plan and execute appropriate countermeasures, it was essential 

that we attempt to keep the KGB from learning of our awareness 

of Nosenko's true status. Consequently, detailed knowledge 

of the depth and scope of our suspicions about Nosenko, and 

the implications thereof, was restricted to a very few; people 

in the Agency and the intelligence community. Nonetheless,

we did advise key policy echelons and principals in the intel­

ligence community, even though this carried the inevitable

risk of leakage.

Soviet Inspired Inquiries

In 1966 there were several 

were making a serious effort^ to 

Nosenko and to force him to the 

and unusual of these was the ^approach by

indications that the Soviets 

find out what happened to 

surface. The most blatant 

a Soviet journalist

Yuriy KOROLEV (a known KGB agent), to tJie French magazine

Paris Match with ah offer to provide photographs and materials

for an exclusive story of Nosenko and his family. According

to Korolev, Nosenko’s wife was considering an approach to an 

international juridicial organization in an effort to obtain 

compensation from Nosenko for damages caused by his abandon­

ment of her and her children.In responding to this approach 

we quoted a statement, purporting to be from Nosenko himself,
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to the effect that Nosenko considers this approach to repre­

sent blatant and cruel manipulation of his family by the KGB 

and that he will not lend himself to the scheme by agreeing 

to an interview or in any other way. 

Noscnko’s Status

To recapitulate, Nosenko entered the United States on

12 February 1964 on parole to the Agency under the provisions 

of Section 212 (d) (5) of the Immigration and Nationality 

Act. Parole responsibility is delegated to the Agency by 

the Attorney General under the terms of an agreement executed 

by the Attorney General and the f."I on 10 February 1955, 

which states:

"After parole of such aliens, the Central Intel­

ligence Agency will assume responsibility for 

care, supervison and control of a kind and ,

degree it believes consistent with the internal 

security needs of the United States during con­

tinuance of their parole status.'’

In accordance with our understanding of this agreement, and 

because we had reason to believe that Nosenko was a conscious 

and willing agent of a hostile intelligence service, we 

ensured that he was under our direct observation and control 

at all times from the moment of his arrival in the United

12
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States. From 12 February to 4 .April 1964 it was possible to 

keep Nosenko at a location where he could enjoy a certain 

amount of movement and of contact with the outside world. 

After 4 April 1964, for reasons explained above, it was 

necessary to keep him incommunicado at a location which is 

known to no one outside of the Agency (and to very few within 

it). Authorization for Nosenko to remain in this country 

under the Special Agreement Procedures was periodically 

extended by the Immigration and Naturalization Service.

Although his freedom of movement had been severely 

restricted, Nosenko was not maltreated and he made no com­

plaint about his treatment. On the contrary, we had several 

written statements from him in which he stated that our- 

handling of him was justified and even beneficial. 

Disposal

From the time that Nosenko was brought to this country 

we thought about the possibility of his eventual deportation 

as a contingency measure. In early 1964, we thought that it 

might be possible to mitigate the political and propaganda 

drawbacks of a forced deportation by announcing that Nosenko 

has confessed his true KGB role. With the passage of time, 

however, and in view of our much firmer conclusions about his 

real role and mission and our clearer understanding of what

15
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this implied, it was apparent that great practical problems 

stood in the way of his deportation to either the USSR or a 

third country.

USSR: Nosenko has categorically stated on numerous 

occasions that he will never contemplate return to the USSR, 

and, although we suspect that he might secretly welcome such 

a move, we would expect him to act out his part to the end 

with loud protests that he was being shipped to his death, 

etc. When the possibility of expulsion was discussed with 

Department of State officials in 1964, both the Secretary of 

State and Ambassador Thompson expressed their concern for 

the adverse effect this might have on other potential defec­

tors. Forcible repatriation of political refugees is against 

long established U.S. policy, and would be certain to arouse 

violent reaction from ethnic minority groups in the United 

States. Under these circumstances an alleged "confession" 

by Nosenko would have come under very close scrutiny, and 

might have backfired very badly. Another point that had to 

be considered was the possibility that the Soviets, again 

playing their part, might have refused to accept Nosenko on 

the grounds that he has renounced his Soviet citizenship.

Third Country: Although we believed it likely that 

Nosenko would accede to deportation to a third country,

14 ' '
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there is certainly no country in the free world on which we 

could conceivably have unloaded Nosenko without first inform 

ing them of his true status. Even if we considered this a 

desirable objective, it seemed certain that the Department 

of State would veto such a piece of intergovernmental duplic 

i tyon'tlie has is of the-poli t icaI risks ■ -invoIvcd.^ 4 - -
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Yurily Ivanovich NOSENKO

NOSENKO is a 
in Switzerland in 
U.S.. and after a

Soviet intelligence officer who defected 
1964. Ue was subsequently brought to the 
short period of relative freedom, he was 

confined under strict and relatively austere conditions 
■for a period of approximately■three years. Commencing in 
1967, he was given increasing amounts of freedom until he 
was allowed t'/.’al freedom in 1969. Ue subsequently married . 
a U.S. citizen, settled in the Southeastern United States 
and became a U.S. -itizon in 1974. He is presently under 
contract to the Agcn^v, providing consultative services 
and information on subjects germane to his background.

NOSENKO was confined k’hen as a result of his debriefing 
substantive questions were rif-ised concerning his bona fidcs, 
and his general behavior raised'--.further concern about his 
cmotional health and general safety* NOSENKO's debriefing 
and confinement were ended when i t i?^3 concluded that he 
was not a threat to national security?''S^!Le a^!v^c ° B. 
Justice Department was obtained at the tine^i~«vJ: .CO”^B”°' 
ment, and the FBI participated in his subsequent dcbr.iJ’ ."^' 
NOSENKO’s initial entry into the U.S. was coordinated wit,, 
the Department of State, and they were periodically advised 
of his status during his confinement up to the time of his 
final settlement.

The strict conditions of NOSENKO's confinement were 
intended to convey, to him the seriousness of Jiis position 
as a suspected dis information agent and to make clear to him that 
his free settlement in the U.S. was precluded as long as 
this issue was unresolved. It was understood, however, 
that at any time he could have elected to end his confine­
ment and return to the Soviet Union. OS files do not document 
that this latter condition was explicitly conveyed to 
NOSENKO, however, it is the recollection of senior staff 
officers (ADD/O and D/OS) that such was the case, and further 
that it was a condition routinely applied to other defectors 
whose bona fides were in doubt.



MEMORANDUM FOFi General Counsel

SUBJECT t Nosenko

Attached is a report from the Office of Security concerning the aware* 

nesu of other Federal authorities (USIB, State, FBI, and UNS), We have 

been advleed by ADD/O that Nosenko at all times was advised that he could 

elect to leave the U. S.,, but that he could not be ensured of Immediate 

liberty if he elected to stay; in a sense, we are told, he elected to stay under 

the conditions then prevailing. We do not yet have documentation on thio 

latter point, other than as shown In the attachment.

S. D. Breckinridge

Attachment: a/s



CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASMIMOTCN 29. O. C.

: Office Of DEPUTY DIMCTOX Of CENT HAI INTEIUGENCE

12 February 1564

M3MWDUM’FOR: \ L’nlbd itatoj lawUijcau Soard Members 
SU3J2cff.\ ;'p-Y«uri.'lVMoylch HOSFNXO <'./ -^ V 

. • :^^,^ : ->Z: ■ • ^^- ■ . ■
' ■•“1»~ This ndaorandua refers to the State Department 

release of 10 February on. subject case and provides addi­
tional background as veil ss information on his currant
status..

. 2^ ^ a ^ staff officer, HOSEHXO Is rogularly
isjigned to the Counterintelligence Directorate of the 
IC3 la Moscow but ms 'Included in the Soviet delegation 
to the Disarmament Conference as part of a cover arrange- 
sent which permitted his to carry out intelligence and .. 
security- functions Ln Coneys on behalf of the 1G3. - 

'•:;:-==::TEF:=i»53iHE5FyI55:=arrt5:n^^ of the:~ ; "
Disarmament Conferences hold in Genova in 1562. During the 
course of those sessions, SOSfilKO sought contact with : 
officials of thoU. S. Govemnont, informed these officials 
that Ue was affiliated with the Soviet State Security ap- ■ 
pa rat'us and volunteered to aid tho U. a. Government in.', 
delecting Soviet subversive activity directed against the 
U. S. Govoranent. Durin; the course of his contact with. 
U. S* authorities, NOjENiO stated that his cooperation with 
the U.S. Govornncnt originated with his distaste•ana hatred 
for the Soviet regime in general, with his desire to obtain 
ravango for the unjust death or his fatbar, a senior official 
in tho Soviet shipbuilding industry, and with tho g-narai ■ 
admiration of tho Americans with whom he.had ccma in con­
tact within the Soviet Union*

4. In Ills January 1964, >T05sXZ0 arrived in Ganeva, 
i^aia masquerading as a a cab or of tbs Soviet delegation 
ta the Diaamaaent Conference. Subject secretly notified 
’.is CIA contacts in the united States concerning bis pras- 
mcs in Genera and arranged to nsec with Lhasa contacts, 
urin; a series of neetings buafSSO provided inf arumticn 
ncludinx docoaents cancuming Soviet State Security seti- 
ities within the USSR and abroad and a detailed account .

E2 I.MPDET
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of the KG3 operation against U. 5;'Professor Bargboorn 
which NOSENKO said ho had personally supervised at the 
direction of SEMICHASTNIY* the Chai man of the Coanit tee 
for State Security (KGB)»'

5. Dorins these Bost recent Boatings NOSENKO announced 
his desire to.leave tha US31 ponanaotly and seek his future 

'< in tho WestV ‘f» claiaed his new work in the ZC3 (First 
■ Deputy Chief of that department charged with the surveillance 

and recruitment of American visitors to the USSR) was ax- 
pending and that, be would not bo able to visit the Nest 
with any frequency. Accordingly, ho prepared a request for 
political asylum in the United States, lie was taken to, 
Frankfurt, Ge many where he is currently undergoing interro- 

. gation. Plans arc now being made to remove him to the U. S.

$* --jt jioujd be noted that CIA contact with Subject 
has not boon extensive and that we will require additional 
thorough interrogation to establish Subject’s bona fides. 
It should also bo noted that NOSENKO's duties were not con­
cerned with substantive aspects of the Disarmament Conference, 

-.--and ho 7T?n rg farq^tg^aoz^sji^t^d-' to-be-a bl a to shed such, if ' 
.any, light on. that area of our interest. J

7. The possibility that NOSENKO’s defection was da-, 
signed to wreck the conference was most carefully considered. 
The decision to accept bls was taken on the conviction that 
the Soviets would not have chosen such a vulnerable agent 
(staff officer of the KG3) for this kind or nov9.

Marshall 5. Carter 
Lieutenant General, USA 

Deputy Director



31 December 1974

MEMCJ^ANDUM FOR: General Counsel

SUBJECT : Office of Security reports on PARAGON,
NOSENKO, AELADLE, CELOTEX I and U 
and MOCKINGBIRD

1. Forwarded herewith is a 31 December 1974 memorandum 
from the Acting Director of Security on subject activities. The 
material represents responses to questions posed by your office. 
Obviously, the next phase of the investigation will require more 
detailed reviews of each activity.

2. Questions that occur to us in reading the attached, are:

PARAGON — _ 'IT H F IJ

. We should spell out what is meant by the * *• ”
statement that the FBI "deferred further coverage ” ' 
to the Office of Security," how it was expressed and 
what form it took.

> The taping of two conversations does not seem
to constitute "electronic surveillance" in the usual 
sense. It certainly is not trespatory surveillance. 
A little more detail on the equipment will be wanted.

NOSENKO

We will go to the DDO for any record of DCI 
knowledge, and report such information as we get.

AELADLE

We will want to verify DDCI's approval of entry.



CELOTEX I

We will want more detail on the actual 
surveillance, including possible higher approval.

This is responsive to the DCI's request for 
newspaper articles that led to the surveillance.

CELOTEXH

Questions similar to CELOTEX L

We may want actual.fcdpies of newspaper1 " 
stories for display; in addition to memos, should 
DCI wish to use it.,;

MOCKINGBIRD ;

No recorded (in CIA) format approval by 
Attorney General. It may be that Justice will 
have a copy.

Does this raise a question of surveillance' 
of congressmen if one is contacted by.someone.' 

j - under surveillance? . , . __

;\ ; i3; ' ;Security;experts to have; reports on Maheti, S16SIX, 
RlEJf^ei, surveillance track's, and Israeli' COMINT by COB 
Thursday. ■

S. D. Breckinridge

Attachments a/s
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EYES O.’.’LY

31 DEC 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

VIA

SUBJECT

: Deputy Director for Administration

: PARAGON '
NOSENKO 
AELADLE 
CELOTEX I 
CELOTEX II 
MOCKINGBIRD

1. Attached is a report concerning Subject topics 
which was requested by Mr. Scott Breckenridge of your office. 
As you will note, the report is in a question and answer 
format with attachments.

2. This Office is still gathering material in regard 
to the SIESTA Project and REDFACE I. In addition, other 
files are being culled to provide more details, if they exist, 
on the above mentioned projects.

Acting Di
J/^embridge 

tor of Securit)

Atts

Distribution: 
Original - Adse 

1 - DDA

E2 IMPDET 
CL BY 010249
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I, Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko, request the Government of 

Che United States of America to grant nc political asylum 

in the United States of America. This decision has been 

taken by nc as the result of considering this question 

i:A.pvor th$ JkQurso .of. scvoxu^yrc.irts4j?it]^^

the part"of anyone whosoever. 1 absolutely do riot' believe

< in. -yip" truth ,o‘f. .the Socin rist sy^tcij^ ;a^k inip.1^ :

' • • and khowinp, more t!i;in tho"ordinary -Soviet ciCizcri' about ~

the internal situation, tj>o :ndod of the people and the 

policies of tho Soviet Government, I bc.cacc convinced that ■ 

in the USSR there is not and never will bo truth and real 

.freedom ns long as tho country is governed by the CoMiiunist 

diJjl£tZ>;^r3vcl lin.5_0.n_Wf ici^Lt.rip.g.jib.ro.hd..  ̂

■'*af-tlKi'-i?c s ty I wu s % bi c c dr re ct ly' to ondfir s ta nd a nd be'cone 

aware of the existence of a real and act.i.tl free world.

' The events in Hungary arief East Ucflin amltnc split of the 

Communist Movement arc for nc vivid exa..plcs and confirma­

tion of tho correctness of :ay own decision to break forevor 

with the Soviet Union. I want to assure the Cover r.r.cnt of 

the United States of America that I will devuto all my 

strength and knowledge to the Government and people of the 

United States of America.

4 February 1964
/s/ Yuriy Ivanovich .Nosenko
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u n lit'fH Aliig£ LB E9A LPiii5.miL'1;' A''B-!L A;'; 1 * siimiiitY

I take.the obligations set forth above freely, without any mental
reservations or purpose of evasion.

In cinicirh.T.'itinii of a rran"<:mon!s being made bv the CENTIOMi
- INTELLIGENCE AGENCY for n,y future employment and welfare, I free1/ 

acknowledge that ! have no out =• ta nd in;’, claim;: of any nature ap.-.inrt the
J. CEIiTEAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. I furthc r\acknow)ed|'.e that there 

are rm commitments to me on the part of the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 
AGENCY which remain unFutir.fied arising out. of any of my prior 
sssticialion* with the Agency. .' fully understand that the current arrange- 

। mentis between myself and the CENTKAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY arc 
intended to complete! y encompass al] obligations. c)f any nature whatsoever 

i; made to me by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

: 1 acknowledge my desire to serve the interests of the United States
j by fulfilling the obligations which I have accepted in the current
; arrangements with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. I assert 
! under oath, as indicated by my signature below, that I have completely, 

totally and permanently severed any and all relationships with any other
i government, its agencies, organs or functionaries including■’the Communist 
; . Party;, that I.wilLnot. in dicTuturc advocate,Gteuch;. or-become aame~mber ' 
I of or become affiliated with any organization which advocates or teaches 

opposition to all organized government; that twill, not in the future become 
a member of or become affiliated with the Comniuniat-Party^or any other .. _ 
totalitarian party; andtthat l. tlo not-now nor will T in thcCfuturi^ .
the economic, ^crnatipnaT,. andi,gpyjtfrm»cntiil;jdoc^ -

-comfriuhi am.-"’ ' ~

1 understand fully the need for secrecy regarding my past, 
present and future relationships with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 
AGENCY and I agree to keep forever secret these relationships and 
my arrangements with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY including 

-all information which I may obtain by reason of any associations with 
the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY, with full knowledge that Ge

' violation of such secrecy may subject mc tO-CxlniLSALR^M-f^i-Ob-^dcr^^^ 
'-the^esptona'g^rawirflSIU.'iSJ^ and-olher :app^
■ regulations. I understand that tHis^is a solemn and permanent'undertaking 
which I must observe even after termination of any contracts or other 
arrangements with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY, In addition, 
I understand ,that-Lmay-not discuss-with or dicclose'-to any periioh not 
authorized to hear it any information concerning the CENTRAL 
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY, its activities, or intelligence materia) under 
the control of the Agency. I understand that the burden is upon me to 
ascertain from the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY whether or not 
information is classified and if so, w'ho is authorized to receive it.



* IN V/[TfiE.'jS WHEREOF. 1 have hereunto set my hand and seal

■ this day of /^C^^^' , 196').

/s/ IDEN 1

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ^3/,^ day of 

1969.

/a/ IDEN 7
^ Notary^Publici'

it 
^.^SEAl)



J DEN 1

Dcur IDEM 1

i h.' UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT, as represented by the 

CENTRAL, INTELLIGENCE AGENCY, hereby contractu with yon under • 

(lie following forms and conditions;

'■ STATUS, Your legal status under this contract is that of an , 

independent contractor or consultant. You are not consideratEaft— 

employee of the UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT by virtue of thia
•i 

contract. You will be required to hold yourself available at all times

f to fulfill 'requests made of you by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

or to respond to tasks requested of you by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 

AGENCY. You will refrain froni engaging in.d^er gainful employments’.'^ 

or occupation until approval has been received from the.CENTRAL 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. Instructions furnished to you pursuant to I
this contract and within the terms.hereof shall be as.binding upon~you—. . j 

. ' ' 1
as if included in the written terms hereof.

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY you will accept requests, tasks and relevant 

instructions from an individual.hereinafter- referred to-asthe '

"Authorized Government Representative. ” He will be fully authorized 

to discuss matters with you relating to your responsibilities under this .• 

contract including, but not limited to, cover arrangements, place of 

assignment, conditions of work or any ether matters relating to your 

relationship with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

3. COVER AND SECURITY. In the performance of your ‘

responsibilities hereunder, appropriate arrangements will be made |

regarding cover and general security conditions. You may be required
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arrangements but it is to be expressly understood that such documcn

arc solely for the purpose of cover and security and confer no additional

legal rights <>r obligations and that all of your rights anti obligations with

respect to the CENTRA!, INTELLIGENCE AGENCY derive solely front

this agreement. In connection with cover and security you will bo

provided front time to time specific instructions by the Authorized

Government Representative and you will be required to adhere precisely

to such instructions.

4. COMPENSATION. You will be compensated by the CENTRAL

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.at the rate.of Sixteen Thousand-Five Hundred"

_Dollarsa($l6; 5OO.'OO)'=p^^^ Payment of this compensation shall be

monthly in accordance with arrangements acceptable to the Authorized

Government Representative. This sum is subject to Federal income

taxes and to such income tax laws as are applicable to your place of

reEidcnqc;~Additionally,;this compensation is subjected FICA taxes

The current'rates and method df'payment'will be in accordance with

applicable laws and the security instructions issued by the Authorized

if Government Representative. To assist you in establishing yourself, the

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will assist you in procuring an

automobile and necessary household furnishings, providing funds therefor,

up to a maximum of Eight Thousand Dollars ($8,000.00). Payment of all

taxes and preparation of necessary tax returns arc your personal

obligation and responsibility but in accord with appropriate security

instructions which will be furnished by the Authorized Government

Representative.

-2-



5. 12'A^iL.P LJl!2i!llL!S£! ^ '" ’h'' interests of security, you wi

be required fo Jive in such State. area, and house or apartment as is

specifically approved by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY after

mutual discussion and due consideration of all circumstances. All of

tlic expenses of such leaned house or apartment will be borne by you and

the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will not be obligated to pay any 

such expenses.

5 6. ALLOWANCES, TRAVEL AND OTHER EXPENSES. If, in the

;. course of fulfilling your responsibilities under this agreement, mpnetary

.allowances would bc payable under gencral UNITED STATES

; GOVERNMENT rules and regulations, you will be paid such monetary

:' allowances in substantial accordance with those laws and regulations.

'.^y' If, in 'the'cou this contract, you are'directed to travel or are 

authorized to incur other expenses, reimbursement for expenses will

be made by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY in substantial

J accordance with applicable CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY . _ ;

deregulation#;

A; ^ ' 7. ’HOSPiTALYz ATTON AND CARE. The CENTRAL

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will.provide you witli reasonable insurance

■; covering medical care and hospitalization equivalent to that which could

;' be obtained through standard insurance policies; or, the CENTRAL 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY may provide directly such medical care and 

hospitalization.

8. SECRECY OBLIGATION. You will be required to keep forever

secret this agreement and all information which you may obtain by reason

hereof (unless released in writing by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE

AGENCY from such obligation}, with full knowledge that violation of such



as amended. and other applicable laws and regulations. Your relationship 

with the CENTKAL. INTELLIGENCE AGENCY and this contract must be 

kept secret and you may not discuss any aspect of this relationship and 

contract with apy person other than the Authorized Government 

Representative or such other person as he may specifically approve.

' 9. UNAUTHORIZED COMMITMENTS. No promises or

commitments pertaining to rights, privileges, or benefits other than those 

expressly stipulated in. writing in this agreement or any amendmenti.thereto J- 

shall be binding on the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

10. TERM. This agreement is effective as.of 1 March 19,69 ■ .;-

and shall be for- a term of one (1) year. 'At the end of that period this*1" ' 

contract shall be deemed to be renewed for another year tinless notice of 

termination has been furnished to you thirty (30) days in advance of the 

elapse of one (1) year. Thereafter the contract will be renewed automatically 

on. similar^terms andconditions. -This contract may be terminated at’.any Yf '. 

time by eithe r party upon furnishing thirty (30 j days 'advance notice; Upim ’ ' 

termination of this contract or; renewals thereof, including amendments, 

if any, theCENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will undertake to assist 

you in obtaining gainful employment or to provide continuing compensation I 

to assure you that you will be able to maintain a reasonable standard of • 

living. This undertaking is contingent upon your fulfilling the-terms of 

this contract and the continuing compliance with the secrecy obligations
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imported on yon by paragraph M of this contract and the provisions of 

any secrecy agreement which you have signed with die CENTRAL 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 
As Represented by the 
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
By:

Contracting Officer
Date:_______________~ ___________

ACCEPTED:

WITNESS: . .

/^ Date: /s/ IDEN 7



I DSN I
! Dear WEN 1

.Keii renv H ni.ide to your coot raet with the UNITED ETA TEN
■ GOVERNMENT, ar. r.orrrente-l by the CENTKA E INTELLICENCE AGENC 

cdcCtac I Aiarim l'><>9. Effective J March I'.’TO .'■aid contract in h'-rcin 
terminated by mutu.'l consent of the parties thereto, ant) io lieu ’hereof 

i; the following agreement is sub^htuled,

The UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT, as represented by the 
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY, hereby contracts with you under 
the follcwi::;1. terms and condition:,:

T 1. STATUS. Your legal status under this contract ia that of an
' independent contractor or consultant. You arc not considered an employee 
' of the UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT by virtue of this contract. You 
,' will be required to hold yourself available at all times to fulfill requests 
, .made, of you by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY or io respond to ■ 
; tasks requested of you by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. You 
' will refrain from engaging in other gainful employment or occupation until 
’ ^apptoyaLhas been ^recei ved, from- the_CENTR AL INTELLJCETiCii AGENC Y-', : 
: Instructions furnished to you pursuant to this contract and v/;thin the terms . 

hereof shall be as binding upon you a:> if included in the written terms 
hereof.

. -..2«,-.S2MMUNlCAnON._Jnj.nH:.rc^^ :.^-.
’‘INTELLIGENCE AGENCY you wifi accept requests, tasks and relevant 
instructions from an individual hereinafter referred to as the "Authorized ' 
Government Representative. " He will be fully authorized to discuss 
matters with you relating to your responsibilities under this contract 
including, but not limited to, cover arrangements, place of assignment, 
conditions of work or any other matters relating to your relationship with 
the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. . ;

^LQYjjLiL2?LLi‘21§£Cy^lZ^ ■ IR. *hc-Rh-FXorrnancc of your . - '
're'sponsjbW appropriate/^ -willibe}^^
regarding cover and general security conditions. You may be required 
to execute certain documents in the course of establishing cover 
arrangements but it is to be expressly understood that such documents are 
solely-for the -purpose of cbver and security^aiid confer no additional 
legal rights or obligations and that all of your rights and obligations with 
respect to the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY derive solely from this 
agreement. Ln connection with cover and security you will be provided 
from time to time specific instructions by the Authorized Government 
Representative and you will be required to adhere precisely to such 
instructions.



•I. f- QM I ’ 1'NSATK^N. Vchi will b«- cornpensatcd bv the CENTRAL 
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY at the rate bf Eighteen Tb-ous.md Eire lb;e,<lrrd 
Dollars ($IS, 51'0. DO) per year. l-'aymenl of thin compensation shall be 
i'wr.tMy in accordance with a r rangemv nt s acceptable tc the Authorised 
Government Represicntative. This sum is subject to Federal ir.. ante .axe,, 
•w.c to such income tax- laws as are applicable to your place of residence. 
Additionally, this compensation is subject to PICA taxes. The current 
rates and method of payment will be in accordance with applicable laws and 
the security instructions issued by the Authorized Government KcpresmtatIvi 
Payment of all taxes and preparation of Decennary tax returns are your 
personal obligation and responsibility but in accord with appropriate security 
instructions which will be furnished by the Authorized Government 
Representative.

5. ALLOWANCES, TRAVEL AND OTHER EXPENSES. If, in the 
course of fulfilling your responsibilities under this agreement, monetary 
allowances would be payable under general UNITED STATES 
GOVERNMENT rules and regulations, you will be paid such monetary 
allowances in substantial accordance with those laws and regulations. 
If, in the course of this contract, you arc directed to trawl or are 
authorized to incur other expenses, reimburuement-for expenses will Le . d' 
made by.thecGENTRALMNTE-L LICENCE AGENCY in substantial accordance 
with applicable CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY regulations.

6. NEGOTIATED BENEFITS. ;

.Vc-Xo.uspre4cntljYh>ivc^ insurance plan'for
•yourself and your wife paid until late December 1970. Prior to 
the expiration date of the current policy the CENTRAL 
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY has the option of paying premiums' 
on the current policy until 1 March 1972. or enrolling you in a 
health insurance program for selected contract individuals 
of the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY subject to
all the terms and conditions of that program. The CENTRAL ; 
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will pay the'premiums on either • 

. insurance. coverage'until-l March;1972. . How'eyer,—any new • y . 
;c'pnt r^actiwi ll dhclude^an-approprr^ providing that this
organization will bear a portion of the total premium cost of 
any health insurance and you will bear the remainder.

' b.' The'CENTRAL INTELUCENCE AGENCY will endeavor 
to arrange for you to secure a term life insurance policy with 
a face- value of $15, 000. 00. This policy contains no additional 
accidental death benefits. The premiums for the policy will 
be your personal responsibility. The current premium charge 
is $12,00 per month.



not ,.< < r 
r. I’nyn

of t)>r

this benefit in

authorized.

7. SECRECY

not accruabb' anil will not be carried over from 

Cash payment in lieu of thia benefit will not be

OB LIGATION. You will be required to keep forever

secret this agreement and all information which you, may obtain by reason 
hereof (unless released in writing by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 
AGENCY from such obligation), with full knowledge that violation of ouch

[i secrecy may subject you.to criminal, prosecution: under.Thc- espionage lawn", 
as amended, and other applicable laws and regulations. Your relationship 

jjwith the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY and this contract must bo 
[I kept secret and you may not discuss any aspect of this relationship and 

contract with any person othcr-than the Authorized Government’
Representative or such other person as he may Bpccjficall/ .approve.^?^

8. UNAUTHORIZED COMMITMENTS. No promises or 
commitments pertaining to rights, privileges, or benefits other than those 

;expressly stipulated in writing in thin agreement or any amendment thereto 
! shall be binding on the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

$• TERM. This agreement is effective as of 1 March 1970 and 
shall be for a term of two (2) years. At the end of that pcriod.this-contract 
shall be. deemed to be renewed for. another' y.e.^n unhfss.'no^ " Lrf4i .
termiriaUbh has- been furnished to'you thirty. (30) dayii: in advance. ; "
Thereafter thecontract will be renewed automatically on similar terms 
and condition;;. This contract may be terminated at any time by either 

’party upon furnishing thirty (30) days advance notice. Upon tcrmination 
ioLthis contract. or-renewalBMhercof, includihg"amendmi;ht:i/ if any, the - • 
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will undertake to assist you in 
obtaining gainful employment or to provide continuing compensation to 
assure you that you will be able to maintain a reasonable standard of 

living. This undertaking is contingent upon your fulfilling the terms of



SECRET

. th;.'; contract and the continuin': ciiinpli.T.fi’ with the i.rcrccy obligations '
; imporeil on you by paragrui.n / nt thi.'. contract anil the provisions ol any I
secrecy a;; rcen>e:-! which yon have signed with the CENTRA!.
INTELLICEKCE .AGENCY I

-I UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT j
As Represented by the ■
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY ! 
By: •

S IDEN 6 . I

j Contracting Officer
I!

Ji”""-- ----- ----- :--  .
h ACCEPTED;. ' "? ?; ^-^'’ ‘ |

/^,IDEN 1 -

|! WITNESS; ‘ ■

/e/ IDEN 2 . / ' > , .i



25 October 1972

Received this date from an Authorized Government Repro-* 

'tentative three Bank Cashiers Checks drawn on the following banks:

#AI25-349 Schroder Trust Company $15,000.00

. ■;• ■#EE,54779 Morgan Guaranty Trjjt Co, 10, 000. 00.... '• " 

0A593613 Harris Trust U Savings Bank 19,000.00 

This la an advance against a back salary payment covering 

the period April 1964 to March 1969 which was approved on 18 October 

1972. I understand that this advance, $3 5,000. 00, will be deducted

... from the total back salary payment covering the specified period v/hen 

the finalization of this payment is made in the near futuro-

/s/ IDEN, I

{ /s/ IDEN 5

Witness Date;



•I G 'IC7 wg

Received, this date from an Authorized Government Repro* 

tentative four Batik Cashiers Checks "drawn on the following banks':' '

#155784 Riggs National Bank $15,000.00

7/01-028564 Union Trust Company 15,000.00

#0661511 American Security & Trust 15,000.00

#2-442275 The National Bank of Washington 7,052.00

.........   The above-amount, $52,052. 00, together with the $35,000.00

advance received on 25 October 1972, constitutes full payment for back

;. salary.covering therperiod?April.l^M-itb1 ^ „ "t-X- "

/s/ I DEN 1

Witness
/s/ I DEN 5

Date:
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b'MTEfj sjatcs c .'euxment

Memorandum
io : i'ilw date: 13 July 1973

i?.OM : IDEM 2 ,

subject: IDEM 1 ..

; 1. On 12jJuly 1973, the attached Acknowledgement and.
1^: ' > 7^ Release" vzh'ich was prepared'by the General :Counsel was 3igned'by 

the Subject in the presence of TDEN 5 and witnessed by the 
undersigned. There were no problems involved in obtaining the |
signature,©! the Subject who had previously voluntarily stated he 
would sign such a document if he would receive the $15, 000. 00 which, . I

^SubjectiConaidered was.thedulfillmelnt’of ari’Agen'cy promise ih‘1^ g
before his defection, B

2. Subject understood that the attached did not affect the |
existing contractual agreement with Subject and that all stipulations I
in that contract were valid and continuing. |

3. Aino attached is a. copy of the $13, 000. 00 Cashier's - u E
p _ - Check,giventoSubject-on 12 July 1973 which completed the- agreed'’.., • r '« > ........ .. K
J'1:?^; ' sumjpIb$15;£p.OO^OO;f,0ie jSubjec'^ - fT. ^u- ^~^_ ^‘b^^, ^K

< which-v/aa^aTpart ’of the^agrc^^ * -

'/s/IDEN-2-------  .?

Buy U.S. Savings Bondi Hs^nlarly on tbt Payroll Sailors Plan



■VC^XOWLEXEMENT.ANO RELEASE .

WHEREAS, IDEN 1 , a former citizen of the Union

of Soviet Socialist Republics and an employee of the Committee for State 

; Security (KGB), first cooperated with Officers of the United States Govern­

ment and then, subsequently, defected to the United States; and, 

WHEREAS, IDEN 1 • was promised certain sums of money for

his cooperation"and defection, only' part of which have previously been 

paid to him; and,-

WHEREAS, there, remains a .certain balance- ofmdney agreed upon by' ‘

IDEN 1 and Officers of the Central Intelligence Agency;

NOW THEREFORE,- in consideration of the sum Of FIFTEEN THOUSAND 

and 00/100 Dollars ($15, 000; DO) the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, 

IDEN 1 for himself and for his heirs, executors, admini­

strators and assigns, hereby releases and forever discharges the United 

States Government and the Central Intelligence Agency and all of its 

employees and representatives from any claim for money-promised to him-", " 

for, and/or-at the time of his defection, and from any and all other claims 

demands and liabilities in any form whatsoever arising out of or in anyAvay..,^ 

connected with’his cooperation and association with the United States Govern­

ment and the Central Intelligence Agency prior to the date of this document, 

12 July 1973.

WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURE AND SEAL:
1 /

, lslr IDEN 1 (SEAL) 

IDEN 1

WITNESS;
On Behalf of the United States Government

/s/ IDEN 2



IDEN 111 

(.Dear IDEN 1

Reference is made to your contract with the United States Government, 
:'as represented by the Central Intelligence Agency, effective 1 March 1970.

Effective 1 March 1974, said contract is amended by revising the first 
sentence of paragraph four (4) entitled ’'Compensation" to read as follows:

"You will be compensated by the Central Intelligence Agency 
at the rate of Twenty-Three Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars 
($23, 750) per year. "

\. All other terms..andrconditions of ..said-contract remain- in full force and" 
(‘effect. '

Please acknowledge by signing in the space provided below..

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

By 7s/ IDEN 3
' Special Contracting Officer

.ACCEPTED

A
7s/ IDEN 1
George Martin Rosnek ate

^WITNESS:

/b/ IDEN 2

Date

APPROVED:

/s/. IDEN 4 2^2 
Date

E2IMPDET 
CL by: 063837



defectors .

TAB TrrpE

1 Memo for Mr. Garrison fro::: S. :D. Breckinridge, Cub.j:
Information on Detention of Defector

2 Memo for IG from Jerrold B. Brown, SubJj Request for
Information (re: Report tliat DCI fired an employee 
for abusing a defector)

MFR from Walter Elder, Sub,1: ' Rockefeller C«lccion 
^Contact .(r^Report . tha t .{XM;dIr«l ,an .raplcyse .for.^x-'' 
'abusing a defector)' ' ' '!

Memo for-IG from C. W. Kime, Eubj; Alleged 'illegal 
Activities (UnidentiflediSubJect — Alleged Abuse of 
Defector)

L «■< k • - . Routing Slip to S; Breckir.ridge from’ F. K;cc! '•
Att; Memorandum of Agreement Between the Attorney General 
of the United States and tlse Central Intelligence Agency 
for the Entry of Aliens of Interest to the Central 
Intelligence Agency under Specific Ci rcumstan'ree

Il Momo for Inspector General from Jerrold 3,’rcwn, dated
18 Juno 1975, Subject: Request for Information 
(ro- DCI firing an employee for abusing a defector)

DATE

30 Jan 75

18 Jun 75

23 Jun’75

27 Jun 75’;

K22SIan 75' f

10 Feb 55

18 Juno 1975



SECRET
Review Staff: 75/880

18 June 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR.1; Inspector General

SUBJECT : Request For Information

Tho Rockefeller Cominis.sion Report (Pg. 170) 
says the-DCI f i red an cmp1oyec f o r ab u s i n g a de 
fcctor. Can you uncover the details on this in­
cident? Is it the only such domestic incident 
known to us? (John Waller says the DDO has no 
knowledge of "any piece of paper" sent to the 
Commission on the reported incident or of any 
others. He suggests checking Office of Security^

cc:- DDO
John Waller

SECRET
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S-E-C-R.-E- f
EX H IP IT 2

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF TIE UNITED STATES 
AND TIECENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY FOR TIE ENTRY OF ALLENS OF INTEREST TO 
TIE CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY VOTER SPECIFIC CIRCUMSTANCES____________________

Tho Central Intelligence Agency has frequent num! for the covert 
t'Tv.eurv entry of aliens into tho United States for intelligence and 
operational purposes within its jurisdiction*

To effectuate entry in such Cases, the Central Intelligence Agency 
will subnit each such alien’s case in writing to the: Commissioner of' ~ 

^'5'-' ’Immigration and NatWallzation with the request to dofor inspection of 
tho subject upon arrival and parole to tho Central Intelligence Agency 
under tho authority of Section 212(d)(5) of tho Immigration and Nationality 
Act. i

In ordor thAtithe intolligenco tonofits to be derived from such ~ ' 
' A^ outweighed by tho dangers, if any, to tho internal security

of tho United States by the presence of ouch alien.:, tho Central Intelligence 
Agency agrees tint it will take all necessary steps to establish tho bona 
fidos of each prospective entrant prior to submittal to the Immigration and

■. .X^ Naturaliiation Service. It further agrees: (a) That this method of entry
' will only be utilized whero.it is strictly in tho national intorost; (b) That

each request will bo accompanied by a summary of pertinent background and bio­
graphical data with particular emphasis on aspects bearing on internal 
security and admissibility under the immigration laws, as well as tho results 

= of a current chock of the FBI flla]3n^Jc)J^tll»--phxo,-tb<riiriJ=ruti;eFj
A-^qf=<nTl/al-w tll^tojC^bTd^ .Service ^ ■ I ’

; Foch alien whose entry is authorized by tho Commissioner under the
foregoing procedure will be paroled for such period of time as may be agreed 
cn by the Central Intelligence Ajoncy jind y^Senlw.dn-no- iwtar.ce id ; : 

„<:x<:<»ed one-year. Further ext'ehsioris of parole, similarly limited, maybe 
authorise.-! thereafter on a w ritton statement of need, which include the 
results of a current security check.

Upon arrival each alien will execute an agreement acknowledging 
parole status in a form satisfactory to tho Central Intelligence Agency and 
the Service,

After parole of such aliens, tho Central Intelligence Agency will 
assume responsibility for caie, supervision and control of a kind anejdegree 
it bolioves consistent with tho internal security needs of tho United States 
during continuance of their parole status. Further, in theaso of any alien 
whose physical custody is not to be maintained ‘or is to bo terminated, the 
Central Intelligence Agency will arrange for presentation of each alien for 
registration pursuant to law at a time and place satisf.-.ctory to the Service.

S E C R-E T
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Upon campintion of their intelligence or operatloii.il purposes in 
tho United States, or if internal security reasons so require, these aliens 
will bo removed therefrom through tho arrangements and at the expense of 
the Central Intoll igonco Agency, except in those’cases in which other dis­
position is made of a nature satisfactory to tho Service. Also, the Central 
Intelligence Agency will inform tho Service sufficiently in advance of each 
proposed departure as to permit verification thereof if tho Service so elects

- In accortancp>with^^ -practice,*-tho Sefvlcos.vlil apprise the "FBI of ' 
the entry and doparturo or other disposition of these aliens.

The Service will maintain separate and secure files under this 
agreement. -

_________________
' Herbert Brownell, Jr, 

Attorney General

• ---------------------------------------
Alien W.; Dilins- -- — . ■' . r

'’Director of_Central_Intelligence ”
• ■ ■ •■ - - ’(Feb idr 1955) ■ , ^ -; ■ /; -^
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is a deposition by Mr. Ilelmsl

Inspector General
Ate: Mr. Ainslie iV

Dr. Chamberlain
7

10.

11.
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13.

14.

13. ' ■ i
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secret
inspector general ]

" ■ JWi 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

ATTENTION Mr. Neil Ainslie

VIA ,,;; ^ „. -j; .Deputy pircctqrfpj^ Administratis ./ ^

SUBJECT : Alleged Illegal Activities
(Unidentified Subject--Alleged Abuse 
of Defector)

1. Reference is made to Mr. Ainslie’s verbal request 
for a review of Office of Security files in an effort to 
provide information pertinent to a ease mentioned on page 
170 of the Report to the President by the Commission on CIA 
activities within the United States.

2. the case in question from page 170 of the Commission 
Report is quoted as follows: "In one other case, a defector , 
was physically abused, although not seriously injured. The 

f-JlirpCitor^olh Centra^ ~
' -vol v.cd.’"? ■ !'■■■•

■r

3. A search of Office of Security file resources has 
reflected information pertinent to a ease in which a defector 
was-physically-abused-at an overseas location, and the Agency 
employee was later terminated by the DCI. It is not known 
whether the following case is identical to the referenced 
case on page 170 of the Commission Report, but the facts 
appear to be quite similar.

4. Information developed by this Office of possible in­
terest to the Inspector General, pertains to one John Torpats, 
an ex-ClA employee, and one Eduard Oun, an Estonian defector.

5. Torpats was born in 1898 in Estonia, and became a 
naturalized U.S. citizen in 1926. Torpats was employed by 
CIA in February 1949 and was terminated 30 January 1961. The 
file information reflected that in July 1956, Torpats was found 
guilty of mistreatment of an alien by a Special Inquiry Board

E2 IMPDET 
CL BY 011018

SECRET



in Frankfurt, West Germany. The alien involved was Eduard 
Oun, an Estonian who defected from Estonia through Sweden 
in 1955.

6. The incident in Frankfurt involved mistreatment of 
Oun during interrogations directed by Torpats. The charges 
of physical abuse included the striking of Oun with the fist; 
application of turpentine and ointments to various parts of 
the body, the scrubbing of Oun's bddy with a brush, and forc<^ 

' ing .Oun to stand in- the nude as 1 ong- as eight days during 
interrogations with only very brief rest periods.

7. Torpats was returned to Headquarters and was brought 
before an Employment Review . Board fp^ o'f• separa- -■
tion from the ^gericy> -

; ;.-.j<wcrc-t-hati^TbFplitsM>c^"tTa^ the ' ~
Clandestine Services." Torpats appealed the decision, and a 
later recommendation included reduction in grade from GS-14 
to GS-13. Torpats later received unsatisfactory fitness re­
ports and engaged in various "in house" Battles with Agency 
officials concerning his employment.

8. Torpats was later terminated in accordince with the 
authority granted the DCI under Section 102(C) of the National 

. Security Act of 1947, as ammended, effective 30 January 1961.
= Laterin 196L.-/roroats_filcd^suit^aeainst—the^DGI^contcstrng^^-^fi'^ 

'•¥&?■;^<Kis dismissal.-jandt^ for the -Dis trict of ‘^ ?
’ • ! Columbia granted the government's motion for summary judgment 

against Torpats. Torpats appealed the decision, and the U.S. 
Court of Appeals, in 1962, upheld the lower court's ruling 
that Torpats' termination^was. legal. .- , ■

9. The Office of Security file of Eduard Oun contained 
little information other than interrogation reports dated 1956. 
It was not clear from file information whether Oun entered the 
United States after the Frankfurt incident. The most recent 
document contained in the Oun file was dated 17 September 
1956 and noted that Oun had been psychiatrically examined and 
found qualified for Agency sponsored immigration to the U.S. 
under Public Law 203.,

. 2

SECREr
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10. It is noted that Office of Security files contained 
only fragmentary information in regard to certain areas of the 
Torpats' case. File review indicated, however, the DDO, OGC 
and the Inspector General's office will probably have addition* 
al information concerning this matter.

Charles W. Kane 
Director of Security

SECRET



Review Staff: 75/1008 
23 June 1975

. MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Rockefeller Commission Contact

Mason Cargill told me today that the reference 
in the Commission report t° an employee who was fired 

.because he abused a defector came from a deposition -by• 
Dick Helms;; Helms could not remerrtber an exacj::^ 

^•buts;frxsmr't^ he' gave oh his^depoeitio^
it is clear that, the employee who was fired was John 
Torpats. He was discharged by Allen W. Dulles in 1960.

Torpats, himself a Lithuanian refugee, was working 
in the Defector Reception Center in Frankfort, Germany. 
In the course of interrogating another Lithuanian 
defector,1 Torpats beat him. After Torpats was fired, 
he sued the Director (then McCone). He lost the case.

Walter Elder

cc - DCI 
^ - IG 
cc - OGC

secret;
CB: 007789
E2 IMPDET
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SECRET
Review Staff: /5/880

18 June 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

..^SUBJECT : Request For Information

The Rockefeller Commission-Report (Pg.‘170). 
^s'ay^thc^D^ 

feetdr. 'Can you. uricovhrthedetaiisbrithisin-v^ 
cident? Is it the only such domestic incident 
known' to us? (John Waller says the DDO has no 
knowledge of "any piece of paper" sent to the 
Commission on the reported incident or of any 
others. He suggests checking Office of Security.)

SECRET



30 January 197$

MEMORANDUM FOR J Mr. Garrison

SUBJECT * Information on Detention of Do fee tor

1. The Deputy General Counsel has requested documents 
bearing on the decision to confine a defector, particularly the 
considerations at the .time such decisions .wore made and 
reviewed, as 'may be reflected ih memoranda for the record, 
staff studlesi etc. . leading to the initial confinement, .the ... 
later decisions to continue that confinement, the decision to 
move to a now facility In Virginia, and eventually to release 
him.

2. The assumption is that following the initial decision 
this matter was reviewed formally from time to time, and that 
those reviews are reflected In some way in the records ot the 
Agency. ' . * ' .

S. D. Breckinridge

Original - Addressee
!/• SDB Chrono.

4 - Judy for QA files

EH



fl

E • ■ rp< * from MrHinj; No. ?. with No* cnko

No. I, JI June I(The ipi.ilify of the (ope in very poor.)

Trans L1. ted from Hnswian by P, l)X

(N. talks about .surveillance of Soviet personnel in the United States.)

Noxeitko; Let me tell you - I (---- ) I was also in the States, although under
another name. I had a certain business there ...

O. This was (?) in Washington (?)?

. Nonenko; Yes, I was there.

Q; On TDY?

Nosenko: 19 days, 19 days only.

Q: Under what name?

Nosenko; NIKOLAYEV.

O: NIKOLAYEV?

Nosenko; In En^and I was NIKOLAYEV and in your country I was NIKOLAYEV,

O;---- first and middle name? ' .

Nosenko; Yes, Yuriy, Yuriy, also Yuriy.

Q: And in England you also were for a short time?

Nosenko: In England I was for ten and fifteen days , , . -

Note: During the interrogation of Nosenko in 1964, he denied that he ever 
said that he was in the United States.

2. You stated previously that while traveling to England and Cuba, you were 

documented as Nikolayev. Under what cover did you travel to those countries?

What was your Legend-Biography?

Note: Any KGB officer going abroad under another name and tinder 
cover prepares a Legend-Biography to'cover up his real 
identity. If Nosenko’ travelled as Nikolayev, then his legend 
omitted "the fact" that he was a son of a Minister because, 
there was no Minister of Shipbuilding Industry with the name 
of Nikolayev, etc., etc.)

. 3. You stated previously that in January I960 you were processed to go to the

US with the Soviet Automotive Delegation. You obtained a passport in your

true name, Nosenko, but the date was postponed, then cancelled. Who

selected your candidacy for the trip?. What were you supposed to do in

the USA? Why was the trip postponed? Why were you processed in your

true name, Nosenko, and not under the name Nikolayev, under which you



‘1. ill 1962 you stated. Iba* while working with the KGB, you personally 

recruited ten Americans. Plca'ie give its their iiamcn and how yon 

recruited them.

^L1'' Nosenko was asked why he was chosen to go to Geneva in 1962 
instead of an officer from the Department (KGB) Ite legal ion. 
Answering this question ho mentioned the recruitment of ten 
Americans. \

Excerpts from Meeting No. 2 with Noscnko

II June 1962 . .

Noscnko; Gribanov, the chief of the whole counterintelligence. (Hitt name)

Oleg Mikhaylovich Gribanov . . . so, Oleg Mikhaylovich Gribanov

decided you go, that 1 must be hero (in Geneva). I said, "De my I

guest, Oleg Mikhaylovich. I am not saying no. . . " So Gribanov I

decided "You will go. That's all" (Nosenko knocked on the desk). . . R

Well, what am I?. » . . Who have I recruittcd? . . . Ten Americans, IS

no more than that ... (and Gribanov said) "You v/ill go! You must go!" E

t III. Soviet visas and other regulations for tourists traveling to the USSR.

/, 1. Didn't you know or remember how Oswald's visa was processed and 'BES

from what country Oswald entered the USSR? Is it possible that he 

entered the USSR on a "podvisnaya" visa?

1/ 2. You previously said that you sav/ Oswald's visa application, but you could 

not say from what country Oswald came to the USSR. In your opinion, is 

it possible that Oswald received his visa application in some other European Sils

country, then went to Finland and through Finland entered the USSR without 

contacting the Soviet consulate in Helsinki? Did you hear any talk about the 

possibility that is described above? If so, when did you hear it and from . .

whom?

^ 3. On 3 July 1961 you stated that you have seen Oswald's anketa (visa 

application). Do you remember what was in that anketa? Did you read 

the anketa? What did you mean that, you saw the anketa? Was it in the 

name Lee Harvey Oswald, or was there another name? Did you see the 

name of the person who signed the anketa?
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4. l^i you h.ivf ;in/ information to the effect (hat Oawahl tniyjd not have . v " :

C'jtri*: to the Soviet consulate or to (he Soviet I jnlunny in Helfihikl to

obtain his visa? Could he have ^btiinrd a visa tn Swit zc r hi nd or. Sweden 

then nave come to Helsinki and, without reporting to the Soviet ccintiulatc 

in Helsinki, have taken a train to Derihigrad and then to Moscow?

V 5, According to your previous information, "any tourist - he buyrt a tour 

to the Soviet Union, makes out the jn^rkij and then comes Io Moscow. ” 

. In what country did Oswald buy a tour to the USSR? In what country did 

Oswald fill in the anketa? If the anketa goes to Moscow, to what office •

in Moscow does it go? To MID, KGB? Is it possible that alllhe data on 

Oswald from his anketa was sent to Moscow by a cable? Did you seo and 

read Oswald’s anketa or a telegram that Oswald is coming to Moscow?

If you did not read the anketa, who among the KGB officers of the Second

Chief Directorate or the First Chief Directorate read the anketa or had S

access to it? V/ho would logically have access to the anketa? ! I

z 6. According to your previous information, any person who wants to visit the B

USSR has to buy a tour, in a foreign tourist firm in his home country or any Eg

other country, and the tourist firm will make arrangements for his stay In . . g

the USSR. It is understood that he must fill in the anketa, and in addition to - H

the general questions, the common tourist should make requests for the B

cities he intends to visit and for the accommodations he wants. The tourist Ei

would know in advance when he receives -his visahis date of arrival in ■

Moscow, in what hotel he is going to stay, and what kind of accommodations ;

he would be given. The question, then, is do you know when Intourist B

received Oswald’s request and application and when it answered him that

his demands arc met and that he is welcome in Moscow?

7 . From your knowledge, when Oswald arrived in Moscow, was he handled by 

the Intourist Agency or by Sputnik, the Youth Tourist Bureau of the USSR, 

or by the Central Council for Tourism of the Soviet Trade Unions? ’ 

Note; The Central Council for Tourism of the" Soviet Trade Unions organizes 
exchanges of tourists between trade unions of the USSR and other 
countries. Sputnik was organized in June 1958 for the exchange of 
of tourists (students and other youths). '



i S. Wbat im the prucx'lurc after a tmirint applies for a Soviet vif./' Do you

know at what tourist agency or in wli.it foreign country Oswald applied...

for a visa to tin; USSR <»r bought a tour to the USSIC' Who wao the

Soviet Intourist representative in that country who took Oswald’s visa 

application to the Soviet Embassy?

j/ 9. You ulalcd previously that Oswald wan not considered a defector. If he 

wan not a defector, then what was he?

Note; If the KGB did not consider Oswald to be a defector, then it is 
possible that Oswald was known to the KGB long before his arrival 
in the USSK as a tourist and Oswald was assured that when he 
arrived in the USSR he would be given Soviet citizenship or. at- 
least a permanent residence permit. Although he would be. a defector 
anyway, it could be that Oswald did not like the word defector 
and the KGB decided not to call him a defector but, let us say, a 
volunteer. The Soviet Constitution states that the USSR grants the 
right of asylum to all foreign citizens "who arc persecuted for 
safeguarding the interests of the v/orking class or who are persecuted 
for scientific activities, for national-liberation struggle.’’.(Article 
129 of the USSR Constitution of 1936.)

y 10. You stated previously that "since about I960, every Soviet ambassador-----

. can give a visa in three to five days. If so, v/hat was so special for the 

Soviet government that the ambassador would be personally involved in 

issuing a visa to Oswald?

Note: It is known that in 1957 the Soviet government adopted some measures 
to improve travel for foreign tourists in the USSR. They mostly 
concerned currency exchange. The 1957 regulations said nothing 
about visas, Nosenko should be questioned about the 1957 decision 
of the Soviet government to determine if he is not mistaking the 1957 
decision with that of I960.

7 11. You stated previously that since about I960, every Soviet ambassador

can give visas in from throe to five days. The available information 

published by the Soviets unmistakenly states that a visa cannot be obtained 

in less thanseven days (in some cases it takes five to seven days). Following 

are excerpts from a book entitled Moscow, A Tourists Companion, published 

in Moscow in 1969, and from the magazine Soviet Life, May 1978, p. 59.

Soviet Life stated that "visas are issued within 10 days of receipt of 

application at a Soviet consulate. "

5
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vnil .mH it>' ilfnnju
**'*-' A, ,1 ink. v,r. ..... ..I.s.iiJ (.., h^llen by Uih 

Mni; anJ G.’»J .*•-••. |! ♦ K.« < ,tn rH you- ^u \«.i,r». ]i 
\ K.t* ,nr (H..ni I.* v . t .m^hI.h ntfuM in every country fire 

j- _-,?7»-(“‘ Ht* «-■■■* I hr tiu A valid («r the itpbo

.»»<•! Ir»a*- «lfi., |.. p-unK of ("ri’) and oil on the
''••vn( |w-i>!'i «♦• •• .. • |((. ihlutg <*» y«>ur iiiulf. —

H y»w «P«ok r. »x»v.,.t v^t tiMf or alter the itinerary*, apply * 
•” the vnitr Inucau al your hotel. || InbuifiM ii able to prolific I 
ihr wrnnry .vcrummodatinn. your mm will be altered accord- * 
nick Viur. ami subsequent alterations in them, are fire nf » 
sharer ।
Vitas bo transit travel via the USSR, by railway or m*»«t 
arc i«H(«J if.you have the pertinent visa of (he country neigh 
Louring oft (lie U.S.SR. loo need no Soviet .vita if you tra-H

ZU J*t-nnH Uhl i^C «/ JW

^ via UA.S K. by iii. provided you do not stay in Soviet transfer / 
towns for mrc than .'I hours.
Intourist dvrs not service travellers who conic mi visit* to rh- - 
Cite* in the Soviet Union. Neither duet it offer mm ices in 
(owns where Intourist, agencies arc unavailable In Mi<h eases, 
apply tn a Soviet consulate abroad.

7 Under reciprocal agreements-between the Suvirt thtion«and 
some other countries, no visas are necessary (or nationals i»l4; 
these reunifies for travel »h the U.SS.R. and Im SitHhlwijIvJ-. 
visiting these umfilfin, - ^=-^zy .-.5,7'

> .  ̂. N^^^^ f^^ife‘A^^W,?‘‘^ eertk
rficak ir irqui«cd'-fpr ichtry^^^ Ip-nr Alihan.
Aiian and S^jth 'Anicficjh counlruv and. in .i.hldi- b a rind via 
ccitihc atr (or <n*ry front India :1ml lustrm P.AuLin
Cmtftmt. Personal klunginji—g.iTmvK^ shut* b.iuiU and 
sports gear, j»tffumcry and cosmetic*. etc in quantities ncccs-. . 
•ary forjk.timf-ol- stay in'llic'StviirlVd^i• dq-vndin^ bn Ilie"*' 

L" - seitun, arc duty-free. Besides, truclki* nuv bring duty-free. .
(per person; two cameras, one amateur nivi,n::»r.i and a 
reasonable (non-commereial) amount of smivmits. s P« •kum com­
ing to (he Soviet Union on a.hunting t >ur 'provided they have 
a certificate issued by Inti'Utiu or a (ou. ;u navel Him cwnGim- 
ing (his purpose of their tup) may bring sputin-,- lilies.
To make sure passage kune 1* unhindo*d. pkj'c cgiMcr the 
foreign currency you bait brought with you with the custom*, 
which will issue you a |i«tfmf f ccihtu.ilv.
It if fruhihittj to htin^ fa th,* I'.US Ji. Sno? utuiki'. Soviet 
government k nd*. annulled Mcmitics. aiu- >p...•.■■ .tad Lashi*h 
and appL.'inc* for smoking them, dwur.c c..>'. .1-. .ind Ih">1*. 
him*. setuid*, etc., puljliullv and comomHaP* f’cjudi* ton* tn 
the t: S 5 «.
All objects and articles (<uq>l llww |c>Jni * *•* I.,*; may
be ship|*d vut of the I’.SSR. in any qmi'* • jaovidid they 
have been purchased with Soviet numi * ■ * ifnl at the 
Vneshturg Bank of the U.S SR. or the oth •* • .uMic* of the 
State Bank of the USSR {(h.Uvmk a*.' .uluiul wbh 
foreign ««H»vrn*b1c currency. For th« crtuiMh. l pjiUfe ul 
such goods make sure you have the |<H «-«t bank certificates 
w shop’s bells '
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S»u.. U....,. ^.. <, ..!. *<<1 kl. ad-Us* J;i.| Mine
ItHiifv .1 timm ^»,
C»b^ i..' /'6„f..;,„//,«»* „.-,f .........^.r. b „ J fi()f
I'MfBi mI« > b.iru.4, * ♦!•(, 1-11,011(1'^ -«| pl- -•,4|-’s >11 j f-rtigii 

- i.uiuhv
h. • *u '>••*«< I iimn « ' . ■!, a ,.;. i- , . ip! t .p.'hr,. i-kI r\tfp 
hlivu U*v I'lijutv *•■!•. (i^ tlD-kl tilt 111.1-1 ci •'!■ •*t»"t||\ dr- 
ln»<( IIh» .ippho *•• jH ty|M. «4 nuhtaty iGhn-l.-^v. »<Apnrt«, 
H-ajnr liultnlulicwjl vbjcHv railway junUnMiv lunnrh. railway 
bridges. in-luilfij (tilcrpinn, and the like Aui.il photography 
.ii.il lcncsiti.it panoramic-photoki.spbs*. .end phutogMphs* within 
;’» kilometre* from the h-ii’it? ai< piuhibitol.-Ask l -r permit' 
*i<»n of (he .tdmiuis1'4*i**u l'i:-'<< v>u -.■ v«ut camera inside 
h<r«iri<n, rcM.n(k <••»•■•** u’d the 1 '. ft H-m-b tn reason, 
too. th.it when you pi. «. .-: • • ♦• .. ph , , must Si 4 obtain their 
consent
if you in\ml (u uuM a td 
iubutptiil showing at ............ 
Suvesportfihu (7, Maly I 
fit J^i J.’ nJ Bear tn hum-1 
|M|N r. ill ' >al - •' 
Agfa arM <1 .
hiliiHtiil Ai •

1 i ■ mmcreiat purples (fm 
■ । ■ idniuon. vie.) jp|4y tu 
t'nAy PenuUk. Moscow}, 

• "'Hive colour materials (films, 
(*m»m are adopt. A whly. fur

I'very hotel - 
has an fttU’UH *

.Im where in tin *••***! I'niun) 
3 i <ii. It i$ very «*»!**» to tuuttsH

■ "•I we ailviw oh. ..- n «>n arrival I h» service bureaus 
an »uffcd with pc**p wk" speak foreign lin^umA ind you 
wX r ivc no difliruh* - ■m-puiin.Hing with them.
One i*f their nujur Ltukim o u» exchange the vouchers issued 
to »■« hy pmr travel agent fur Intourist coupons, and to 
provide ail other services.

55 Imb^tiii ttktt <4*e »f >M>

The service bureau wdl relieve youoTall travel care* and book , 
tickets for you on internal and international railway and air- 
lincs. lt will help you extend your visa and perform all oilier 
pertinent formalities 
The servile bureau bodies tickets to theatres, concerts, cinemas 
and spot's com* sis. Make sure that you book tickets well in 
advaruc. for ony Muscovite is an avid theatre-goer and sports- 
fa^ out lit Lt* .tic scarce.
‘1' . pti i i<l a llx ilir ;mJ omccct li<Ll it 2 tn .1.50 rubles. 
.nJ of i . tm ku toket 4*1 to 7o kopeks.
IL ««। ip < .bureau will tell you wh.it i* showing at Moscow's 
*Ujii\4mio'rtlQlhattikim'm<it.^^--  —— * " ”
If your lour does not covci luuniom ..ml you wish tu k/'lhi 
eights of Moscow, the service bureau will k glad In return mend 
the best sightseeing itiner cries.
If you need a guide ioUrpivtcr. the subo bureau wilt be happy 
tn provide one. InloutiM guides speak hicli'L Bulgarian. Spanish. 
Italian. Chinese. Huh^.mI.hi. German. Polish. Portuguese, Ruman­
ian. Sc-tho-Croatian. I iiintsh. French, Onh. Swedish and Jap 
uncss I te services of a gutX-iuterpreh > cost vp In 3 hours—* 
ruble*, for every subsequent h- uj — I rciM»* *41 k«qwkt.
You can hire a (.h fur a sightseeing toui of Moscow atid it 
environs or ni-lri a l"ii;diuir»(r triep! «mc call thimigh •• 
service bureau
If you an unudl. the mt*ire buce.iu well summon a ductor ’ 
y«»u, As >«»» know, nvd'.c.d services iul!>v '‘••.kt l’si«»n arc ♦• 
of charge.
Approach your bote! service bureau with anything that w 
■nf<test or tnmMe um The i«q*ti-.iit *•*’ be glad ^ • 
.-' advise you end to under all ik mccssw assistance

// )»•« dre i'amiH* 'lliff»M~!t lb».'»H

If you arc passing through Moscow and bin- «»nlr a day • 1
i# whit wC recommend you Io ver |
I. F.tttSfia* Av f** or (;«rht t^k A fl-nt ktMif Imm si |
wdl give yu a arnersl idn «l oM »nA mw M-wow. T>-e • 1
»*4«:» Im IhHcl Nltf-nJ In Ih. '<(!>( ,.' <\ .>•< »mi |.|' (

7



14-00000

*1.. M.iuirc (h t.? kii?Mukimt<< ((oumilx S'I'ShA.ixj', Kc<| 
K’t'‘«'‘- *M.-Jhn Npi.uc. Ji.ri; <;«tV S:n\». Stlcv je
k«'llv>. hbi./.'^U rt>"p<ll. Iniifhky l’:.»>[hl;. |U't Mi"»"W 
I nmi.<'\ ••>! llu I * uk’ ] till* Im< k in (Ik National.

/ !•*• ■ ■• .•».< K»>».-iK ^*t.l f*<-'f Xq w A mmi tv i^< Ktemhn 
• 1‘lvb'K .ui4 the VnoHnv P*.1 i»»iif l.ilo'iMrv' Iino 

li u-:i Imm* .inothc? .!.>% hi Mh.i .w, lie M«it t<» vi<»t the ZaAiAi* 

••■•t "f 1 fohamir .O« ;i rii/if «*/ th, VXXR. («ky p. W), 
uln«h will give *■ . .» t<««v| m!<.» «4 •••uh'iiij^j’y Soviet life 

iu l the <uhut.4 .’• I • .••»•-mi*- .»< hitmi>. nt* of M«^n*v and the 
nil "f the Nnvm l u<"»i the rvuiM..:i lain four hour* In 

'!>« ultcrmuKi, pay a Civ* • « the (.kumim /h/wbr .bl (w’A'ty
.*- p Iio', the irravtr ?rwr of RiK.i.m lux ait. Ilie i»wn 

■<■•11 (hoc lake* Muncthme hir three hnui*. _•

IL' yvur k\l, Um, u« «r M^i-ow** fL>ru<in /k*?»4«h ThWt^
Itrllrt,
It you have a few hum ua\* in MnMuu. pi«k lours tn wit ywtt 
* and inJtn.i!i''<u.

' <miniue Your 'I tip

’ •Mir M'oemv you <an make a (our o! ’lie Soviet Union—the 
(■hopto of the RUA Sea cuaM and the Siberian taiga, the 
Li unian <tcpprlands. the inounfaim of the Caucasus, end (he

• uni U»um of Rimma and Central Ail*.
«c h (Ik- IiM <»f <itir* where Intourist offers its wicw 
iin^Ttid, cradle of the Ruuian revolution, a <ity of ma^ni’ 
nt JH'bitcetiJic:

■ > 4 Sra hr,iUh • •»»»•/< of Batumi. 0<lr«M, Sochi. Sukhumi and 
* dl r:

'■> mum tirhZ fur Eu\tan < stirs?
" -Kihink—the largest industrial centre and city of science in 

*urn Siberia:
*d, a new Siberian town neighbouring on the Brabh Hydro- 

r * Statinn on; the Angara, which k one of the' world's

•dtiid, the city near the legendary l.akcBaikal:
- !• iluriivd, a major Soviet 'Far Eastern city.
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f OltESTIOMi I irnuLI tik^ to tr* tin *rtirl* afnmt 
Intniirbi t^rrir^t, prim, rtr. (( . i, Krauts, 
MinnropvUt, Minn+ttfiti; M. Sitpnrnff, Foitwro, 
NaMarhii»*lto( ft nJ many nthrr rrnttrri) 
4NSWI? Int'iu«t Him -fafroiT/atrJ « "niniri* (#1 
kavel Gorney. Il work* with w«me 700 And* ^nd trans­
port Companies jn nearly V^i (<.<Mifrif«jnrln4iiix almm 
100 in the United Sr<k« Intourist ort^nerm tour* for 
Soviet citizen* abroad and for (iitrixtirt* jn the Soviet 
Union. Wr estimate that 25 million foreign .travelers 
wiH vi*h our country between 1976 and 1930 and that 
18 million Soviet people will ft, abroad.

We will deal here only with Intourist service* for 
foreign travelers. They include sightseeing excursion*, 
trips to muacuro* and theater*, meeting* with Soviet 
workers at fachuir* and form* and with Smiet ilud'nb, 
round table diwu**fon* end Mher arts.#*

Infnull*! offer# afow-t .*?) differ* ru kind* of group 
vi MimiUjI b<ui» pu.lorm, • » 4 : VuMfo?.
fishing. inlet Mulford! . «»mp»t;f • ;, .fo is-••. • run -- 
and ►ympuMtim*. runfiio». for ehwkhiWrrii and 
yputh, eruUr*. art kuhfth and more.

Many visitor* mine for re»( aod medical treatment 
•t ‘pa^ in the North Cxnriw (f.^nlnki, Zhcln 
ntHmbk. Ki l-bJA Puhp/fdl of »,n ||w Black Sea 
(Sochi. Yalta. Udr*«ai. S,. h a t»m ri-dab- 3 room 
al a wnMoiiiim, «|in i.<l diet iM'h, medical rare and 
other M-idui.

A new lour mlh-d the Kuoian fa«Kiia^ Seminar is 
rapidly gaining popularity. Ifoidev seeing the country, 
the traveler ha* a chance Vi huih up on Russian with 
special course*.

Cu-t >lr|n <id« oil I lie efa** and ty|u* nf the tout. di#« 
lance, season and number of arrv/ce*. Intourist offer# a 
discount on offuiMin tour*, frequently avlow as one* - 1 
fourth of tiie full price. There arc special cut rate# for 
youth and student group', at well a* for children.

/ Entry >iui are issued 'within 10 day <>f receipt of 
if appGcattuns al a Soviet Consulate. Foreign cutrency 

formalities are limited to declaring your currency al 
customs. Intourist also accept# credit card* from 
foreign bank* and firms.

Itineraries include 1X5 rifles of the country and ate 
designed to suit all tastes. You can choose a •eparale. 
republic or the whole rmmtry, llte^Caucasus. -Sil'eria.-' 

—Crntr.'IAsii. the Far £#•*. the leading cultural venters 
health h*'if< or smrri fo-f * el ».b

For instance. Gene;.' I , .. I p., cue ul Ii.shi'.i* 

major U.S. partner*. •dhi- the following tours:
1) "Spotlight on Russia and the Crimea^-dO days. 

Mwo^ -Kif»-lain-deninrrad, price 999 io 1.123 
dollar*, depending on the ory of departure by air to 
tbeS«»*h! !’•.••♦;» • -I «.n B*** *eiw.n (Tl - *••■»• includes 
air fate, hotel c HimnKdatiwfi* -fme h «!«■..; « j f two 
than for our--three meat* a da* and guide services.)

2) "DrHinatw.n IlLrk Sea and Caucasus**- -16 days, 
l/ninpad -Sochi -Thill**--Yerevan —Moscow, 1,159 
to 1,458 dollars.

The American Eiprru Company, another major Im 
tourist partner, offers a 22*day "The Complete USSR* *

t«'tr therm <h M«»wow, Huuk, Itkuid, Ta^iUst, Deb J 
ha: a. Samv/kand, Baku and Leningrad, for IJM to ■*• 
2JW5 dollar*.

Incident al!;, if you do plan to come, for more detail* ,^ 
r*: in tou'b with the Intourist office: ^

Vitaliy Ium/I^v, IninuriM Trave) InbanalkM, 4G ^ 
Mj Fortv-nimh Street, New York, New York, 10017. 
Tekpfom*: 1212) 3714953. ___
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1?. Some questions alxml visas could !><• put to Nosenko based <nt information 

provided in the book, Your Trj> |<> the USSK_ (A Tourists Manual). The 

book is published by foreign Ka ngunges Publication House, Moscow. 

Although there is no date of publication in this book, the information 

provided in the Kick strongly suggentn that it was publisher! no later 

Ilian 196.’.. The information states that "it should not take more than 

a week to receive one's visa. " The applicant must fill in and sign an 

application form (sample enclosed) and enclose three photographs of 

passport site as well as a copy of the Intourist or Intourist contractor 

firm voucher to the effect that the applicant has paid the full cost of the 

tour. The tourist need not apply to the Soviet consulate in person, 

as the tourist firm will tako care of the matter.

APPLICATION FORM

lur Permm Who Will, to Obtain on Entry Visa 
:lx U S.S.R. or n Transit Visa Through the U.S.S.R. 
tWrite clearly In ink or type all answer# in full)

QUESTIONS ANSWERS

L Surname, name and patronymic 
(persons who have mure than one 
KTiwne. or who have pen nanicv 
must Im them in full; manned 
women and wid^wj inu4 rA? 
their n'.uden name and their hus* 
bands surname)

2. Date and place <d birth

X Nationality

4 CWrtndiip. If >ut, w< ft •ormer 
!y a uii/en.of subjf.i of hivcIht 
Youutry. indicate former citirrn* 

ship
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fi 10.non fur k-i.- •■> the USSR., 
(liritH'n <•< ^n'J ihn-ruy
Note I’ervi. ir>i; for n trnriv
it vi»a iiiih.Ji :.»■■ ii.ssk. mun 
tuv«'.i» r.,' . .., lilnnm visa of 
the ....... i'l»^r or through

■ .u'd u/i.i l«o
.--is SK

7. If ininwi uirj< r l<; years of ai:« 
nro nrconipi<iv<i>,; you, indicate 

. the surname, name and patronym­
ic of each child

>> V • r- . -................   3 .0,- f 5 S K,

before.- (It ■•. irdicrtr wham, 
where and purpose of stay)

9. Surnames, nam<-», patronymics 
and nitdresses of close relatives 
in the U S S.H.

10. Your fo-iir • •!.:■» •

Data

(day, month, year) 

. Slgnaturo

DOCUMENTS

Visas

To enter anil leave 
the U.S.S R.. a for­
eign tourist mud 
have a valid national 
passport and Soviet 
entry and exit visas. 
It should not—jjkc.

J!!P£L!!B!L5JK®LL1?J&£:HL^ . - . . . a
Citizens of for-ign countries .are issued Soviet, visas 

through Consular ■ of the U.S.S.R. in their own coun­
try. The applicant must', till in and sign an application ; 
form (see sampl-. ) and enclose three photographs of 
pissport size, a-; well as a copy of the Intourist or In- 
rourist contractor firm voucher to the effect that the 
applicant has paid the full cost of the tour. The tourist 
need not apply to the Soviet Consulate in person, as the 
tourist Irrm will take care of 'Ire matter.

Citizens of (L.ly .ri.i, Hungarv, the German Democrat-- : 
ic Republic, the I h-niocratie Republic of Vict-Nam, the 
t hinese Peopled Republic, the Korean People’s Demo- 1 
ihitic Republic, the People's Republic al Mongolia, Po­
land, Rumania .ini! the Czechoslovak Republic have the 
right, according to a reciprocal agreement, to enter and 
leave th--Sovi t Union without applying for So-.let visas, 
on the basis er their national oassports alone.
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14-00000

A |a 'Mid's mitiim d p.iwpctt s'mx.l ,im| • sp •• ■ ...
the J it;- nf .hit <!■•;> ii Hire (bsu ihr O.S > Is. .

A .Soviet tourist vr..r is vjlsl to- entry into
I * s li ,it:<l exit during the tmic i.p.vilmd .m l is valid 
• nog the cities enumerated in th" visa. A tourist

■ ■ in ami leaves the t'.S.S It. mils through th. Ivir- 
> : . .Ill' I illllli.lli'il in h'S Soviet V'SI

Vm il.l your {dans cli inge unrs|'n'.rJIy. your visa 
:o iv he i vtondi’iL the d.ner.uy al'di.d'ami the border 
v i'rv ami exit pbinm changed .. ghout ..a, '.ht ta ;:;•! 
lot in d t m. if Intourist is able to piovide aci omiuoda- 
tions ami 11ansportatam to comply w.:!i the . h.ingc. In 
all events, you must nutty Intourist at .1 rli.ingi in {dans 
A-fcw days ahead. .

Visitors visas for visiting relatives in the U.S.S.R. 
are granted through t -.. and <•-. 1:1

Gloup visas in.is If 1 ued to torn: 's on cruises and 
to large tourist group, travelling together.

Visas are tssued. .cv-sd. ami itinerant"; and 
border-points ot •!.••. md st c altered free of 
charge. -

transit Vlwt

-iv.ri transit visas .:••■ issued •» h.-. •ntf diys of 
. u.it on by Soviet Eu • 'C* -i.-ule—. So So*
••• transit visas an* nfo" :. fot ,. -suns of any na* 

tionality flying over the t. rritm,. ot the U.S.S.R., on 
ondition that all reservations (of nn lunger than 24 

• ours' stay in any given point of . hangc) have been

W

made for him along the entire route through the 
U.S.S.R. and that th** passenger has the right to enter 
the next contiguous country. .

Health Crrilllot« ,

1 ■<; * - ’iuu Africa. South America and Asia must 
haw an International Vaccination Certificate, and tour­
ists >roiulndla and EasternPakistan must have a certifi­
cate stating that they have been inoculated against 
cholera. Tourists from other countries do not need to 
present any health .certificates and there will be no med- " 
ical h.i". >1 "'■ •' wAfi U.S.S.R. Public Health 
offivrr- • . .i.riu.al proof of health from
tourists .iri.ui.y ..om countries known to have an epi­
demic at the time of arrival. .
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I 3, It would be tineful to ask Noseof-o bin comment,! on the information on 

"Pannporfu and Other for ma ’ it Jet," taken from the book, A Motor bit *n 

Guide to the .Soviet Uniri^ by Viktor Izumo arid hia wife Jennifer Iziuin. 

The book was published in IZosr.ovr in 1967, 

flote; Viktor Louis and his v/ife arc "slightly" known to Nosenko.

jo ■ Motorin'® Guida

hand-cmbroideied shirt or fn<zjz (15 rouble® upward*); toys; gramophone re 
cords (12 in. LI'--1 rouble); 1//A» (comparatively inexpensive); traditional 
silver- gilt-and-cnamc! ware (eg- tiny fork for lemon or butterballa—r rouble 
child'* spoon with animal kaodk-j roubles); wood, alabaster or potter* 
ornament*.

If you would like to visit tie market*, you should go a* early a* pouibl 
in the day. You will be able to find in the market good quality fresh fru'rt 
which ia often lacking in the f/xdr. Abo on »ale there arc honey, freth eggs 
arid dairy product*; there may be rariou* item* of local handwork a* well. Th> 
market* clorc at 5'00 p.m. . '

PASSPORTS AND OTHER FORMALITIES

In order to enter and leave the Soviet Union a foreign tourist must havr 
a valid national passport rrd a Soviet entry visa; Soviet vi-as arc issue* 
free of charge tidally »itfii» a seven-day period (rum tie time #1 
application ^ (lic Soviet EnUMy or Consulate in die tourist -, own -oiintry. 
The border point* through which the tourist entersand leave* die Sovic 
Union mint be thoae indicated is the Soviet viu.

Foreign tourist*’ arrival* hr the Soviet Union are registered when tliey firs* 
hand over their passports at the first Intourist service point indicated on the viu

In addition to Soviet vitas, it ** required that the citizens of most Westen 
Euroj>ean countries obtain rias fur the Communist countries.through whid 
they will drive on their way to send from the .Soviet Uninn: East Germany 
Poland, Czechoslovakia, Bursary, Rumania or Bulgaria; East German visa* 
are obtainable on entry to that country.

Beside* an I htcrr.ational Turning Permit, motnrittt mutt bring an inter-. . 
national automobile regittratz.fi certificate of the country of departure, sti­
pulated in the 1926 fnterrurzz-al Automobile Traffic Convenrfbn. Tourists' 

( car* can be brought into the .Vostr Union ar.d taken out again «ithbut payment 
I of duty on condition that the fro-txt give* a written guarantee to take die car 
| out of the counlry upon departure. This guarantee is Co be handed over to the 
■ customs authorities at the Smixt border.

It i* forbidden to bring the futjowing into tl>e Soviet Union;
(a) arms and ammunition
(b) printed matter, films, pfzzz^raphs, negatives, drawings, etc. "which arc 

hostile to the U.S.S.R. in political or economic respects”.
Printed matter, plants (Inut, seeds, etc.) and animal: arc liable to inspection 
by customs authorities. ,

. It is forbidden to take ow» «Z the Soviet Union:
(a) arm* and ammunition

13



4-00000

l. (t would lie uncial to question Nosciibi about bin knowledge of the chicfn 

of the KGB and the MVI) in the Belorussian It epublie. A list of nanicn 

follows:

KGB and MVI) Chiefs and Deputy Chiefs of the Belorussian S5SU.

C hie fs

Lt. General Lavrentiy Foniich Tsanava - NKVD, MGB (State Security) 1941-1953.

-Maj. General Mikhail Ivanovich Baskakov - MVD 1952-1954.

Lt. General Aleksandr Ivanovich Pcrepelitsyn - KGB (State Security) 1954-1959.

----------- Aleksandr Nikiforovich Aksenov - MVD 1960-1965.

Lt, General Vasiliy Ivanovich Petrov - KGB (State Security) 1959-1973.

Lt. General Yakov Prokopyevich Nikulkin - KGB (State Security) 1973-

Deputies

Maj. General Aleksandr Ivanovich Pcrepelitsyn - MVD 1952-1954

------------ Arkadiy Denisovich Rudak - KGB (State Security) 1959-

................. -- Aleksandr Nikiforovich Aksenov - KGB (State Security) 1959-1960.

Maj. General Stepan Alekseyevich Smorodinskiy - KGB (State Security) 1962-

------------------- Ivan Leopoldovich Lysakovskiy - KGB (State Security) 1971- 1

2. What do you know about Aleksandr Nikiforovich Aksenov?

Note; (a) Aksenov was Deputy Chairman of the KGB of Belorussia 
from 1959 to I960. It is assumed that when Oswald arrived 
in Minsk in January I960, Aksenov was Deputy Chairman of 
of the KGB and would definitely know about the Osvpld case. 
From 1960 to 1965, Aksenov was MVD Minister of Belorussia. - 
Therefore it would be under his direction that Oswald's passport 
and the departure of Oswald and Marina from Minsk was 
arranged. If Nosenko had access to Oswald's file, he must 
know about Aksenov. From 1965 to 1971, Aksenov was First 
Secretary of the Vitebsk Obkom of CP Belorussia, and since 
1971, Aksenov has been Second Secretary of the Central 
Committee of the Belorussian CP. He has been a member of 
the CC CPSU since 1976, and.he is also a deputy to the USSR 
Supreme.Soviet. On May 9, 1978, Aksenov arrived in Columbia. 
He headed the Soviet delegation on the invitation of the Columbian 
Communist Party.
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(h) A. N. Aksenov in. no doubt identical with a Colond Nikolay 
Akucnov with whom, according to Epstein's book, (page 146) 

- Marina Oswald had an interview in 196). Aksenov In also 
mentioned in McMillan's book (pages 132-133). Akncnov 
allegedly said to Marine "Tell your husband opt tn worry. I 
believe your request wiH*bc granted." Also see page 125 of 
the same book.

x 3. Did you know or know of Arkadiy Denisovich Hudak?

Note: Hudak was Deputy Chairman of the KGB during 1959 to I960 and 
might have taken part in the Oswald case while Oswald lived 
in Minsk.

•4. Did you know or know of Major General Stepan Alekseyevich Smorodinskiy?

Note: Smorodinskiy was Deputy Chairman of the KGB for Bclorussia in 
' 1962 and most likely know about the Oswald case. His name 

would most likely appear in the Oswald file.

5. Do you know Lt. General Vasiliy Ivanovich Petrov?

Note: Petrov was KGB Chairman for Bclorussia from 1959 to 1973. 
Therefore, it would be his agency, the KGB, which would watch 
Oswald in Minsk. It. is safe to assume that after the assassination 
of President Kennedy in 1963, Petrov, as Chairman of the KGB 
of Bclorussia, would review the Oswald file and send it to Moscow. 
He would also have been called to Moscow KGB headquarters to 
take part in the preparation of the spravka (summary) of the 
Oswald file.

6, What do you know about Lt, General Aleksandr Ivanovich Pcrepelitsyn?

Note: Pcrepelitsyn was Chairman of the KGB of the Belorussian Republic ' 
from 1954 to 1959. Nosenko should know him or at least about him. 
Nosenko should be asked if Pcrepelitsyn took any part in the 
investigation of Oswald. (Percpclitsyn was Deputy Chairman of 
the KGB of the USSR from 1959 to 1967. He died.in Moscow.)

7. What part, if any, was played by General Sergey Grigoryevich Bannikov

in the Oswald case, especially after the assassination of President Kennedy?

Note; Bannikov was mentioned by Nosenko as one of the Deputy Chiefs of 
the Second Chief Directorate and later on as one of the Deputy 
Chairmen of the KGB of the USSR, From 1968 to 1978, Bannikov 
was Deputy Chairman of the Soviet Supreme Court.

^- Nosenko - Nikolayev

, 1. Can you explain why you went to England and Cuba under the name Nikolayev

and to Geneva using your true name, Nosenko? What would have happened 

if some Englishman or English intelligence officer had met you in Geneva 

in 1962 or in 1964 and greeted you in the presence of the other delegates
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with the words, "Oh, Mr. Nikolayev! How arc you? ( remember you.

You visited England with the team of Iwxcrs."

vr _211ILI5£i2ilLJL2±^

l. From^where did you learn that the GRU was not informed about Oswald’s 

presence in the USSR? Wouldn't the GRU officer in Intourist, whom you

mentioned earlier, have known about Oswald's presence in the USSR?

Did you ever hear that Oswald possibly had contact with the Soviet 

intelligence during his service in Japan? .

^ 2. You stated previously that there was no information that Oswald offered

to give information on the US Marine Corps. You did not read the file. 

Then how do you know this to be the case? How do you know that the KGB 

and GRU made no attempt to debrief Oswald about his service in the 

US Marine Corps?

, / 3. Previously you mentioned one Colonel Voloshin as an officer of the

Defense Ministry of the USSR. Can you provide any additional information 

on this Voloshin? Could it be possible that he was a KGB officer instead 

of in the Defense. Ministry?

U2!2! (a) According to Epstein's book, one Pavel T. Voloshin was an 
administrator at Patrice Lumumba University and was a KGB 
officer who accompanied a group of Russian dancers to Los Angeles 
in 1959 at just about the same time that Oswald was making 
weekend trips there to get his passport and possibly to make other 

. arrangements for his trip to Moscow. A few weeks after Oswald 
decided to return to the United States, he received a letter from 
Patrice Lumumba University Signed by Voloshin, (page 111) 
(b) P. D. knew one KGB officer by the name of Voloshin (first 
and middle name forgotten) who used to work in SMERSH 
(military CI) and later in the late 1940's and beginning of the 
1950's in S & T Department of the KGB.

VII" Marina.

!• 1. From where did you pick up the information that Marina was a "simple 

dbyvatel" (a politically unaware person) and that she was not anti-Soviet 

if you did not read the Oswald file?

16



Z. You staled previously that Marina was an obvyajyl. Do you have any 

connncrilo on the following: "Wo knew each time you had a date. We 

knew when you applied for you^inarriagc license. We knew the date of 

your wedding. " These were the words of the Komsomol sccreiai y in 

Minsk when Marina was expelled from the Komsomol.

z 3. Do you have any comments on Marina's statement when she said, 

"Oqr government (Soviet) knows every move I make." She make this 

comment shortly after her expulsion from the Komsomol.

~ 4. Did you know that while in Minsk Marina belonged to a group of youths 

who gathered together to listen to Voice of America and BBC? Would 

that be enough for the KGB to have Marina in its card files? Is it 

possible that Marina was the KGB agent reporting on them?

v 5. You stated that if Marina had been recruited by the KGB, you would 

know about it and it would be in the file. But you did not read the file. 

How then do you know that she was not recruited?

^ 6. You said that among Mirina's relatives there was an officer of the Minsk 

Militia, a Lt. Colonel. Do you have any comments on Marina's 

revelation that her real father was a traitor and that he was shot? If 

her father was a traitor and he was shot, would his name be in the KGB 

card file? Would the name of Marina's mother be in the KGB card file 

as the wife of a traitor? Is it then possible that Marina's name also 

would be in the KG & card file somewhere?

v 7. You stated previously that KGB had no interest in Marina prior to her 

meeting Oswald and that the KGB investigated her only after Oswald 

applied for permission to register marriage with Marina. How do you 

know that? Did you read a special file on Marina? Marina revealed 

lately that while she was living in Leningrad in 1958 or 1959, she met 

a diplomat from Afghanistan who lured her to his hotel room and tried 

to make love to her. - Do you think the KGB in Leningrad would know 

about this diplomat and whom he lured to his hotel? Is it possible that
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M.irin.i wa :> already a KGB agent and she was directed to lore the 

diplomat to the hotel? In either case, the KGB .would definitely Know 

about Marina and If she was used by the KGB as a bait for foreigners, 
v 

might she have already becii an experienced KGB agent?

8. Y<»u stated previously that you saw Oswald's file only briefly and you 

read only a summary. Then how would you know that Marina wtw never 

used by. the KGB? Did you personally make a direct check on whether or ’ 

not Marina was a KGB informant?

v 9. In your previous testimony, you categorically denied that Marina was a 

KGB-MVD agent or informer. Do you have any comments on Marina's 

statement to Life Magazine that she was a "Soviet agent"? Is there any 

possibility that the KGB or MVD in Bclorussia or in Leningrad, where 

Marina had lived previously, had rccruittcd her as an agent or Informer 

and she continued to work for the KGB or the MVO until her departure to 

the US? Did you have any information about the possibility that there was 

another file in the KGB on Marina, a file for an agent or informer of the 

KGB or MVD? If such a file existed, it must be reflected in the Oswald 

file, as well as in the summary which you read..

^. 10. Did you hear or know that while in Leningrad Marina dated one Oleg 

Tarussin, a student who had ambitions to enter the Soviet diplomatic 

service and who had some trouble with the authorities over a minor 

political incident? >

^ 11. Was there any information in Oswald's file to show that after Oswald 

married Marina, Marina was in the hospital for about five days?

^12. What do you know about Marina's vacation in Kharkov shortly after 

she married Oswald?

Note: She may have been in Moscow instead of Kharkov.

. 13. Did you know that while in Minsk Oswald was in the Fourth Clinical 

Hospital for surgery on his adenoids? (Oswald got special attention from 

the doctors.) 

Note: Marina’s Aunt Valya, whose husband was an MVD Colonel, sent 
eggs to Oswald while he was in the hospital.
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II. You* previously stated that the rcasen that there were no rl if I i« uh icu in 

in the way of Marina's marriage to a foreigner and her departure from, 

the Soviet Union wan because Oswald was already living and working In 

the Soviet Union. How would the. KGB have reacted to Oswald's marriage 

if they had kivvr tl.nf rn-.. — ia ..,r,oc , botv ic i|>(. American Embassy 

before his marriage about his i^sire to return to the United State??

IS. Did you know that Oswald asked the American Embassy for permission 

to return to the United States before he married Marina?

VIII. Notienko and Oswald cafe file.

z 1. Describe in detail your personal involvement with Oswald and with the 

Oswald case front the day Oswald arrived in the USSR to the day of his 

departure from the USSR. What positions in the KGB did you personally 

hold at that time?

j 2. Describe in detail your personal involvement with the Oswald case after 

the assassination of President Kennedy front 23 November 1 963 to the day 

of your defection to the US.

v 3. In what activities were you involved in connection with the Oswald case and 

the assassination of President Kennedy while you were in Geneva at the end 

of 1963 and the beginning of 1964? Name any Soviet diplomats or officers 

of Soviet intelligence (KG 13, GRU) with whom you discussed the Oswald 

case and the death of the- American President in Geneva.

v 4. Are you sure that there was no file on Oswald in the KGB before he. 

arrived in the USSR? How do you know this? Did you personally check it?

/ 5. You previously told American authorities that on the cover of Oswald's 

file "there definitely was a 'klichka1. " But you said you did not remember 
the klichka. Do you remember

^whether the klichka was one word or two. As you did not read the file, 

is it possible that it was an old file, opened a few years previously by 

the First Chief Directorate or by the GRU?
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<•. You !.’.i!,"I pr<uio:r.ly th.it nolm ly from the KGB had an inforcst in Oswald, 

but O.'-w.iM admitted that he had been interviewed l>y officials of the MVD 

(or KGH) .it least twice on his arrival in the USSR and again before his 

departure. What was said about these interviews tn the Oswald tile or 

in the :.ummary (spravka) of Oswald's file? Do you know the names of 

the people who talked to Oswald? Was it the KtiB, MVD, or both?

7. What do you know about the "Intourist guide" Rosa Agafonova who 

visited Oswald in his hotel room shortly after his arrival in Moscow?

8. Difl you personally know Rimma Shirokova, the Intourist guide or 

interpreter? Was she a KGB officer or KGBagent working for Intourist? 

Was there a report in the Oswald file that Rimma Shirokova sent two 

postcards to Oswald in Mirtsk from some vacation places in the south 

of the USSR? Did you know that Rimma Shirokova visited Oswald in 

Minsk? , (See Epstein's book, page 124.) 

Note; Oswald and Shirokova allegedly talked about tho possibility of 
Oswald studying at Patrice Lumumba University in Moscow, It 
also should be noted that Shirokova visited Minsk shortly after 
Oswald and his wife Marina decided to go to the United States.

. 9. How did you know that Officer Krupnov v/rote a request and opened a case 

file on Oswald? Did you see when Krupnov was writing it? Did you read 

the request or hear about it from somebody? If you saw it, who approved' 

and sanctioned the request? If the KGB had no Interest in Oswald, then 

why was a file opened?

10. Previously, on many occasions, you stated that the KGB had no interest 

in Oswald, that he was not normal, and that he should leave the country. - . 

Who among the KGB junior and senior officers made the decision that the 

KGB had no interest in Oswald and that he should leave the country? 

Describe in detail how you learned , from whom, from what 

documents, and when.

about.it

11. How did you know that there was no microphone in the Hotel Berlin room 

where Oswald stayed? Did you personally check the room before Oswald 

arrived?
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I?.. Y«u :<t.Uc4 th.it no KGB officer w;<;« ever in contact with Oswald. How 

could you make such a statement if you did not read the file ' You were 

not responsible for it, and, according to your information, you did not 

visit Minsk to study the Oswald ciso.

Note; Oswald’s diary clearly shows that most of the students he met were 
most likely not students at all. They were more likely KGB officers 
under cover as students.

13. You stated previously that it Ivas Officer Krupnov who wrote a request 

and opened the ease file on Oswald, which was later sent to Minsk. 

Name other officers who participated in making the decision to open 

the file, who handled the file, and who sent the file to Minsk. What 

part did you personally play in Oswald’s case while Oswald was in Moscow?

। 14. You stated previously that the Second Chief Directorate of the KOO was 

not interest in Oswald because it was concerned only "with internal . 

matters." Isn't it true that the Second Chief Directorate is the internal 

counterintelligence organization and is rcsponsiblo for foreigners who 

enter the Soviet Union for any reason? Isn’t it true that the tourist 

department of the Second Chief Directorate is responsible for foreign 

tourists such as Oswald? Then why wasn’t the Second Chief Directorate 

interested in Oswald? Do you see any contradictions in your statement?

/ 15. You stated that there was no attempt made to exploit Oswald for 

propaganda purposes, such as Radio. Moscow broadcasts, TV, lectures, 

etc. How do you know this? Do you have any comments on the following: 

"On October 19 (I960), Lee (Oswald), was interviewed in his "room at the 

Hotel Berlin by a correspondent of Radio Moscow, Lev Setyayev, who 

was ostensibly seeking his impressions as a tourist to use in propaganda 

broadcasts overseas." Was there an officer in the KGB by the name of 

Setyayev? Was this interview organized by the KGB?

16. Do you have any information that Oswald might have been met in ' 

Leningrad by Intourist and then made all the arrangements to go to Moscow?
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17. Who (oi l In! ci r i nt fh.it there w.;n no KGB inferent in Oswald? What 

in tii<‘ nam<- of the officer ari'l hfrt department who <li<l no7 While in 

Moscow, OnwaM war. Interviewed by at leant three American currcnpuiulrnts 

In it your opinion that the Sccon'l Chief Directorate wan not interested to 

find out wiiy Onwald talked to these newspaper men and who they were? 

Isn’t that part of the KGB’s responsibilities?

18. According to your statement, Oswald was not considered normal. Who 

determined that he wan not normal? How many doctors, from what 

institutions, concluded that Oswald was not normal? The Second Chief 

Directorate and Intourist officers could not conclude that Oswald was 

abnormal without medical expertise,

v 19. If Oswald was abnormal, then why did Soviet authorities, for example, 

the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, not inform the American Embassy about 

it?

Note: In hie previous interrogation, Nosenko hesitated in answering these 
questions.

c' 20. You stated previously that Oswald was in the hospital, the hospital said 

that Oswald was not normal, and there was no action taken to inform the 

American Embassy. How do you know all of this without reading the 

Oswald file?

p 21. Why do you think that the American Embassy would not have taken Oswald 

if he had been turned over to them? Do you know that any Soviet 

government office contacted the American Embassy and informed them 

about Oswald’s presence and the suicide attempt in Moscow?

v 22. Was the only reason that the Soviet Government did not inform the 

American Embassy of Oswald's alleged suicide attempt that it was feared 

that he might try it again?

23. You stated that there was no psychological assessment of Oswald by the 

KGB nor by the hospital, and that there was no report of that nature.

You did not read the file. You read only summaries. Then how could 

you know that there was no such report? How long was the summary-- 

100 pages?
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14-00000

.’••I. Do you know wbrn.aii'l by whom a ntatclr.'in passport was issued to 

Oswald? Where wan It issued ' Arc stateless passports usually 

issued Uy the MVD on the rcc^uueiidaf ion awl approval of the KGB? 

What would happen it the MVD issued a stateless passport without 

KGB knowledge or if Ilic KGB was against it?

. 25. You staled previously that the KGB considered Oswald to have retained 

his American citizenship while he was in the Soviet Union. Do you have 

any comments on the fact that after his arrival in the USSR, and after 

having made oral requests for Soviet citizenship, he returned to the 

American Embassy, denounced his US citizenship and throw out his 

American passport to the American Consul at the Embassy.

Do you think the KGB monitored Oswald's conversations with the 

American Consulate officers or received reports from the American 

Embassy (from Soviet employees there or Soviet agents there) about 

Oswald's denunciation of US citizenship? Did the KGB instruct Oswald 

to denounce his American citizenship at the American Embassy before 

he would be permitted to apply for Soviet citizenship?

v 26. You stated that the. decision to give Oswald a stipend was mado by the 

Red Cross.. Explain in detail how the Red Cross learned that Oswald 

arrived in the USSR, Who informed the Red Cross that there was an 

American w)tq needed help? Why was it decided to give help from the 

Red Cross and not from the Trade Union? It Is understandable that 

Oswald might not have had enough money to start a new life in the USSR, 

but he was not a poor beggar who needed to be turned to the Red Cross 

instead of the Trade Union. How did you find out that it was the Red Cross 

that made the decision? According to available information, the Red 

Cross docs not assign money to anybody without the recommendation of 

some other Soviet office. Which office was it: the KGB, MVD, the 

Council of Ministers, Intourist, or the USSR Supreme Soviet? Who
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st.<<■•<"! it first" Wh'i m.i'?' th<- 'lc< inl'in bn the amount to pay Oswald?

Why wan it derided to pay Mm 799 rulden a month instead of 500 or

1000? What was your salary as a KGB officer? Approximately

400 rubles a mont*', new' ro'.otv'^ Isn’t it true that Oswald received 

more than you did?

27. If it was decided by the KGU officers and by Soviet doctors that Oswald was

abnormal, then why was he permitted to marry a Soviet citiz.cn?

Note; According to Soviet lav/, in every union republic, including 
Bclorussia, the "marriage cannot be permitted between persons 
if one of them is pronounced a mental case or imbecile.”

Did you have any information that the Minsk KGB reported to Moscow 

headquarters Oswald's intention to marry a Soviet citizen, in this case,

Marina?

y 28. You stated previously that Oswald's file was sent to the Second Directorate 

of the Belorussian KGB. Hw do you know that it was sent specifically 

to the Second Directorate and not to the KGB chairman or his deputy . 

with a special instruction?

29. What do you mean "to keep an eye on him" (Oswald)? That, according 

to your words, was the instruction from the Seventh Department of the 

Second Chief Directorate to the Belorussian Second Directorate of the KGB.

V 30, You stated'that there was no visible surveillance of Oswald, there was no 

microphone; in his apartment, kt you stated his mail was monitered and 

that there Were agents around Oswald in places where ho worked and lived. 

Explain how you learned about it. Do you know tha names of any 

agents who reported on Oswald? If you did not read the file on Oswald,

how could ypu know about it?

^ 31. Previously you stated that Oswald was handled no differently than any

other American defector. ”. . . The only difference was that he was not

to be allowed to stay, and he was considered to be abnormal. " If this was

the only difference, and it is quite a big one, then why was he allowed to

stay in the USSR? If Oswald was "not normal" according to the KGB

officers, then this should be noted in the Oswald file which was sent to
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the IkleruMian KGB. Therefore, the KGB and MVD in Belnrussia knew

about it. Then how one why wan Oswald permitted to have a shotgun

which he kept in his apartment in Minsk? •

./ 32. Do you have any information that while in the USSR, especially during

the year 1960-1961, Oswald might have been visiting Cuba?

Note: Nosenko claimed that during October-November I960, he (Nosenko) 
went to Cuba with a group of STATE PLANNING COMMISSION'S 
METALURGISTS headed by Ivan Strigcn. He stayed in Cuba for 
two rnonths.

y33. Do you have any comments on the statement made by Marina's uncle, 

the MVD colonel: "I thought that Alik (Oswald) had not only given up 

his American citizenship but had become a citizen of the USSR," 

Note: The question is that if an MVD colonel thought or could be fooled 
by the KGB that Oswald was a Soviet citizen, it is possible that 
he really was a citizen or that the KGB spread the rumor that he 
was.

V34. What do you know about Oswald's association with the Foreign Language 

Institute in Minsk?

35. To your knowledge, what KGB, GRU, and other intelligence schools

or training courses were in Belorussia during your work with the KGB?

y 36. - What do you know about Oswald's application to attend Patrice Lumumba 

University in Moscow? Why was Oswald denied entrance to the University? 

Note: At that time, Colonel Yerzin, senior KGB .officer, was a 
deputy director of Patrice Lumumba University. (P. D. )

I 37. Did you know that Oswald took with him to the American Embassy

a letter from his friend Ziger in Minsk? Oswald left that fetter at the 

American Embassy.

38. What do you know about the fact that Oswald, while in Minsk, received 

American magazines and other publications? Do you think the KGB knew 

about it?

39. Did you know that Oswald was helped to st<idy Russian at the Minsk plant ~ 

by one of his co-workers and by one of his friends, Erich, and by a girl 

at the Foreign Language Institute? Do you know the names of those people?
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■If). Wh.it do you know about Oswald's association and frivndship with foreign 

students in the USSR in Minsk and Moscow? Do the naiucs^t^ry^^^*®^

CPaUcr sen^and Mrs. Rots' ft 6.Camaeby mean anything to you?

41. What do Oswald's files show about his contacts with Cuban'students in Minsk?

Note: McMillan's book stated that Oswald began to seek out'the Cuban 
students in Minsk, of-whom there were 300 or so, to learn what 
he could of Castro's'revolutioh. (See page 127.)

42. You stated previously that Oswald was a poor shot and that during his:- 

hunting trips he did not kill anything. Was this information, in the summary-.' 

you read? Do you have any comments on the fact that according to the V ’V ?

Warren Commission Report and the records of Oswald's service in the

Marines that he, Oswald, was a sharp shooter and marksman? Was r ^ 

the "fact" that Oswald was a poor shot mentioned in the summary?

> 43. You stated previously (27 and 29 July 1964) that you saw the file on

Oswald only briefly and that the file was at the Seventh Department >

for only 35-40 minutes. Then how do you know that nobody in the

Soviet Union, including KGB officers, ever sat down with Oswald and

got all the information on Oswald? Was everything that you told to /

US authorities about Oswald picked up from the summary during those 

35-40 minutes?

44. , Describe in detail how you and other officers of the Seventh Department 

of the Second Chief Directorate worked together on writing the first

Spravka (summary) on Oswald. You also stated that this spravka

(the first one) was prepared in Moscow before the Oswald file from Minsk- 

arrived in Moscow. What material did you use in-preparing the spravka? '

Was there another file on Oswald in Moscow or was it a.'control file

(Kontrolnoye delo)? t>

Note; In important eases the real file is in the place where the subject 
lives and works. In this case, the Oswald file was in Minsk. 
Moscow would have an almost identical file on the subject for 
control purposes and for instructions on how to handle and 
develop the case. This headquarters file is called the. Control 
File. This file exists on the person who is already an agent or 
who is under development or* training.
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•I*'. You stated Chat v. lieu tin- file on Oswald arrived from Minsk, you, 

together with other officers looked quickly through the file, then Senior 

officers Feiloscyev .mi! Matveyev of the First Department of the Second ■ 

Chief Directorate took the file and you never saw it again. Because the 

file was in your department only 20-30 minutes (in other places Nosenko 

said 35--10 minutes), the S pravka could not be written in such a short

. . time, and because the file was taken away to the higher authorities of 

the Second Chief Directorate and to the KGB chairman, you had no chance 

to see tl.e second Spravka. Then again the question is which summary 

did you read--the second or the first or both? Describe in detail how 

long the summary was, what was in it, and how long it took for you to

— ------- rcad-it. - Did-you-makc any notcs'from thc^sumrnary'ih’case latcr oh you 

had to report the "facts" to US intelligence?

i- 46. What do you know about Oswald's visit (from Minsk) to the American 

Embassy in Moscow on July 8, 1961?

Note; Oswald flfew from Minsk to Moscow allegedly without permission 
from the Soviet authority.

What do you know about Marina's visit to Moscow on July 10, 1961? 

What part did the KGD play in the arrangements of Marina's visit to 

the American Embassy in Moscow without checking her papers and 

without stopping her at the gates. In what hotel in Moscow did Oswald 

and Marina stay at that time?

/47. You stated previously that the First Chief Directorate pro^vided no 

information about Oswald before Oswald went to Mexico. What 

information did the First Chief Directorate give to the Second Chief 

Directorate before he went to Mexico? Did you read this information? 

If you did not personally read it, then how did you learn the contents of 

the First Chief Directorate information? Who from the First Chief 
talked

Directorate particularly^to the officers of the Second Chief Directorate 

and with whom did they talk?
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■tM. flow di'l you Irani what Ojwakl .said at the Soviet Embassy in Mexico City?

Who told you that Oawald wanted to return to the USSR? Was this written

In the summary?
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DEFECTORS - NOSENKO

TAS TITLE DATE
1 Report on: Yurily Ivanovich Nosenko, Soviet 2 Apr 64

Attachments:
1. Mem for Record from David E. Murphy, Subject: 
Discussion with Deputy Attorney Genera! on
Nosenko Case

2 Apr 64

2. Mem for Director of Security from Lawrence R. 
Houston, Subject: Parole Status of Defectors

. 3 Apr 64

3. Mew, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO Jan 75

Letter for Mr. Richard Helms from J. Walter 
Yeagley, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko

20 Oct 69

Letter for Mr. Raymond F. Farrell from Richard
Helms, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO 
(Forms 1-125 and ba deground data attached)

9 Oct 69

V Letter for Mr. Louis Wienckowski from Frank E. 
Bartos, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich Nossenko

24 July 69

✓ Letter for Mr. Raymond F. Farrell from Victor R. 
White, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSSENKO

18 Jul 69

Routing Sheet from Chief, SR Division to ;=
DO/OS

13 Feb 64

V
Memo for Mr. McGeorge Bundy from Thomas H. Karamessines 
Subject: Yuri Ivanovich Nosenko

,11 Feb 64

/ Memo for US Intelligence Board Members from Marshall 
S. Carter, Subject: Yuri Ivanovich Nosenko

12 Feb 64

Newspaper clipping: Nosenko's Account Disputes 
Charge by Soviet

Newspaper clipping: U.S. Lets Swiss and Red Envoys 
talk to Defector

15 Feb 64

4. Memo for Acting Chief, Support Branch from Jack 
M. Baunan

12 May 64

5. Mero for Special Agent in Charge District Field 
Office from Victor R. White, Subject: LESNIK, George 
M. (Energency Instructions Regarding Custody of)

10 Ju1 64
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TAB

•4

TITLE

Memo for Headquarters from John 0. Noble, Jr., 
Subject: LESNIK, George M. (Emergency Instructions 
Regarding Custody Of) with Attachment: Emergency 
Instructions (2)

6. Memo for the Record from John M. Maury, 
Subject: Briefing of Key Congressional Contacts 
on the Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko Case w/att

OATE

1 Jul 64

5 Aug 69

✓ 2 Nosenko's Request for Political Asylum 4 Feb 64

• 2 Secrecy Agreements and Financial Arrangements 
Between the CIA and Yurily Ivanovich Nosenko

21 Apr 69

3 Memo for General Counsel from S. Breckinridge, 
Subject: Office of Security Reports on PARAGON,

31 Dec 74

NOSENKO, AELADLE, CELOTEX I and II and MOCKINGBIRD

4 Memo for General Counsel from S. Breckinridge, 
Subject: Nosenko

Attachments:

13 Jan 75

1. Memo for IG from C. W. Kane, Subject: Yurily 
Ivanovich Nosenko;

9 Jan 75

1A. Memo for USIB Members from M. Carter, 12 Feb 64, 
Subject: Yurily Ivanovich Nosenko

12 Feb 64

5 Questions and Answers Concerning the Treatment of Soviet 
Defector Nosenko

—

• 5 Memo for the IG, Subject: The Nosenko Case

Attachment:
1. Summary of 1967 Document Which Outlines the 
Nosenko Case

" 67
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Yur i 1 >'J vanov^i ch NOS I IN KO

I DENT 11’I CAT I ON:

BACKGROUND

APPROVAL

NOSENKO, Yurily Ivanovich, a Soviet 
KGB officer who defected in 196'1 and 
was subsequently involuntarily con­
fined in the U.S. by the Agency for 
a period of approximately three years.

NOSliNKO first contacted Agency per­
sonnel in Switzerland in June 1962 
and subsequently defected in January 
1964. NOSENKO was brought to the U.S. 
anil after a period of relative freedom 
he was involuntarily confined in 
April 1964. Prom April 1964 to 
August 1965, he was confined at an 
Agency controlled site in Clinton, 
Maryland. I'rom August 1965' to 
October 1967, NOSENKO was confined 
at Camp Peary, Virginia. In October 
1967, he was returned to the Washington 
area, given increasing amounts of 
freedom until he was given total free- 
dom in April 1969. NOSENKO became 3 
U.S. citizen in April 1974. NOSENKO 
was employed by the Agency as a 
consultant in March 1969 and continues 
under contract to date. Ilis present 
salary is $23,500 per year.

(1) The legal basis to confine NOSENKO 
against his will was discussed by 
Mr. Richard Helms, DD/P, and others with 
the Deputy Attorney General on 2 April 
1964 (Tab 1). On 3 April 1964, the 
Agency General Counsel, Mr. Lawrence 
Houston, advised the Director of Security 
by memorandum that such confinement was 
proper (Tab 2).

(2) There are a series of letters from 
the DDCI, DCI and others to various 
agencies, including the Department of 
Justice and the White House, covering 
the period 1964 to 1969, evidencing 
awareness of these agencies of the 
NOSENKO affair (Tab 3).

(3) The conditions of NOSENKO’s confine­
ment were established by the Office of 
Security (Tabs 455).
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RESULTS : By memorandum dated 2 October 1968, 
the Pi rector of Security forwarded 
two reports to the DDE! summarizing 
the results of the NOSENKO case to 
that date. The reports are voluminous. 
One was prepared by the Office of 
Security and the other by the FBI. 
Both reports conclude that NOSENKO 
was a bona fide defector. A draft
memorandum attached to this file, 
dated 21 October 1968 and prepared 
by the CI Staff, raises question 
regarding NOSENKO’s bona fades 
and challenges the above two reports.

TERMINATION : NOSENKO continues under contract to 
the Agency. He is brought to Washington 
periodically to consult on matters 
germane to his background and experience. 
Various reports arc available in the 
files of the Office of Security which 
detail financial aspects of this case. 
No final accounting has been made since 
the project continues.

COMMENTS : (1) While the Office of Security files 
do document the rationale for the original 
confinement of NOSENKO, they do not 
document the rationale for his continued 
confinement over so long a period of time. 
A memorandum dated 5 August 1969 states 
that various congressional staff officers — 
were briefed on NOSENKO and states that 
concern for his safety, as well as con­
cern regarding his bona fides, prompted 
the prolonged confinement. (See Tab 6)

(2) Office of Security files document 
a period in 1969 during which a mail 
cover was placed on NOSENKO.

(3) During the above period, NOSENKO 
was allowed a pleasure trip to Florida. 
During this trip, Agency personnel, with 
apparent Headquarters approval, obtained 
the services of prostitutes. This 
apparently occurred on at least two 
occasions.

2



Office of Security files on NOSLKKO 
arc maintained in the following 
locations:

OS/SSI) (Contact - Mr. Charles Phalen)

OS/SAG (Contact - Mr. Bruce Solic)



2 April 1964

.MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Discussion with Deputy Attorney
General on Nosenko Case

1. Nr Belas, Mr. Houston and .Mr. Murphy sot with 
the Deputy Attorney General and neobers ox his staff to 
discuss subject case. Present frea Nr. Katzenbach*s 
staff were Messrs. Foley, Yeajley and Reis.

2. Mr. Bolas explained the Nosenko case briefly 
and indicated that shortly we would be faced with what 
we at least considered to be two problems on which we 
would like the advice of the Department of Justice. 
First, wo would seoon feel compelled to begin hostile 
interrogation of Nosenko in order to arrive a? the truth 
with respect to his nlssion for the KGB and wo wonderod 
what the legal position would bo in circumstances in 
which wo detained Nosenko against his will for this pur­
pose. Second, wo would have to be ready after determin­
ing that we could obtain no additional information from 
Nosenko to deport hin. We had thought of taking bin to 
Germany and transferring bia to Soviet custody in Berlin 
where this has been done a number of tines in the past.

3. There was soao discussion of whether deportation 
to another country night be a consideration. Mr. Heins 
explained we would probably face publicity problems in 
deporting to a third country of the kind we would en­
counter if ho were free in the U. S. Mr. He las noted 
there were aany Itous of information which we and the 
FBI realize are of no significance because of the file 
holdingS'we have but which an unscrupulous newspaper nan 
could use to create nischief. This aspect was then dropped 
and it was the consensus that Berlin was probably the best 
place.

4. The question of the basis for detention was again 
raised and related by Mr. Foloy to the conditions under 
which Nosenko is in this country. He is hero as an "ex­
clusion and parole case" which aeans ho has not been 
admitted and has been paroled to the Agency which Is 
responsible for bin while ho is in this country. This
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parole can be interpreted to span parole to a specific 
locale which would provide soae justification for our. 
detaining hia for questioning. It was then pointed out, 
however, that if he said ho wished to leave the country 
to return to. the Soviet Union, technically we would not 
be able to detain bin further. In this event, wo would 
bofaced withthe need to deport his quickly and quietly 
and for this purpose the Migration warrant of arrest 
and deportation was probably the best instrusont.

5. Mr. fattenbach asked Mr. Foley to check into 
this and Mr. Foley will in turn contact Mr. Houston. 
Mr. Houston will in turn discuss tho problen with CIA 
Office of Security officials to get the background of 
their liaison with the INS on these natters.

6. Mr. Heiss thanked Mr. Xatzenbach for his assistance 
and wo departed aald sone jovial banter with respect to 
"The Spy Who Case in Fros the Cold" about what wc expected 
to happen to hin when he started to clhb over that "wall" 
in Berlin.

David E. Murphy 
Chief, SR Division
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3 April 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR: . Director of Security 

SUBJECT: Parole Status of Defectors

* 1. On 2 April 1964 we had a discussion with the Department
of Justice on-the status of aliens whose inspection by I&NS is deferred 
upon arrival at our request and who are then paroled to this Agency. 
It was the position of the Department of Justice that we were responsible 
for taking any action necessary to carry out the terms of the parole.

2. As you know,, a basic parole agreement was executed by the 
Attorney General and the DCI on 10 February 1955. After setting up 
conditions for authorizing parole in any one case, the agreement states: 
"After parole of such aliens, the Central Intelligence Agency will assume ' 

. responsibility for care, supervision and control of a kind and degree it 
believes consistent with the internal security needs of the 'United States 
during continuance of their parole status.” This means that*the 
responsible Agency officials must take the minimum action necessary 

. to protect the internal security needs of the United States. The word 
"minimum" is not necessarily a limitation. It merely means that good 
judgment must be used as to what kind and degree of action is necessary.

3. The agreement further provides that upon completion of the 
parolee's intelligence or operational purposes in the United States or if 
internal security reasons so require, the alien will be removed from 
this country through arrangements made by the Agency and, in such 
case, the Agency will inform the Service in advance of each proposed 
departure.

LAWRENCE R. HOUSTON 
General Counsel 

cc: DD/P 
C/SR
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\ • ’January 1975

SUBJECT: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO

1. Information that NOSENKO had defected and was in the United 

States in February 1964 was known to appropriate agencies and articles 

had appeared in the public media.

2. NOSENKO was in the United States under an I&NS parole as 

the responsibility of CIA. The FBI was fully advised of the presence of 

NOSENKO in the United States and interviewed NOSENKO on several 

occasions in March 1964. The United States Intelligence Board was 

also formally advised on 12 February 1964 concerning the defection of 

NOSENKO. On 14 February 1964, NOSENKO was interviewed by Soviet 
in the presence of P.NS and State Department officials 

officials/and NOSENKO reaffirmed his previous request for asylum in 

the United States.
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UMMa \ *• ^ VI) J, I ' * ' ' ' .

pqxirhnntl of 3itstitt ,

Cctoiarza, 1963
Mr. Richard Helms
Director / J A
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D. C. 20505

Dear Mr. Helms: Re: Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko
(ER 69-5003/1)

Reference is made to your letter dated October 9, 1969, 
concerning the above case, in which you urge the concurrence 
of the Attorney General in your proposal to have the above- 
named alien admitted for permanent residence in the United 
States in accordance with the provisions of Section 7 of the 
Central Intelligence Act of 1949, as amended.

The Commissioner of Immigration and Naturalisation has 
informed me that on the basis of the records of his Service 
and the information furnished by you, and in the absence of 
any'bESeF^iHenc^j^aeTTi^ejin'®^'')1® concurs in your 
proposal that the alien be permitted to enter the United 
States for permanent residence under the authority of the 
foregoing statute.

Upon the basis of all the evidence received for consid­
eration and your statement of recommendation and approval 
which carries with it your determination that the entry of the 
individual concerned is in the interest of national security 
and in the furtherance of the national intelligence mission, 
I concur in your recommendation that the admission for perma­
nent residence of the subject alien be authorized under the 
provisions of Section 7 of the Central Intelligence Agency 
Act of 1949, as amended.

Respectfully,

Fer the Attorney General
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' / : ; 9 OCT ER 69.500V, -

J Mr. Raymond S'.. Farrell ‘ - .
- ’ Cotsslitioner of Immigration A J.

and Naturalization . o

Department of Justice , • . . .’ ; ' -
\ • Washington, D.^C.^-/..i. ’?' । '■''.v' << •.

.' • •.■•>. ^ .
/ Dear Mr. FarrelL' /i:" ':

‘ SUBJECT; Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO

., ' ’ Pursuant to the authority granted under Section 7 of .‘ . ' -
the Central Intelligence Agency Act of 1949. aa amended, "*■**■-.- - 
I approve and recommend for your approval tho entrance 
of subject Into tho United States for permanent residence .

. - ^_A.lnc.eJ»is_entry_ls^_ln_thelnte rest of the national security
—and e»»enti*J-to-tbe-lurth«iM««-o£ the national Intelligence 

mission. In accordance with previous correspondence In 
Section 7 cases. It is understood that you will present this 

- . ; matter to the Attorney General for his approval. -: ._'

Since bis defection in February 19^4. the subject has :-.
• ' ' . : provided valuable information to this Agency and he will

■ continue to be of value In the future. / , ”

Subject has been investigated abroad and here over a *' 
period of five years and has submitted to a technical inter­
rogation. The question of bona tides is a continuing one and 
should any.information be developed definitely disproving bls . 
bona tides, it shall be made available to your Service and the 
Attorney General.

w Lu-KK >n uTToif.*? 
itfijim ut 
ftCirv^a'.u
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SECHET

T^r* are •ocImk! Forma 1-125 aad luijwsd data.

■ Ebc!#<«7««.; S S'- ' ■ . '

• . CS1GKA.T05: ^ . *

/s/ H. J.' OAorn '__________8 October 1969
~ Howard J. O»bam ' . Dato
;/• ? ' Director of Security . .

Ktttitatlw Ori#. 4.1- Addroa»«« . ■
' I - SigBor’s copy . •

■ ■ - •'< • 1 - DBG • ' . . .
' ' ' 1 - 331 - . .

* ' 1 - S3 Dir. . . ,
- 1 - CX Salt • •

. - . 1 - DDP ’ •
, 1 - eoc .

2 - Cd Jllw

SECRET



Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO (Aka: Yuri NOSSEN KO)

30 October 1927 Nicolayev, Ukraine, USSR

Male Divorced Brown Bine/Gray 5ft. 11 inchea

Soviet Caucasian ""
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SEGnti

J?L" GRAPHIC DATA

SUBJECT) Tally haawich KC3ZXXO

AW t«h wojszaao

DPOBi 39 OcUb«? 1927, Jlkalajor, Wralav* USSR

! 3
JUK7AL STATOSr (

1

A ■i

1946 - lUrri«d and divorced Flavia ., 
K03IMZO (N«c 33I3iKY). . ^ .’ .' ...
»4i • Married Aapirtlas K. BC3SNRO 
(Stam TZLXG121), 194? » Minted »d?;.^' 
1951 - dtrereid,.
23 Jana 175.5 - Married Ladnih Tallaacvna 
W33ZXKO pMi K02H2TX*iXVA), January 
1964 • s«7axti£4 and 1969 - dlwreedr •.• ■, •■

*

1

»

*

CHIBDRKirrV .f.\»< •

zmjcATwa)

RMPioTusirri >• ?

lOUTAIlTt

NATIONALITY^

Pasg^tsra - Cim HO32HX’?, Hera 21 Atiput

13 Joly 1954, M#*w. {Path U7U2 h USXRJ

'8c4m1>. ^i, ■•■ .
M1J-MM - AitaecW ZactllatB cd Interna?

March 11M41«c!i 1933 - Serial Naval RD A 
(Naval IntclUsoaca), : . r . ' -. ^'^y.
Match WSJJ'Amsy 1964 - C"U«r U KGB

SavU*

PRESENT AND PAST 
XJLITICAL A771L-

1943-X7S4 • Member Koaxwfll, USSR 
1?54 ; - Caudidata CaaatteUI Party '
1757-19&4 - lU«cu«r Ceeccut Pert/, U

SECRET I



SECRET . sp-1687

Mr. Raymond F. Farrell 
Cammliiioaer of Immigration .
.and Naturalization \ 

Department of Justice';. ’^ 
\ , .Washington, D. .C./^*:;..;.

Attention: Mr. Frank E. Bartos

Dear Sir: . :

. SUBJECT: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSSENKO
-^■>^, ..A. .,* ... r

Reference is made to previous correspondence 
in this case. . . • .

■•?..•■ ■ ' .'^'s' '
■’•—----------* Gubjeetcoutiuuestuba uf~uperational interest
- —'—:—to-thra-Agency: TteYtfd’r'eVitn requested subject’s 

parole to this Agency be extended for an additional 
period of six (6) months beyond the expiration date of 
his stay of 16 August 1969.

. Your cooperation in this matter is very much ap­
preciated. - . . '

- ’• Sincerely, -

' • ~ STCKSO' . -

'■ : Victor R. White
. Deputy Director of Security

{Investigations and Operational Support)

OS/AAS/L'.V:es 16 July 1969
Ml TO 8: KSS^ FS^:3 OS ^71^ 
TO F"'^i PT^H FSi^ii Or lire
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. . SECRET
'HTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUST J 

IMMIGRATION ANO NATURALIZATION SERVICt

Washington, O.C. 20336

July 24, 1969

R’aM mo««u am* »

u* «m n ini m xl

A13 724 817

Deputy Director of Security 
(Investigations and Operational Support) 

Central Intelligence Agency _ .
Washington, D. C.

Attention: Mr. Louie Wlenckovski

Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich Voaaenko, 
Your SP-1687.

Dear Sir:

As you requested in your letter dated July 18, 1969, the 

subject-has-been-given-e-further-period of stay to expire on 
February 16, 1979*

Sincerely,

Frank E. Bartos
Chief Intelligence Officer 

Field Inspection and Security Division

?::!;:;:; fr:u automatic



IX February 1954

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. McGoorgs Bundy 

SUBJECT: Yuri Ivanovich NOSaNiO

1. This noaonnta rsfsrs to tho State Department 
release of 10 February on subject case and provides addi* 
tional background as well as infomation cn his current 
status*- ■

Z. As a KGS staff officer, NOSENXO is regularly-'- • 
assizncd to the Counterintelligence Directorate of the 
KGB in Moscow but was included in the Soviet delegation 
to the Disarmament Conference as part of a cover arrango- 
nont which permitted hia to carry out intelligence and 
security functions in Geneva on behalf of the KG3. • <

3. NOSENKO also attended various sessions of the 
Disarmament Conference hold in Geneva in 1962. During ;‘ 
tho course of these sessions NOSENKO sought? contact with 
officials of the U.S. Government, informed these officials 
that*he was affiliated with the Soviet State Security ap­
paratus and volunteered to aid the U. S. Government in 
detecting Soviet subversive activity directed against tho 
U. S. Government. During the course of his contact with 
U. S. authorities NOSENKO stated that bis cooperation with 
the U. S. Covomaent originated with his distaste and hatred 
for the Soviet rogine la general, with his desire to obtain 
revenge for the unjust death of his father, a senior official 
in the Soviet shipbuilding industry, and with the general 
admiration of the Americans with whoa he had come in con­
tact within the Soviet Union.

■ 4. In late January 1964, NOSENKO arrived In Geneva, 
again aasquernding as a somber of the Soviet delegation 
to the Disarmament Conference. Subject secretly notified 
his CIA contacts in the United States concerning his pres­
ence in Genera and arranged to meet with those contacts. 
During a series of meetings NOSENKO provided information 
including documents concerning Soviet State Security acti­
vities within tho USSR and abroad and a detailed account 
of the XG3 operation against U. S. Professor darjheorn 
which NOSENKO said he had personally supervised at the 
direction of ScMICJASTNIY, ths Chairman of the Committee 
for State Security (<G3).



S. During theso aost roc2at aeetlngs NOSENXO announced 
his deol.ro to leave the UjjI permanently and seek his future 
la the X«st, He claimed bls now work in the >53 (First 
Deputy Chief of that department charged with the surveillance 
and recruitment of Aaoricxn visitors to the USSR) was ex­
panding and that ho would not be ahia to visit the Vest - 
with any frequency. . Accordingly, bo prepared a request for 
political asylum in the United States. Ho was taken to 
Frankfurt, Germany where he is currently undergoing interro­
gation. Plans are now being aade to remove hia to the U. 5.

' 6. It should be noted that CIA contact with Subject, 
has not been extensive and that we will require additional 
thorough interrogation to establish Subject's bena fide*. 
It should also be noted that SO5c."XO'j duties were not con­
cerned with substantive aspects of the Disarmament Conference! 
and he therefore is not expected to be able to shod nuch, if 
any, light on that area of our interest.

7. The possibility that MOSEJIWs defection was de­
signed to wreck the conference was most carefully coasiderod. 
The decision to accspt bin was taken on thd conviction that 
the Soviets would not have chosen such a vulnerable agent 
(staff officer of the XG3) for this kind of eovo. •

Adie
SR/CI/K-Downey 
C/CZ
GSR



CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASHINGTON 2\ O. C.

CFftcn or DiPurY DixsGoa c- c:\mt inwucince •

12 February 1964

MGMOAANOUM FOS: United States hJoUljeaci Soard Moab ora 

SUSJSCTi • Yuri Ivanovich MOSINM ' v ‘

1. Tills nesorandu* refers to the State Department 
release of 10 February on subject case and provides addi­
tional background xs well as information on his current 
status* . . - ■ .

2* As 3 XGB staff ofllcat, NOSENKO is regularly 
assigned to the CsuntorlntallijcatJ Directorate of tho 
KGS in Moscow but was included in the Soviet delegation 
to the Disarmament Cont’arenco os part, of a cv/or urranje- 
aent which permitted bio to carry cut intelligence and . 
security functions la Genova on behalf of thu 1G3» ■

3. ’ NOSENKO also attended various sessions of tho " 
Oisamanent Conforeneo hold in Ganavu in 1962. During the 
course of those sessions, NOSENKO sought contact with ■ 
officials of tho U, S» Government, informed theso officials 
that ho was affiliated with the Soviet State Security ap­
paratus and volunteered to aid the U. 5*  in 
detecting Sovlot subversive activity directed against the 
U. S« Gaverem ent, Durin- the course of his contact with 
U. S» authorities, NOSENKO stated that his cooperation with • 
the U, S. Gov erne ent originated with his distasto and hatrod . 
for the Soviet regiao in general, with his desire to obtain 
rovenge for tho unjust death of his father, a senior official 
in the Soviet shipbuilding industry, and with tho general ■ 
adsirstion of tho An er leans with whoa he. had cao in con­
tact within tho Soviet Union,

Govaraao.it

4, In Into January 1964, NCSENXO arrived in Geneva, 
again masquerading as a eon bar of tho Soviet delegation 
to the Disarmament Conference. Subject secrotly notified 
his CIA contacts in the United States concerning his pres­
ence in Genova and arranged to meet with those contacts. 
During a sarins ox settings NOSENiJ provided information 
including documents concerning Soviet State Security acti­
vities within the US5S sad abroad and a detailed account .
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of the KG3 operation against U. S. Professor aurgnoorn 
which N0SCIX3 said ho had personally supervised at the 
direction of SEMICiUjIU/, the Chai roan of the Conaittee 
for Stalo Security (KGB).

S. Hurlng these dost recent nestings NOSchXO announced 
his desire Co leave tho 033% pemanually and seek his future 
in the S«st. lie daisied his now work in the KGB (First 
Deputy Chief of that department chargod with tho surveillance 
and recruitment of American visitors to tho 0532) was ex­
panding and that ho would not bo able to visit the host 
with any frequency. Accordingly, he prepared a request for 
politicalasylum in the United States. Ho was taken to 
Frankfurt, Gomany whore ho is currontly undergoing interro­
gation. Plans aro now being nude to remove hb to tho U. S.

6. It should be noted that CIA contact with Subject 
has not been extensive and that we will require additional 
thorough interrogation to establish Subject's bona fidas. 
It should also be noted that NGSENKO's duties were not con­
cerned with substantive aspects of tho DlSamaaont Conference, 
and ho therefore is not expected to be abb to shed such, if ' 
any, light on that area of our Interest.

7. The possibility that HOSENKO's defection was da* 
signod to wreck tho conference was Host carefully considered 
The decision to accept hia was taken on tho conviction' chat . 
tho Soviets would not have chosen such a vulnerable agent 
(staff officer of. tho KGB) for this kind ot nove.

Marshall S. Carter 
Lieutenant Gonoral, USA 

Deputy Director



Ndsehkp’s Account Charge by Soviet
By TAD3ZVLG r

WASHINGTON. Feb. II - 
TW t Nw*nkd told a Soviet 
Embassy official At there can* 
rronuuon hero-last Friday that 
be tert Switzerland on the way 
to th# L'nltnt States £4 hours 
beiVr# * his'defection- was re- 
^rted by* th*: Russians to the 
Swim authorities.;

Defection Preceded Report 

to Sulk Policy Apparently 

'?:Ra!iti% Oat [Neilijence- '.

ilsrrvke. OlfkLds of Ue SUts 

Department, the • Central In- 
t«ti^.’«' . Agency . and the 
tmnu^i!:^ and Naturalization

_Mr. Xvwnka.'ru describe ax

stair uiderr of the Soviet Com­
mute# of. •SUtv*Security, the 

'secret police, appeared to amount 
to a denial of the Soviet charge 
that, the Swiss authorities had 
been negligent, tn preventing Ms 
defection., j • ’ -^ • * • ; •

Mr. Nosenko. who quit'as a 
Member vf the Soviet delegation

Swiss-diplomat Ji Ad been per­
mitted to tailc 'separately with 
Mr. Nownho^--. ‘4 '5 *’>>—'• 
'IkfomaUon •tti^r^awillabU 
today has .mrowv^cr.i .light 
on th* defection- ^- '.’**\ . * 
/ The Soviet .delegation- in

durt"<; the interview. „... k>V -Z' 
. Ke is uzdcrsVod to have told 

th* Sonet diplomat dur-n^ their I 
businesslike conference that hu 
defected cf hu- own volition.
without Mny outfit
<Hs* ibtexwU

Gene**, It ;wu reported^ told meat acai:
the Swiss police st 5 P^'L Feo. ninlomau- 
5 that Mr. Nosenko was miss- -' “State Dey.

dr prejMCf.^;- 
’ it wn rppcrt- 
Sow* resent•]

Im authorities, 
j reicM’* the

bf^ But Mr.-. Nosenko'n state- vitt dipli
•tmer.t said that So* 
AV m foreign cape-

merits la the presence cf Uejuli continued'to register com- 
Soviet Embassy-official are uld plsmu about a'l^jci negligence 
to have.shown.that h!s actudlaiter Mr. Nasenko^ con/ereact

meet with ’*. Soviet. diplomat 
here la the: presence of united 
$3t«®lt.dsli.i^ r-.- ‘t:.- -.- 
. The : State - Department ■ an- 
rxwwtd at .the tune that, the 
MihwUlwctwM taking place 
is Washington'at the requestor 
the Soviet- Embassy, but no 
ether details.were made public. 
^*^P*^2^’’M^ that *

defection. tonk'^acv-At .1 KM. 
the preceding day.* ■ ■ - • V. .*• 
.’ The\ Soviet delegation/* an­
nounced Mr...,Ncsenkn'» disap­
pearance Feb: iA *»••>#’ !• ti4"'*' 
, The » meeting . between *:Mxl . 
Nosenko ud-. the 'Soviet/.'Em-* 
bassy ©KlciaLtook place In.the 
headquarter? ■of .tho Washing­
ton field-.office. of. the. Xn- 
migration ■ Md^NawniiuUoi|

with the Sewt diploma'



'.^oseuko Again 
Voices Desire 'i 
For Asylum/^

- By Cbitaeti if.. Roberta 
aurt Amr-air /’;^* —;

Soviet secret-police dv. 
(ectot Yuri E Nosenko li _. 
in tbs United States where-, 
he was interviewed jester-' ^ 
day by officials of both the-" 
Russian and Swiss Em- ■ 
bassies.. *> >

Ths State Dipi.-tneot said .'

(id hour Jr.d that a Uepartssen!

Nosenko reaffirmed till earlier J-.; 
request. for ail/in in. th» •; ' 

■United States and it'will ti'J.C;
I granted..
;. Stats, DepirtnMi^keisili '!‘ 
.Richard. I. Phillips, in jliioj?; ’ 
'out thia information, declined'.--'1 ■ s 
, to say, whera the. interviews ; -; •_ 
; took place or to pie any ^^'^’^1 
’tails. Earlier be had said li??': 
;was. possible that, newsmen.- . ”4 
;h«te will be allowed to talk;'-/.
1 with Nosenko.i.iiA?. c> i -• - d 

Soviet Kicks up Fuss. i-~ .' *\ - .
I These des-elcpments eame 
as the Soviet Union kicked up , 

.3 diplomatic fuss over the dis- ■ 
appearance of .Nosenko on - 
c e b. 4, (rom Geneva, "where "^ 
he had been assized as an 

.' expert" in the Soviet delete 
'.ion at the 17-cat:on disarms- j

'.-neat conference. Philipps 
said he was "on temporary 
duty from KG3 (secret po- 
hcel headquarters in Mos 

now."
Up to yesterday Moscoe 

bill been ihrectinz its public 
diplomatic wrath at the 

.Swiss, ihariin? them with 
loose secunty. The provision 
for a Swiss diplomat to inter­
view .Nosenko was to n?;re 
the Swiss that the United 
States had taker, part in co 
ikejil act on their soiL

.-The Swiss already had 
strongly rejected the Soviet

On Wednesday. Phillips re­
See DEFECTOR, A3, Cot. 1
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pucted-.yntef^^ Soviet called'' in
Ezbwjy meweauer brought a dor Fc* Kooler tad charzed
message, to the Slate Depart*
‘aent*Jikia< for information
^lo’th? manner tn-which He ^ped^horf oU-Adup- 
tfr.^Noaenko presented him; ^4’ fbafe ^o*«rer: Koh.^rMr'

. Z Ult.* .to . the _ U.sJ. authorities 
•'■ anti, requested ansopportunity 

S .: tn* interview him.?- • The De- 
*■ .''pertinent as reed " to the inter- 

.. •...- view;;with- American-offfetal* 
‘ -'.present;-, end said ♦•Nosenko 
•:, ilsoiwas-'Jtreejble.^A reply 

' t. ' ibouttthi defection .also was 
• i 1- given, to the Soviet’Embassy, 
t ? “Also-orf Wednesday, in- Cen- 
--.’hiva,- Soviet disarmament dele-

,'i gate--Semyon -.k.- iiinplla 
' ,-/■'gove newsmeii an’inyry state- 
'?: menth-Mmed at the Swiss and 
> 1-charglng‘:.”provocative activi-

• :/; ty*”t*by,-unspecified■*’Western 
'/ Vst«ats..L'«-to then Tsarapkin

• .'bad-been aaytnR.both private- 
...|y □nd'publiely.'that'the No- 
i - , senko. defection -would'not af-

.'feet, the disarmament :talks.
<: J.YestrrdaylbeSovieUatoppcdl .....j ,. -..^x...^g „
;;up their t« F?<~ ’Tt^^

^I^oS^
. Minister Andr^G rom y k ^^-^  ̂

w^ferhPtXTuw^;^"- the United -Stales. '. It..I* at-

tbe ^United Stalif wits’-im-i

p^rbiijjjbk'KtJ^fo ' the* case.

«pli«J Ibs^io 'behalCof the 
United-States he' tejrdcl any
implication of ’Amenaiyrwj 
daini.'^.*^^^!;:,": 

Strlw«irt«f» Mialri’, '.’ 

'.’ In'. Geneva J- Soviet ■ offidab;
hix«If.‘includii

privately isprtt'E to’ the press- 
hints’of iseriuiii 'con-.equ’e.sees.
Soon;there wil.-e-rumors lh:{ 
Moscow wpuid pul! outiti dele- J 
faUon.-but up, toJust niit nod 
such threat; had^aclualiy heed
nade^ according to word reach­
ing Washtaitoa? *£*/*;r?

In public Tsarapkin said only 
'T. have.' nothing40'say.;t /^ 
not In (hoi posPJon to te!! you

sumed. heHy-Tn tbe hands bin 
the Central laidlifenc^AW1
cy^the uionnal* cou. for, de-
icctoMvir^,___
i - OtCcials—he r e - yesterday 
were-; knocking; down- the Idea 

that'he war.a^pirtlcularly big
fishj th if bi? kn e w a n 7, a tom i c 

IsecretsToc: that-he knew - any: 
[thing?.' ibout-1 Soviet ‘ dlrarm a- 
aient 'sttileily/ Rather? they 

!said. be-idas a JCGB stiff of.'l- 
icer.’a securitytman cperaang. 
-as-.l»'the" Soviet:practice. fa
.a tijtht^cdmpartment'\ That 
(would;*-rihbllie* would ’have]

there- hid been no word up to 
last.aighLof the detection on 
the i Soviet-.'radio- or-- Ln the 
press though word. of mouth.

,woulif.!itMl bo would* have।reporti "had- spread . through 
useful ar.d'-perhapa-imp'irjoi.'the capital...'-... 

i knowledge of pari.pt the KGB* It. was felt here that Moscow 
’but probably.not much more.:might have stepped , up its 

■ Iprotest .alter Tsarapkin had 
Believed Genuine- ,. . - , ;pub|ic|Z downgraded the case

J It is assumed .here that tbe-u Geneva. Al any rate U.S.! 
.lid-year-old Nosenko is a gen-1 disarmament negotiator V/i! .. 
nine defector though the povjum C. Foster and Tsarapkin

u.o.
v/il-h

sibilily.'ot his being a double. je!J another busmess session, 
agent-has not been overlook-;in Geneva yesterday at which 
ed. It also is felt here that ’they said the cs-e was not du-j 
the Soviet protest’ was Eo’cussed-- - • I
stronger than, could ’be ex-j It also was noted here that J 
’pected.r The-/request- for an-the Soviet C-amm-anist Partyjj 
i interview-.? rare .but: not ur:-;Central Committee has beenj 
precedenled,' was granted, in icteetinu- in Moscow all this,
hopes of: reciprocal Lea 
should the occasion artf

Gut wh

Moscow’'-dUnaUhe j* said:not known.



12 May 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR: Acting Chief, Support Branch Q i

FROM ..^ , : Chief, Operational Support Division

SUBJECT : AEFOXTROT
; ■ ■ ; #262 622 ■ ' ■

• 1. This memorandum is primarily for the record and will
record the essence of a meeting held on the morning of 12 May .
1964, at which the following were present: Messrs. Charles Kane, 
Jack Bauman, OS; Dr. Charles Bohrer, Medical Staff; Messrs. . 
Bagley, Karpovich fpia), ■ McMahon and David Murphy, SR Division.

■ 2. The essence of this meeting was furnished to the Acting
Chief, Support Branch on 12 May 1964, as follows: .

Effective immediately or as soon as practicable, the following 
procedures will apply with regard to the handling of the ' 
Subjectt:... ; r . : ;•

(I) . Subject will receive a regular diet with modest regulated 
.. . . . portions. He is to have no dessert or "trimmings,?? ;;: • ^
. ... ' < . but may have the necessary silverware with which to

■ /. • '• eat properly. (CAUTION--Extreme care should be
; . exercised with regard to controlling the silverware,

' . and it was suggested that atTeast two of the guards
.' be required to count the silverware in and out; that 

' . the silverware be placed on the tray in a manner
’ where it could be observed before the guards enter 
' the room, etc. )

(2} Arrangements are to be made for the installation of 
adequate air-conditioning equipment to insure that a 
comfortable temperature is maintained. (It is under­
stood that there is quite a bit of equipment available 
through Logistics channels.)

(3) Subject is to receive a bath; change of underwear; . " 
. change of uniform; and a change of linen for his bed.



(4) Subject is to receive a haircut,' the shorter the better,

(5) Subject is to receive one cigarette on 12 May 1964,

(NOTE—-These changes with regard to the bath, haircut, 
- cigarette are not to be considered as something toJbe .^W^ 

W. done on a regular-schedule.' We will await specific
’•. . .^instructions from SR Division as to when these items 

y,’ are to be accomplished in tlie future.) ;,

, - (6) Effective immediately, Dr. Bohrer will visit the 
r ; -. ' Subject only on Tuesday each week. •

(7) In addition to the above, it must be emphasized that : 
our attitude toward the Subject will remain precisely : 
the same, and our security procedures, including

? searches. Will continue to be at maximum control. '

.w—J.—TLwas further asrerl^ined.that-.we.will have custody of 
.the Subject until at least July. It was suggested that perhaps we may 
wish to explore some modifications in the assignment of personnel 
or schedule of assignments. In addition, the Acting Chief, Support 
Branch has suggested that immediate consideration be given to 

, devising necessary procedures to be followed in the event of an 
emergency involving loss of control of the Subject. This should • 
be discussed immediately with the responsible DFO supervisors’•.-;;.•_%• 
and specific procedures devised, and all guards properly informed 
as to their responsibilities in this matter. '

Jack M. Bauman
Bauman/ewd(5-12-64)

2
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T0 U Ci LiilU 5/ n-^zX'i C’l '

1 July 19^

MEMORANDUM FOR: Headquarter#

SUBJECT : LEENIZ, George M. -
(Emergency Instructions Regarding Custody Of) ’ 
#262 622 C SD/L

1. Attached are instructions and procedures to be followed In 
the event of emergency situations affecting the SUBJECT'S health, 
safety and custody, as veil as the security of the safehouse where 
SUBJECT is currently being held. .

2. This is to formalize Instructions which, for the cost part, . 
are already in effect and have been briefed to the personnel of the 
DiBtrtct'fteKt^rricrtir^rrcontenEOitrthia case.

3. Dissemination of copies of these instructions to cambers of 
the-Special Security Detail will be cade upon notification of Headquarters 
approval. . .

Emergency Instructions (2)

1" t *1 -^bn Cl

i3



3EKSICY INSTRUCTIONS
^---

Instructions and procedure# are set forth below for the handling 
of emergency situations such as fire, the escape or attempted escape 
of SUBJECT, and the sudden Illness or serious Injury to the SUBJECTS.. 
Should such situations arise, it might be necessary to call on the 
Police, the Fire Department, cr outside medical facilities for assistance. 
It io possible that in such an event representatives of the press or 
curiosity-seekers in the local community might be attracted to the site, 
thereby creating security problems with respect to the custody and 
protection of the SUBJECT from a publicity standpoint.

In view of the above, it is therefore imperative that these in- 
structions be thoroughly understood and memorized by all personnel 
assigned to the Special Security Detail on this case.

FIRE
* (Main House)

1. In case of fire in the Main House, the person discovering the 
fire should apply the nearest fire extinguisher, unless, in his Judgment, 
the fire has reached such proportions where available equipment .would be ..... - 
useless. Simultaneously, he should dispatch another member xjfttheNSoc&f^^ 
Detail to alert the Sealer Security Agent (SSA) and the other occupants 
of the house., If no cee is available In the immediate vicinity, the 
person discovering the fire should alert others in the house by shouting 
’’FIRE".

2. Upon being notified of a fire, tho SSA shall be responsible for 
directing the fighting cf the fire, protecting classified and sensitive 
documents and equipment on the precises, calling the local Fire Department 
if circumstances warrant, and evacuating personnel. Also, at the first 
available opportunity, the SSA should call the SAC or ASAC, er if they 
cannot be reached, a senior ?F0 Agent, and furnish him with full particulars 
concerning the situation ar.! the action-being taken.

3- In utilizing members of the Security Detail In fighting a fire, 
it should be home in nir.d that two guards must be maintained cm the 
chira floor at all times, so long as the SUBJECT remains confined to 
his quarters. If it should become necessary to remove the SUBJECT from ' 
his quarters during an emergency, a nlr.l3ai;Of four guards;should'.be- ' 
present unless circumstances are such as to~eake this Infeasible. In



emerc Error dtstructioh3 
(Continued)

any event, every pose lb le security precaution should be taken-du ring 
the movement of IzJBJECT, Including the. use of handcuffs or any other . 
restraining devices deemed necessary in order to maintain proper custody 
and control over the SUBJECT and prevent his escape.

L If, in the Judgment of the SSA, a fire has reached, or is likely 
to reach proportions that it could not be controlled by firefighting 
equipment on the premises, it shall be his responsibility to notify the 
Clinton Fire Department. In this event, the Security Detail should 
move with dispatch to remove the SUBJECT from the premises prior to 
arrival of the Fire Department. The SUBJECT should be placed In an 
automobile, accompanied by four members of the Security Detail, and 
driven avay free the precises. At appropriate intervals, telephone 
calls should be cade to the safehouse. If no answer Is received, the 
cognicant-DSXjcfflclal—sbziLldJbe^antax:ted..for instructions as to whether 
to return to the safehouse or proceed to an alternate site.

FIRE 
(Tenant House)

1. In case of fire in the Tenant House, the occupants thereof 
should be Instructed to immediately notify the Main House, aad to .u^. .,.-.^ 
any available means to combat the fire until assistance arrives, unless' 
the fire is' out of control, in which case all efforts should be directed 
towards the evacuation of the occupants of the premises. It crjyUd be 
clearly understood that in no case should any of the occupants of the 
Tenant House call the Fire Department. This decision is the sole respon­
sibility of the SSA.

2. Upon notification of a fire In the Tenant House, the person 
notified should immediately Inform the SSA and assist In the dispatching 
of available personnel and fire extinguishers to combat the fire. If, 
in the Judgment of the SSA, the fire has reached, or is likely to reach, 
proportions that it could not be controlled by the available firefighting 
equipment, it shall be-his responsibility to notify the Cl later, lire 
Department and to take necessary precautionary measures to prevent the 
observation of the SUBJECT by firemen or other unauthorized persons who 
might be attracted to the scene.
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E-ERCENCT INSTRUCTIONS 
(Continued)

3. At the first available opportunity, the CSA should call the 
SAC or ASAC, or if they cannot be reached, a senior DFO Agent, and 
furnish him with full particulars concerning the situation and the 
action being taken.

ESCAPS OR ACTEbuTED ESCAPE

1. Strict vigilance and security should be maintained on a 
2U hour basis in accordance with established procedures in order to 
discourage and prevent the SUBJECT'S escape. If UU2JECT should sake 
an atteapt to escape, sufficient force should be used as is necessary 
under the circumstances in order to subdue the SUBJECT and maintain 
custody and control over him. Severer, unnecessary brutality and the 
indiscriminate use of force will net be condoned.

2. AU personnel assigned to the Special Security Detail co duty 
at the site shall be alerted by sears of the emergency alarm ar.Vor 
other appropriate means, and brought into play on any escape attempt. 
Should the SU3JECT succeed in escaping from the house proper, the SSA 
oliall be responsible for coordinating and directing a hot pursuit of 
the SUBJECT by all means available.

3. The use of ^f irearms should be scrupulously avoided except in 
extreme circumstances of self-defense. Hove ver, the SSA under circum­
stances that Indicate there are no ether means of preventing SUBJECT'S 
total escape, cay direct a qualified firearms-tralned agent to fire 
shots over SUBJECT'S head followed by verbal warning to halt. In no 
event, except In self-defense as stated above, will an agent shoot 
directly at the SUBJECT.

I. ; At the first available cppcrcur.ity, the EAC/DPO, or in his 
absence, one of the ASACs. should be talephon lea Uy advised of all 
the circumstances surrounding an escape attempt. In no case shall 
the Folice be notified unless authorized by the 2AC or ASAC.

ILEEJS S uC.aI

1. In case of sudden illness or serious injury to the Six'?”, 
Dr. Charles BOHRER, or other physician designated by himintheevent



E'EBGENCY INSTRUCTIONS
(Continued)

at his absence, should be i=aediately notified and advice obtained as 
to any emergency action which should be taken pending his arrival. 
Likewise, the CAC or A3AC/CZ> should be notified immediately after 
talking to the doctor in order that he sight be apprised of the situation 
and any instructions or treatment prescribed by the doctor. Regardless ■ 
of any Instructions given by the doctor, no action shall be taken to 
remove the SUBJECT from the premises or to communicate with any hospital; 
or ambulance service without tr.e prior authorization of the SAC or A3AC.

2. Should it become necessary to remove the SUBJECT to a hospital 
or other location away from the premises, every possible precaution 
should be taken to maintain close custody and control over him, and to 
prevent disclosure of his trie identity and status to unauthorized 
persons. . .

GEBEPAL INCT3UCTICT3 AUD INFORMATION

I. Two men on duty on third floor who will keep SUBJECT under 
constant observation twenty-four hours a day.

2. Four men In attendance whenever SUBJECT leaves cell while 
confined to third floor.

3. . Six men In attendance whenever SUBJECT is taken to interrogation 
room on second floor, all to remain available in adjoining room for 
removal signal from visitors. 7

1*. Coveralls taken free SUBJECT at 2200 hours and returned the 
following morning at 0700 hours daily, leaving SUBJECT in shorts and 
undershirt overnight.

5. Military appearance and prompt shift schedules maintained at 
all times when in presence of SUBJECT.

6. Careful room search, including clothes and bunk, to be conducted 
every time SUBJECT leaves cell.

7. SUBJECT must stand in Vest corner of cell facing wall whenever 
anyone but Dr. BOHRS? eaters cell.



EttSZiCt DCSTRUCTI0N3
(Continued)

8. Windows In cell to remain blacked out and doors to other rooms 
oh 3rd floor to be . closed and locked when SUBJECT leaves cell, in otter 
to prevent his becoming oriented to surroundings.

9» No unnecessary conversation shall be conducted with SUBJECT or 
among agents, nor shall any mention of last names.be made within SUBJECT'S 
hearing. ,

10. SUBJECT is not to have access to newspapers and magazines, nor 
permitted to hear radio or television, nor shall there be any discussion 
of news events within his hearing. He may be provided selected reading 
material upon authorization of Headquarters personnel concerned with the 
case.

11. Recording devices to.be promptly activated In order to pick up 
any concents by SUBJECT or conversation between him and the doctor or 
other operational personnel.

12. Any unusual or significant comments, movements or activities 
Of SUBJECT to be promptly brought to the attention of the ESA.

13. Telephone numbers of key Security and Operational personnel, \. 
as well as photographs and physical description of SUBJECT tobe■maintained 
In a secure place for ready reference by the SSA.

it. Should It become necessary to answer questions by the Police 
or Fire Department regarding the site, personnel at the site, or with 
specific reference to the SUBJECT, such inquiries should be handled 
by the SSA with the' senior Police or Fire Department official on the 
scene. The SSA should converse in private with such official, and 
Identify himself by utilizing his DODD credential. He should explain 
briefly, and only to the extent necessary, that the property Is leased 
and that it 13 used occasionally for training purposes. All Inquiries 
concerning the SUBJECT should be parried. If possible. However, if 
necessary, it may be explained that the SUBJECT lias a mental disorder 
which conetimes requires special treatment. He should not be identified 
under his alias or otherwise. The SSA should tactfully' but firiy request 
that his own identity, plus his DOD affiliation, he held in strict confidence, 
especially with regard to the press. Inquiries by members of the press 
or merters of the civilian population should be answered by stating that 
the site is rented by a private group who meet periodically for recreation.

-5-



EMERGENCY IHSTE'JCTIONS 
(Continued)

special carrzAzrs
1. George PA53GAULIS, Chief of Felice, Prince Georges County. 

(Pers'xaJJ.y known to SHODDY under GOLIATH)

2. Lieutenant MOON, Commanding Officer, Barracks H, Waldorf, 
Maryland, Maryland State Police. (Personally known to EESPALL 
under GOLIATH)

3. Emergency Aabulance - Greenbelt Volunteer Fire Department. 
(Can be obtained through S'Ktl?)

Above not to be contacted unless authorized by SAC or ASAC.
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iSMC^A^DUM FOR U.S RECORD

kfinj of ;■ ay Ccn;,:c:i lor.il Contacts on tho 
Yuriy Ivanovich Muscako Caso

.1. The Director having approved tho prupoaal in my draft rr.emo 
of I".Juno lyo'? (copy attached) re^irfing tho briefing of key congressional 
contacts on the hist ary raid status! ec the Yuriy Ivanovich Kcockno case, I 
have briefed tho followi:-<; doff officers of Agency congressional Subcor.:*  
m.iticaa aioa’ the lines proposed on Gif dates indicated:

*2. I suggested to each that th 
chairmen when and if they thought ii 
registered particular cocceraor csir 
daAtiul that all of our cba*rmon hav; 
think we have adequately covered the 
further at this time.

r rank Slatinshek, Assistant Chief Counsel, House 
Arnwu Sjr'nwj Comrultec • • Z3 July Hi?

William Woodruff, Assistant Chief Clerk, Senate
... Appropriations Coii’ntiUso -~ 24 July 1969

1 Edward Jraswell, Chief of Staff, Senate Armed
i Services Committee -- 24 July 1969

Robert Michaels, Staff Assistant, House Appropriations!;g' 
Cozmviittca 27 July 176?

Vtachmcnt:

Idutrxbr.tion:
Criminal - CLC Subject . lie 

I - 20? 
I - Chief, CI Staff 
1 - Chief. SU hi . l iion' 
1 - D. Security Or*•nr':
1 - CCC ’•-.•’!'
1 - OLC Chrono

cy mer.tt ?n tho mattor to tho reupnetivo 
appropriate.. Mono of tho staff officura 
icaity M.ont tho case and I Chink it 
■ Lceo inmrrr.cd, Neverihelen, X 
natter ard see no need to purnue it

Legislative Counsel



DRAFTJMM - 19 Juno 1969 . • •

SUBJECT: Briefing of Ke/ Congressional Contacts on the Nosenko.Case

The following paragraphs are proposed as guidance for briefing key 

congressional contacts on the history and status of the Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko 

' case. They are baaed primarily on material provided by SB Division, and have 

been cleared by SB, Cl Staff and the Office of Security. It is proposed that 

the Chairmen and/or senior staff officers of each of tho Agency Subcommittoes 

be briefed along the lines indicated. ’ ,

1. This case goes back sometime into history and you may recall ^.^ ' ? 

having heard of it several years ago. From time to time it has received 

press play, both when it first broke in early 1964 and occasionally since. -

2. Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko, a Staff Officer of the Committee for 

State Security (KGB) of the USSR, and son of a-former Minister ofShip- 

building in the USSR, defected to the Agency in Geneva, Switzerland, on 

4 February 1964. He was then brougr.t to the United States where he has 

since been in the custody of the Agency undergoing extensive debriefings 

by officers of the Agency and the FBI.
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3. Nosenko had been a KG3 officer for .approximately ten years 

at the time ox his defection. Noscnko has provided a large quantity of 

counter-intelligence data and a limited amount of positive intelligence. 

For example, one of his reports played a part in the negation of a major 

hostile penetration in Great Britain. V/hero appropriate, his information „ 

has been shared with the FBI, other U.S. Government agencies and 

foreign liaison services. This has resulted in extensive and continuing 

investigative activity. In addition, Nosenko identified many hundreds of 

Soviet Intelligence Officers and provided a considerable quantity ot useful 

information on the organization of the KGB, its operational doctrine and 

'its techniques and methods.

. 1 -4. In debriefing him it became apparent that Nosenko, tho privileged

and undisciplined son of a former ranking Minister of the Soviet Government, 

was a particularly complex personality, one given to exaggeration ox his own ' 

importance. In this regard, certain aspects of his life history, when 

weighed against other information already in our possession, raised some 

doubts concerning his veracity. To permit extensive and prolonged debriefing, 

arrangements were made co accommodate Nosenko under highly secure 

conditions. These arrangements were dictated, during the initial phases 

at least, by the additional need to provide Nosenko with continuing personal »

protection since there was the distinct possibility .that, as a KGBofficer;
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he would be targotted for "executive action" if the Soviets should discover 

ills whereabouts; With the passage ot time, thin latter factor is considarcd 

to be sufficient!/ diminished to justify a phased normalization of Kosenko's 

situation'-this despite the fact that some points remain unresolved concerning 

his bona fides.

5. The Agency, with the assistance of the FBI, is continuing to 

look into those questionable aspects of the case, while remaining alert to 

the possibility of hostile interest. However, during the full period of his 

/stay in the United States Kosenko has cooperated with his interrogators and 

with the othar.of£icaxajtsspoasibla_farJiU.flaIi:ix.and welfare, an<". our

* current efforts are being directed toward his gradual adjustment to a normal, •. 

independent status. As a step in this direction, he is now living in his own 

private apartment, subject to some protective surveillance.

6. This action is being taken in full recognition of the normal 

problems of readjustment experienced by many defectors as well as the 

fact that Kosenko is a potentially greater problem than most. He is an 

individual whose actions during resettlement may not always be predictable 

or wise from the point of view of his own security. We are hopeful that 

Kosenko is sensible enough to realize that undue publicity caused by any rash 

action on his part could lead to unpleasant, perhaps even dangerous consequences, 

particularly for himself. V/e therefore believe it appropriate to take this 

calculated risk in an attempt to steer him toward a reasonably normal life.



NOSENKO

Question <1 - Conditions under which Nosenko was held while at 
Clinton? Locked in? Let outside for entertainment? 
Prisoner? Treatment?

Answer:

During the period of 4 April 1964-13 August 1965, Nosenko 
was held in strict confinement under the following conditions:

a. Confinement in single room except for 
periods of interrogation.

b. Constantly under guard and subject to 24 hour . 
' visual observation with regular room search.

c. Dress was coveralls and food was of sufficient 
quantity but limited in variety.

d. No unnecessary conversation was permitted, radio 
and television were not allowed, newspapers or 
any information concerning current events were 
forbidden and reading material was extremely 
limited.

Question 42 - Conditions at ISOLATION. Same as above.

Answer: \

During the period of 13 August 1965 to 25 October 1967, 
conditons cited above were basically maintained with the 
following additons or changes:

a. From February 1966 to .May 1967, Nosenko was 1 
furnished no reading material.

b. After May 1967, Nosenko was periodically given 
a different volume of the Encyclopaedia 
Britannica to read.

c. From February 1966 to October 1967, Nosenko 
was not permitted cigarettes.

d. Subject was permitted daily exercise in a small 
confined area outside the building when weather 
permitted. .
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Question #3 - Bid McCone or Raborn have any information on this: 
Khat? "

Answer:

Office of Security records contain only limited information 
in regard to this question. The Sli Division (then SR) was the 
responsible office for the confinement of Nosenko until late 
October 1967 when total responsibility was transferred to the 
Office of Security by the DCI. It is presumed that the DCI was 
at least generally aware of the confinement of Nosenko and the 
conditions of confinement, but any definite statement must be 
based on SL records.

Question #4 - Where is Nosenko working now? ....

Answer:

Nosenko is currently employed at his personally owned 
residence in North Carolina. Ke is engaged in research and 
analytical work based on his previous knowledge of the KGB 
and other Soviet matters. Ke is in the Washington, D. C. area 
for several days approximately every six weeks for direct 
interviews by the FBI.and Office of Security personnel.

Question #5 - Is he working for CIA? \

Answer: :

Nosenko has been employed by the Agency on a full-time 
contractual basis since 1 March 1969. The original contract :
has been periodically amended to reflect additional remuneration, : 
primarily to compensate for cost of living increases. In late /
19?j., Nosenko was compensated by mutual agreement for salary J
not received during the 1 April 1964 to 1 March 1969. In addition,: 
on 12 July 1975 Nosenko signed an acknowledgement and release . 
of the United States Government and the Central Intelligence ■
Agency from any claims prior to that date. - :

Question #6 - What is his legal status?

Answer: :

Nosenko was naturalized as a United States citizen in : .
April 1974. : :

CYtS.'. y 
$Lc'lI
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MEMORANDUM TOR: The Inspector General

SUBJECT The Nosenko Case

Attached please find a summary of a document written in 
1967 to-the General Counsel outlining the Nosenko ease and 
explaining to him actions which had been taken with regard to 
Nosenko. As noted in the first paragraph, in October 1967 
Nosenko took up residence in the Washington area and was 
advised that, should he wish to leave the apartment for any 
location whatsoever, he was free to so do. In other words, 
from that date, Nosenko was essentially a totally free man. 
That he chose not to flee in any way may be indicative of his 
attitude toward the manner in which he was handled prior to 
October 1967.

While one can criticize the fact that Nosenko was kept 
incoiMunicado for approx iinatcly three years, and therefore 
presumably denied full civil rights, the attached document 
docs indicate, we believe, that the Agency was on the horns 
of a dilemna in this regard. There were legitimate doubts 
about Nosenko’s bona fides and concern that he was a Soviet 
plant. There was no country to which he could be deported 
save the Soviet Union, and Nosenko himself refused to return 
there. Yet, in the United States, save when isolated from 
society, he was considered to be a continuing threat to :;, 
national security.

Recognizing that only legal experts can judge defini­
tively the merits of the case, it seems to the writer that 
the Agency had no choice but to hold Nosenko incommunicado 
pending resolution of his bona fides. He was admitted to 
the United States under the provisions of Section 212 (d) (S) 
of the Immigration and Nationality Act, namely as a parolee 
to the Agency. As a parolee, Nosenko de facto from the date 
of his entry to the United States did not enjoy the full civil 
rights of tlie normal citizen. He was a ward of the Agency, in 
a sense, and the Agency was ultimately responsible for his

E2 IMPDET
CL BY 013307
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conduct. There were at the time very legitimate reasons to 
believe that full and total release of Nosenko would be an 
abrogation by the Agency of its legal responsibility. To 
gainsay that decision in retrospect is, we believe, an error. 
In sum, the act of defection places the defector at the mercy 
of the laws of the country to which he defects. It is the;- 
obligation of the accepting country to see to it that the ■ 
laws arc followed. In the Nosenko ease, it seems to us that 
the Agency acted in a fully responsible manner to ensure that 
its rcsponsibi1ity for the defector was met. While it was 
unfortunate that it took so long to resolve the matter, we 
can find no fault with the fact that the Agency met its 
responsibi1ity to both the United States and to Nosenko 
himself.

Attachment: A/S

2
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Yuriy Jvanovich NOSENKO

In early or mid-1967, the Agency General Counsel was 

provided a summary of the Noscnko case. The memorandum 

sought an advisory opinion from the General Counsel on the 

Agency’s legal basis for its handling of Noscnko through 

that date and on the legal aspects on the eventual disposi­

tion of Noscnko. Shortly subsequent to this memorandum to 

the General Counsel, Noscnko took up residence in October 1967 

in an apartment in the Washington area and was reminded that 

should he wish, he could travel freely anywhere at anytime. 

He gradually created a new life for himself in the United 

States and has indicated on several occasions that he holds 

no ill feeling about his handling by the Agency at anytime. 

Background

Noscnko voluntarily established contact with CIA repre­

sentatives in Geneva in 1962. He identified himself as a 

staff officer of the KGB’s internal security directorate and 

offered to sell counterintelligence information. This offer 

was accepted and he was recruited as an agent in place and

SECRET
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debriefed on counterintelligence matters during five meetings 

in Geneva. He then returned to the USSR. He cane to Geneva 

again in January 1964 as the security officer for the Soviet 

disarmament delegation. After a number of meetings with his 

CIA handlers he defected on 4 February 1964 and was secretly 

taken to Frankfurt, Germany, crossing the Swiss-German border 

on the night of 4/5 February with alias U.S. Army identity 

documents. In Geneva and again upon arrival in Frankfurt, 

Nosenko wrote out" an asylum request, requesting political 

asylum from the U.S. Government.

Because serious doubts about Nosenko's bona fides had 

arisen on the basis of the information he had provided both 

in 1962 and in the meetings in Geneva in 1964, it was orig­

inally planned to do a detailed bona fides debriefing and 

assessment in Germany before making any decision about moving; 

Nosenko to the United States. However, unprecedented action 

by the Soviet Government in respect to the defection of one 

of its citizens forced a change of plans. On 9 February, 

unidentified Soviet sources in Geneva leaked the news to the 

press that Nosenko, described as an "expert attached to the 

Soviet Delegation to the Disarmament Conference" had dis­

appeared, and that it was presumed that he had defected.

2
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Because of mounting pressure from the press, which included 

much speculation that Nosenko was a high level scientist or 

disarmament expert, it was decided that the State Department 

would make a brief announcement acknowledging Nosenko’s 

request for asylum in the U.S. and identifying him as a 

member of the KGB. This was done on 10 February. On 11 Feb­

ruary, the Soviet Government delivered a note to the American 

Embassy in Moscow asking how Nosenko left Switzerland and 

requesting an immediate interview with him and his release. 

On 12 February, Soviet Ambassador to the Disarmament Confer­

ence TSARAPKIN held a press conference in Geneva in which he 

accused the Swiss Government of failure to cooperate in 

locating Nosenko. Although the Swiss categorically rejected 

these charges, the American Ambassador to Switzerland recom­

mended that Swiss authorities be allowed to interview Nosenko. 

to convince themselves that Nosenko had left Switzerland of 

his own free will. .

On 12 February 1964, on the instructions of the Director, 

Nosenko was brought to the United States. He travelled by 

commercial air, again using alias U.S. Army identification, 

and was admitted to the country at New York City (in true 

name) on parole under the provisions of Section 212 (d) (5) 

of the Immigration and Nationality Act.

3
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On 13 February, representatives of the Swiss and Soviet 

Embassies in Washington advised the State Department that 

they desired .interviews with Kosenko. On 14 February, in 

Moscow, Soviet Foreign Minister GROMYKO called in Ambassador 

KOHLER and protested "impermissablc activities'* on the part 

of the U.S. in Nosenko’s case. Soviet press spokesmen took 

an even harder line to Western correspondents, and accused 

the U.S. of kidnapping Nosenko. On the afternoon of 14 Sep­

tember, at two separate interviews, he spoke first to Swiss 

Embassy and then to Soviet Embassy representatives. At 

these interviews, which were also attended by State Department 

and INS officials, Nosenko confirmed that he left Switzerland 

of his own free will to seek asylum in the U.S. In addition, 

he replied to questions of the Soviet Embassy representative 

to the effect that he was renouncing his Soviet citizenship. 

On the evening of 14 February, the U.S. State Department made 

a brief formal reply to the Soviet protest, then issued a 

brief statement to the press noting that the interviews had 

been held and that Nosenko had confirmed his desire to remain 

in this country.

From the time of his arrival to 4 April 1964, Nosenko 

was housed in the Washington area. During this period, reg­

ular systemat ic debriefing was commenced, and Nosenko was

4
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made available to representatives of the. FBI for debriefing 

on matters affecting their responsibilities. Although allowed 

out for evening and week-end excursions, Nosenko was at all 

times accompanied by O/S personnel. In addition, he took a 

two-week vacation to Hawaii, again accompanied by ease offi­

cers and security guards. Evidence continued to mount that 

he was a KGB plant, and at the same time it became obvious 

that it would be impossible to proccedfurther to resolve 

tlic many suspicious j)oints and contradictions that had arisen 

without changing the conditions in which he was being held. 

Nosenko was growing increasingly uncooperative, especially 

when sensitive areas were touched upon, and constantly pressed' 

for the legalization of his status in the U.S. and the issuance 

of an alien registration card. At the same time, Nosenko’s 

heavy drinking and other unruly personal habits were causing 

increasing difficulties to the security personnel charged with 

keeping him under control and out of trouble at all times in 

accordance with Agency local responsibility. It was clear 

that it was only a matter of time before he created a public 

scandal. More importantly, he was in a position to communi­

cate with the KGB since physical control could nut be absolute.

On 4 April 1964, Nosenko voluntarily underwent a polygraph 

examination. The results of this examination indicated deception

S ’
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on a number of critical points indicating that he was sent 

by the KGB to perform one or more missions which also involved 

his penetration of the Agency and its operations. ft was '

decided, therefore, that the physical circumstances of Noscnko’s 

stay in this country would have to be drastically changed if 

the Agency were to carry out its counterintelligence responsi­

bilities and adhere to the terms of the parole agreement. As 

a result, he was moved to quarters where his movements could 

be more easily controlled, and his outing privileges were 

suspended pending resolution of bona fides.

It is worth noting that had we not taken the above action 

but accepted Nosenko at face value, it is quite possible that 

we would have proceeded with a series of operational actions 

on the basis of his information. The results of some of these 

actions could have been very embarrassing to the U.S. Government - 

politically and damaging to U.S. national security, for exam­

ple, his chief operational proposal at the time, and one that '

he was most insistent that we should proceed with immediately, 

involved the compromise of a very senior Soviet official. 

Sena Fides

Beginning in April 1964, hundreds of hours were devoted I

to interrogations of Nosenko (in which he willingly cooperated) 

and a great deal of time was spent on exhaustive collateral

6
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investigations. We concluded that it haJ been established 

beyond reasonable doubt that Nosenko was a KGB agent who 

established contact with CIA, subsequently defected bn KGB 

instructions, and that he came to the United States on a 

deception mission, the implications of this mission had a 

grave and direct bearing on U.S. national security. Although 

our findings were supported by the results of two polygraph 

examinations, the nature of the evidence was inadmissablc in 

a court of law. In any case, it is clear that Nosenko had 

not been in a position to perform any overt act of transgres­

sion of U.S. espionage laws since 4 April 1964 when he was 

placed in a restricted area and deprived of any conceivable 

means of communication with the KGB.

Nosenko did not admit that he defected on KGB orders 

or that he came to the U.S. on a KGB mission. Ue has admitted,, 

however, that he made numerous lies about his personal history 

and about the details of his KGB service to U.S. officials, 

both before and after arriving in the United States. 

Coordination with Other U.S. Government Agencies 

USIB Members. in accordance with the PDCl’s ruling 

relating to a defector who has been a member cf a hostile 

intelligence service, Nosenko’s status and handling was dis­

cussed at an executive session of USIB and decided on an

7
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ad hoc basis. Nosenko defected on 4 February 1964, and the 

Secretary of State, the Attorney General, the Special Assis­

tant to the President on National Security Affairs, MeGeorge 

Bundy, General Carroll, Director of the Defense Intelligence 

Agency and the FBI were all notified immediately. On S Febru­

ary 19o4, General Carter reported the defection to an executive 

session of USIB and followed this up with formal statements to 

USIB members on 11 and 19 February 1964, which stated that ——---  

Noscnko’s bona fides had not yet been established. It was 

agreed that no DS number would bo issued to Nosenko, and that 

he would be handled on a special basis by this Agency. In 

fact, normal USIB interest in Nosenko as a defector dropped 

off drastically as it became quickly apparent that he had no 

positive intelligence interest of value to any part of the 

community. . ..

The President was informed of the full extent of our 

suspicions about Nosenko’s bona fides by the then Director, 

Mr. Mccone, on 11 February 1964. Mr. Patrick Coyne, Executive 

Secretary of the PF1AB, was given a similar briefing by 

Mr. Helms on 19 February 1964.

Generals Carroll and Fitch of DIA were also subsequently 

informed of the problems about Noscnko's bona fides.

SECSET
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The Secretary of State, Ambassador Thompson, and other 

senior officials in the Department of State were informed of 

our reservations about Nosenko’s bona fides and our fears that 

he might be a dispatched KGB agent. In discussions about the 

possibility of Nosenko’s eventual deportation, the Secretary 

of State expressed serious concern about the adverse reaction! 

that such a move might have on other potential defectors.

The Director of Security, State Department, was informed ! 

of the bona fides problem at an early date. We have worked 

closely with this office since then on the problem of eval­

uating the -ignificancc of Nosenko’s information as it affects 

the security interests of the State Department.

Because so much of Nosenko’s information affected U.S. 

internal security matters for which the FBI bears primary 

responsibi1ity, and because the possibility that Nosenko was 

a KGB plant had a direct bearing on the validity of certain 

FBI operations, the FBI was kept fully informed on our views 

about Nosenko’s bona fides and our progress in interrogating 

and investigating him from the moment of his defection. The 

FBI liaison officer was told of our reservations on Nosenko’s 

bona fides as early as 5 February 1964. The Director of the 

FBI and his deputy for Internal Security, William Sullivan, 

-ere kept completely up to date, and we coordinated all major

9

SECRET



14-00000

SECGET

aspects of our handling Nosenko with them. After a long 

meets;);; with Sullivan and other FBI representatives to review 

NosersZo's case on 1 April 1964, the FBI interposed no objec­

tions to our proposal to restrict Noscnko’s movements and T 

commence hostile interrogation. Subsequently, the FBI for- r 

mall/ agreed with our findings on Nosenko, at least to the 

extent that "On considering carefully the results of your 

interrogations of Yuriy Nosenko and your analysis of his 

state-agents and activities, it does appear he is not what he 

purports to be. While this Bureau is not in a position to 

draw any conclusion in this case, we do recognize it is 

possible that Nosenko could be a Soviet plant or agent pro­

vocateur."

The then Acting Attorney General Mr. Nicholas Katzenbach 

(and several members of his staff) were apprised of our res­

ervations about Nosenko on 2 April 1964 and an opinion was7 

sought from him both as to interpretation of the exclusion 

and parole agreement, and as to how we should proceed in the 

event that it proved necessary to deport Nosenko from this 

country*. 

Efforts to Keep the KGB from Learning of Our Awareness of 

Nose.-.< o’s True Status

From the time we learned that Nosenko had been sent to 

this country on a KGB mission it was obvious that if we were 

' ' 10

SECRET



SECSET

to have the time to analyze and resolve this case, and to 

plan and execute appropriate countermeasures, it was essential 

that we attempt to keep the KGB from learning of our awareness 

of Nosenko's true status. Consequently, detailed knowledge 

of the depth and scope of our suspicions about Nosenko, and 

the implications thereof, was restricted to a very few people 

in the Agency and the intelligence community. Nonetheless, 

we did advise key policy echelons and principals in the intel- 

ligcnce community, even though this carried the inevitable 

risk of leakage.

Soviet Inspired Inquiries

In 1966 there were several indications that the. Soviets 

were making a serious effort to find out what happened to 

Noscnko and to force him to the surface. The most blatant 

and unusual of these was the approach by a Soviet journalist, 

Yuriy KOROLEV (a known KGB agent), to the French magazine 

Paris Match with an offer to provide photographs and materials 

for an exclusive story of Nosenko and his family. According 

to Korolev, Nosenko’s wife was considering an approach to an 

international juridicial organization in an effort to obtain 

compensation from Noscnko for damages caused by his abandon* 

ment of her and her children. In responding to this approach 

we quoted a statement, purporting to be from Nosenko himself.
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to the effect that Nosenko considers this approach to repre­

sent blatant and cruel manipulation of his family by the KGB 

and that he will not lend himself to the scheme by agreeing 

to an interview or in any other way. ,,

Noscnko’s Status

To recapitulate, Nosenko entered the United States on 

12 February 1964 on parole to the Agency under the provisions 

of Section 212 (d) (5) of the Immigration and Nationality 

Act. Parole responsibility is delegated to the Agency by 

the Attorney General under the terms of an agreement executed 

by the Attorney General and the ESI on 10 February 1955, 

which states: 

"After parole of such aliens, the Central Intel­

ligence Agency will assume responsibility for 

care, supervison and control of a kind and 

degree it believes consistent with the internal. ’ 

security needs of the United States during con­

tinuance of their parole status."

In accordance with our understanding of this agreement, and 

because we had reason to believe that Nosenko was a conscious 

and willing agent of a hostile intelligence service, we 

ensured that he was under our direct observation and control 

at all times from the moment of his arrival in the United

12 . .
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States. From 12 February to 4 April 1964 it was possible to 

keep Nosenko at a location where he could enjoy a certain 

amount of movement and of contact with the outside world. 

After 4 April 1964, for reasons explained above, it was 

necessary to keep him incommunicado at a location which is 

known to no one outside of the Agency (and to very few within 

it). Authorization for Nosenko to remain in this country 

under the Special Agreement Procedures was periodically 

extended by the Immigration and Naturalization Service.

Although his freedom of movement had been severely 

restricted, Nosenko was not maltreated and he made no com­

plaint about his treatment. On the contrary, we had several 

written statements from him in which he stated that our 

handling of him was justified and even beneficial. 

Disposal

From the time that Nosenko was brought to this country 

we thought about the possibility of his eventual deportation 

as a contingency measure. In early 1964, we thought that it . 

might be possible to mitigate the political and propaganda 

drawbacks of a forced deportation by announcing that Nosenko 

has confessed his true KGB role. Kith the passage of time, 

however, and in view of our much firmer conclusions about his 

real role and mission and our clearer understanding of what

13
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this implied, it was apparent that great practical problems 

stood in the way of his deportation to either the USSR or a 

third country.

USSR: Nosenko has categorically stated on numerous 

occasions that he will never contemplate return to the USSR, 

and, although we suspect that he might secretly welcome such 

a move, we would expect him to act out his part to the end 

with loud protests that he was being shipped to his death, 

etc. When the possibility of expulsion was discussed with 

Department of State officials in 1964, both the Secretary of 

State and Ambassador Thompson expressed their concern for 

the adverse effect this might have on other potential defec­

tors. Forcible repatriation of political refugees is against 

long established U.S. policy, and would be certain to arouse 

violent reaction from ethnic minority groups in the United 

States. Under these circumstances an alleged "confession’' 

by Nosenko would have come under very close scrutiny, and 

might have backfired very badly. Another point that had to 

be considered was the possibility that the Soviets, again 

playing their part, might have refused to accept Nosenko on 

the grounds that he has renounced his Soviet citizenship.

Third Country: Although we believed"it likely that 

Nosenko would accede to deportation to a third country,

14
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there is certainly no country in the free world on which we 

could conceivably have unloaded Nosenko without first inform­

ing them of his true status. Even if we considered this a 

desirable objective, it seemed certain that the Department 

of State would veto such a piece of intergovernmental duplic­

ity on the basis of the political risks involved.

IS
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Yurily Ivanovich NOSENKO

NOSENKO is a Soviet intelligence officer who defected 
In Switzerland in 1964. He was subsequently brought to the 
U.S., and after a short period of relative freedom, he was 
confined under strict and relatively austere conditions 
■for a period of approximately three years. Commencing in 
1967, he was ?iven increasing amounts of freedom until he 
was allowed to.*al freedom in 1969. He subsequently married 
a U.S. citizen, settled in the Southeastern United States ,.-,^ 
and became a U.S. i tizen in 1974. He is presently under 
contract to the Agen."*? providing consultative services 
and information on subjects germane to his background.

NOSENKO w,as confined r/hen as a result of his debriefing 
substantive questions were raised concerning his bona fidcs, 
and his general behavior raised'".^,r^^t''r concern about his 
emotional health and general safet/' NOSENRO's debriefing 
and confinement were ended when it i?,?.^ concluded that he 
was not a threat to national sccurity. ^wLe a^Vi“ °r £hc 
Justice Department was obtained at the tine bi* ,.1’/ CO<1ff"e" 
ment, and the FBI participated in his subsequent debr^ ."$* 
NOSENKO’s initial entry into the U.S. was coordinated wit,, 
the Department of State, and they wore periodically advised 
of his status during )iis confinement up to the time of his 
final settlement.

The strict conditions of NOSENKO's confinement were 
intended to convey to him the seriousness of his position 
as a suspected disinformation agent and to make clear to him that 
his free settlement in the U.S. was precluded as long as 
this issue was unresolved. It was understood, however, 
that at any time he could have elected to end his confine­
ment and return to the Soviet Union. OS files do not document 
that this latter condition was explicitly conveyed to 
NOSENKO, however, it is the recollection of senior staff 
officers fADD/O and D/OS) that such was the case, and further 
that it was a condition routinely applied to other defectors 
whose bona fides were in doubt.



MEMORANDUM FCKi General Counsel

SUBJECT t Nosenko

Attached is a report freer. the Office of Security concerning the aware* 

ness of other Federal authorities (USIB, State, FBI, and l&NS). We have 

been advised by ADD/O that Nosenko at all times was advised that he could 

elect to leave the U. S,, but that he could not be ensured of Immediate 

liberty if he elected to stay; in a sense, we are told, he elected to stay under 

the conditions then prevailing. We do not yet have documentation on this 

latter point, other than as shown In the attachment.

S, D. Breckinridge

Attachment: a/s
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MSJ'WSU.'IDIN FOR: \ Dai tad States Incallijcacs Soard Mfobftj.

?Z SWJECTr". . ;,> Yturi’ Ivanovich HOSEilO - '; ^r<f-&

-^S^
* <». ^ —1.- This noaorandus refers to the State Department ,-^ 

re lease of 10 February on. subject case and provides addl-
; tlounl background as well as information on his currant 
• ■ ' status.. r •

■ ■ • -j^ As a £53 staff offlcar, NOSEXXO is regularly . .
assigned to tho Countcrlntailicence Directorsto of tho / 

.. '.- IC3 ia Moscow but was Included in the Soriot delcjition .
• - \ • to tho Dburaaocat Con faro neo as part of a cover arrange­
. , sent which pciolttjd hia to carry out intalligenco and _.

security- functions in Conors on behalf of tho 1G2, • , - .

l--- Jr Ji'JjlilrO-a-ljU-uftjj^jdintnuuriasslona of tho" •
/ Disarmament Conforonco hold in Conova in 1962. During the

. coarse of those sessions, H0SEJX3 sought contact with \ •
officials of the U. S. Covemmont, informed These officials . 

- that he was affiliated with the Soviet State Security ap- ■ •
. .... . parat ms and volunteered to aid tho U. 5. Government in . - ' ■ . ■ "

’ detecting Soviet subversive activity directed against the
• . U. S« Covornment, •. Durin; the course of his contact with . .

- ' ‘ U. S. authorities, SOjEXiO stated that his cooperation with
' - - the U.S. Govornaent originated with his distaste'ana hatred *;

for the Soviet regime in 'sneril, with his desiro to obtain 
ravenge for tho unjust death ox his father, a senior official 
in the Soviet shipbuilding industry, and with, tho jj-narai^^ - 
adairatloa of tho Americans with >b« he. had eras in con­
tact within the Soviet Ila lea. . , . -

4. In late January 1964, 5052X10 arrived in Geneva, 
xpia masquerading as a a "J or of tbs Soviet delegation 
to the Oijam.aent Confersace. Subject secretly notified 
.•-la CLA contacts in the United States concerning bis prss- 
ones in Genova sad arranged to neet with these cont’ccs. 
Curing a series at meetings SD35h~O provided intjraaticu 
including iocoaentj coaco ming Suviet State Sc curit/ acti­
vities within the USa^ and abroad and a detailed account .

E2 I.MPDET
CL BY 063344 '
HR 10-23
9 January 1975
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of the KGB operation against U. 5. Professor Sar-hoora 
which NOSENKO said ho had personally supervised at the 
direction of SEMICHASTNIY, the Cha Iman of the Committee 
for State Security (KGB)*' - -

■5. Darios those aost recent Boatings NOSENKO announce/ 
his desire to leave the US32 permanently and seek his future 

/. in the Vest. “Ise daisied his new work io tho KGB (First
• Deputy Chief of that department charged with tho survaHd’anco 

• ' and rocrultnant of American visitors to Che USSR) was ex­
panding and that ha would not bo able to visit the Kost 
with any frequency.' Accordingly, he prepared a request for 
political asylua in the United States. Ito was taken to 
Frankfurt, Gomany whore he is currently undergoing interro­
gation. Plans aro now being node to remove him to tho U. S.

6. It should be noted that CIA contact with Subject 
has not boon extonsivo and that we will require additional 
thorough interrogation to establish Subject’s bona tides. 
It should also bo noted that NOSENKO's duties were not con­
cerned with substantive aspects of the Disarmament Conference, 

. . _—--anxi^hc^xNarefoxa^ts^hOt^ssje^JCOd-to- be- abla to shed such, if’ 
any, light on that area of our interast.

7. The possibility that NOSENKO*s defection was de­
signed to wreck the conference was nost carefully considered. 
The decision to accept him was taken on the conviction that . 
the Soviets would not have chosea such a vulnerable agent 
(staff officar ox tho KGB) for this kind of novo.

Marshall S. Cartar 
Lieutenant General, USA 

Deputy Director



31 December 1974

MEMQRANDUM FOR: General Counsel

SUBJECT : Office of Security reports on PARAGON, ; '
NOSENKO, A ELADLE, CELOTEX I and II 
and MOCKINGBIRD

I. Forwarded herewith is a 31 December 1974 memorandum 
from the Acting Director of Security on subject activities. The 
material represents responses to questions posed by your office. 
Obviously, the next phase of the investigation will require more 
detailed reviews of each activity.

2. Questions that occur to us in reading the attached, are:

PARAGON

We should spell out what is meant by the ’ 
statement that the FBI "deferred further coverage " ' 
to the Office of Security, " how it was expressed and 
what form it took.

, The taping of two conversations does not seem
to constitute "electronic surveillance" in the usual 
sense. It certainly is not trespatory surveillance. 
A little more detail on the equipment will be wanted.

NOSENKO

We will go to the DDO for any record of DCI 
knowledge, and report such information as we get.

AELADLE

We will want to verify DDCI's approval of entry.
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o
CELOTEX I

We will want more detail on the actual 
surveillance, including possible higher approval.

This is responsive to the DCI's request for 
newspaper articles that led to the surveillance.

CELOTEX H

Questions similar to CELOTEX L

We may want actual copies of newspaper 
stories for display, in addition to memos, should 
DCI wish to use it.

MOCKING DIRD

No recorded (in CIA) formal approval by 
Attorney General. It may be that Justice will 
have a copy.

Does this raise a question of surveillance' 
of congressmen if one is contacted by.someone 
under surveillance?

3. Security experts to have reports on Maheu, S16SIX. 
R£5ft£cl, surveillance trucks, and Israeli COMINT by COB 
Thursday. •

S. D. Breckinridge

Attachments a/s

r~~~'-
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3 1 DEC 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

VIA

SUBJECT

Deputy Director for Administration

PARAGON 
NOSENKO 
AELADLE 
CELOTEX I 
CELOTEX II 
MOCKINGBIRD

1. Attached is a report concerning Subject topics 
which was requested by Mr. Scott Breckenridge of your office. 
As you will note, the report is in a question and answer 
format with attachments. .

2. This Office is still gathering material in regard 
to the SIESTA Project and^REDFACE I. In addition, other
files arc being culled 
on the above mentioned

to provide more details, if they exist 
projects.

/Sidney DJ J/tembridge / / 
Acting DinvJtor of Securit)/ /

Atts

Distribution: 
Original - Adse 

1 - DDA

E2 IMPDET
CL BY 010249
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RE WEST

I, Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko, request the Government of 

the United States of America to grant no political .isyltci 

in the United States of America. This decision has been 

taken by nc -is the r?salt of considering this question 

over the course of several years without any pressure on 

the part of anyone whosoever. 1 absolutely do not believe 

in the truth of the Socialist system. ..urkinij in the Mid 

and knowing wore than the ordinary Soviet citizen about 

the Internal situation, tiio mood of the people and the 

policies of tiio Soviet Government, I bocage convinced that • 

in tiic USSR there is not and never will bo truth and real 

freedom ns lonp, as the country is g.ovcrncu by the Communist 

Party. Travelling on official trips abroad to the countries 

of the ‘.test, I was able correctly to understand and become 

aware of tlie existence of a real and actual free world. 

The events in Hungary and East Berlin and tiic split of the 

Conaunist soveaent arc lor ic vivid examples and cenfir la- 

tion of thq correctness of iy own decision to break forever 

with the Soviet Union. I want to assure the Cevorr.-.ent of 

the United States of America that I will devote all my 

Strength and knowledge to the Government and people of the 

United States of America.

/s/ Yuriy Ivanovich hosenko . 
4 February 1964
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^''‘V-':!^!:^!.!''•':/-i:bLyi.9!'!'!?.;A ru!?-.d?;” ;;,:(J!Et

I take the obligations set forth above freely, without any mental 
reservations or purpose of evasion.

H i<niMr!rr;ilit'i> of .: r r an ">; x >< nl s bcm:; iii.ulc bv tin: GIJ.' IT JIA I, 
IL'TI JJ.Kil-.XCE AGENCY i‘.r r: ■/ future employment and welfare, I free'y 
a«. kno-A loUpe that I have :u> out =;ta.ndnv’ claim;: <>fj any nature again;:! the 

■ CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AG-iSCT. I furthe r\a. knowle'lr^ there 
are r>«»’commitment:; to m<: or. the part of the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 
AGENCY which remain unrati-fie'! arising out of any of my prior 
?^Kueiationn with the Agency. ,' fully understand that tlx: current arrange- 
»/«:»»!<: between myia If end the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY arc 
intended to completely encorr.pr,»: u all obligation:', df any nature whatsoever 

: made to me by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

, 1 acknowledge my desire to serve the interests of the United States
!■■ by fulfilling the obligations which I have accepted in the current
I: arrangements with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. I assert 
j! under oath, as indicated by my signature below, that I have completely, 
ji totally and permanently severed any and all relationships with any other 
r government, its agencies, organs or functionaries includingThc Communist 

Party; that I will not in the future advocate, teach, or bccomc^rricnibcr 
.i of or become affiliated with any organization which advocates or teaches 

: opposition to all organized government; that I will not in the future become 
b a member of or become affiliated with the Communist Party or any other 
P totalitarian party; and that I do not now nor will I in the future advocate 
’; the economic, international, and governmental doctrines of world 
• ■ communism.

i! I understand fully' the need for secrecy regarding my past,
i- present and future relationships with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 
E AGENCY and I agree to keep forever secret these relationships and 

rny arrangements with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY including 
j. all information which I may obtain by reason of any associations witli 
:j the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY, witl> full knowledge that 
i. violation of such secrecy may subject me to criminal prosecution under 
j! the espionage laws (18 U.S.C. 793, 794) and other applicable laws and 

regulations. I understand that this is a solemn and permanent undertaking 
which I must observe even after termination of any contracts or other

>! arrangements with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. In addition, 
.; I understand that I may not discuss with or disclose to any person not
■' authorized to hear it any information concerning the CENTRAL 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY, its activities, or intelligence material under 
j: the control of the Agency. I understand that the burden is upon me to 

ascertain from the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY whether or not 
i" information is classified and if so, who is authorized to receive it.
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* 1?.' WITr:;:::/; WHEREOF. 1 have hcrewitv set and seal

this ^-S a.iy „f 7^/2^• l"6*’-

/s/ I PEN 1

Subscribed and sworn to before me this <3 7,^- day of

1969.

i' • ^

i'
ii ■ . .

(seal:.

/s/ IDEN 7

^ Notary^Public

My ars!:;i:u t*;;ts fc;I:T.?.r 21, 1567
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JOHN 1

Dc.ir IDEN 1

Th.' V.TiTED.STATcS COVEI’.!.MENT, as represented by the 

CENTRAL IN 1 ELL.'GENCE AGENCY, hereby contract:; with you under 

the followin'.; terms and conditions:

1, .STATUS. Your legal status under this contract is that of an 

independent contractor or consultant. You are not con a ide rad-Jin— 

employee of the UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT by virtue of thia 

contract. You will be required to hold yourself available at all times 

to fulfill requests made of you by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

or to respond to tasks requested of you by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 

AGENCY. You will refrain from cn^agicg in other gainful employment 

or occupation until approval lias been received from the CENTRAL 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. Instructions furnished to you pursuant to 

this contract and within the terms, hereof shall be as binding upon.you... . 

as if included in the written terms hereof.

2. COMMUNICATION. In all relationships v/ith the CENTRAL 

INTELLIGENCE Z.GENCY you will accept requests, tasks and relevant 

instructions from an individual hereinafter referred to as the 

"Authorized Government Representative." He will be fully authorized 

to discuss matters with you relating to your responsibilities under this 

contract including, but not limited to, cover arrangements, place of 

assignment, conditions of work or any other matters relating to your 

relationship with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

3. COVER AND SECURITY. In the performance of your 

responsibilities hereunder, appropriate arrangements will be made— 

regarding co\er and general security conditions. You may be required



to execute certain document!: in the course of cst.<blishi:;r, co-.cr 

arrangements but it is to be expressly understood that surhdormmcntrt, 

arc solely for the purpose of cover anil security a:i<l confer no additional 

legal rights or obligations and that all of your rights and obligations with 

respect to the- CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY derive solely from 

this agreement. In connection with cover and security you will bo 

provided from time to time specific instructions by the Authorized 

Government Representative and you will be required to adhere precisely 

to such instructions.

^ COMPENSATION. You will be compensated by the CENTRAL 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY at the rate of Sixteen Thousand Five Hundred 

Dollars ($16,500.00) per year. Payment of this compensation shall be 

monthly in accordance with arrangements acceptable to the Authorized 

Governnr nt Representative. This sum is subject to Federal income 

taxes and to such income tax laws as arc applicable to your place of 

residence. Additionally, this compensation is subject to FICA taxes. 

The current rates and method of payment will be in accordance with 

applicable laws and the security instructions issued by the Authorized 

Government Representative. To assist you in establishing yourself, the 

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will assist you in procuring an 

automobile and necessary household furnishings, providing funds therefor, 

up to a maximum of Eight Thousand Dollars ($8, 000. 00). Payment of all 

taxes and preparation of necessary tax returns are your personal 

obligation and responsibility but in accord with appropriate security 

instructions which will be furnished by the Authorized Government 

Representative.

-2-
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'■ L? * 'r''" (’L K r.S;ni_l\CE. !n tbr intervals <>f security, you will 

be- required !<> Eve io such Stele, area, and house or apartment a:; is 

specifically .approved by the CEN IRA J, INTELLIGENCE AGENCY after 

mutual di sc us s ion and due consideration of all circumstances. All of 

the expenses of such leased house or apartment will be borne by you and 

the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will not be obligated to pay any 

such expenses. $

6. ALLOWANCES, TRAVEL AND OTHER EXPENSES. If, in the j 

course of fulfilling your responsibilities under this agreement, mpnetary !

•; allowances would be payable under general UNITED STATES •'•-•. j

, GOVERNMENT rules and regulations, you will be paid such monetary '

allowances in substantial accordance with those laws and regulations. >

If, in the course of this contract, you are directed to travel or are 

authorized to incur other expenses, reimbursement for expenses will ’ | 
i

. be made by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY in substantial j

accordance with applicable CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY j

regulations. i

7. HOSPITALIZATION AND MEDICAL CARE. The CENTRAL I —— ■   —   ------ ———-------------— I

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will.provide you witli reasonable insurance 

covering medical care and hospitalization equivalent to that which could j 

be obtained through standard insurance policies; or, the CENTRAL j

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY may provide directly such medical care and 

hospitalization.

8. SECRECY OBLIGATION. You will be required to keep forever 

secret this agreement and all information which you may obtain by reason 

hereof (unless released in writing by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 

AGENCY from such obligation), with full knowledge that violation of such

-3-
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secrecy i>:a-z •:ul>;.^: y ;- G . i":.:i; ;;r:-:-cc’::: -“ vr-J-T '!■<■ r-rpionv’e laws, 

as amended, and other applicable laws and regulations. Your relationship 

with tile CENTRAL IX'i'ELLlGIa.’CE AGENCY and this contract must be 

kept secret and you may not discuss any aspect of this relationship and 

contract with aijy person other than the Authorized Government 

Representative or such other person as he may specifically approve.

•‘ 9. UNAUTHORIZED COMMITMENTS. No promises or

- commitments pertaining to rights, privileges, or benefits other than those 

expressly stipulated in writing in this agreement or any amendment thereto 

shall be binding on the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

i 10. TERM, This agreement is effective as of 1 March 1969

and shall be for a term of one (1) year. At the end of that period this

r contract shall be deemed to be renewed for another year unless notice of 

termination has been furnished to you thirty (30) days in advance of the 

elapse of one (1) year. Thereafter the contract will be renewed automatically

: on similar terms and conditions. This contract may be terminated at any 

time by either party upon furnishing thirty (30) days advance notice. Upon 
‘I 

termination of this contract or; renewals thereof, including amendments, 

if any, the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will undertake to assist 
i’ ■ ■
. you in obtaining gainful employment or to provide continuing compensation

. to assure you that you will be able to maintain a reasonable standard of 

living. This undertaking is contingent upon your fulfilling the-terms of 

this contract and the continuing compliance with the secrecy obligations

-4-
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imposed <>n you by j>.'ra;; raph H of thi;; <•«:'•. r.'.c: a:'d :;■..! provision.; of 

any r.ecrecy a^ reeineiit which you have si;.; a cd A-.tj. die CH'i ['RAL 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
As Represented by the
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE z'.GENCY
By:

Contracting Officer
Date:__________________ .____________

ACCEPTED:

------ :--------- j--------- t------------------- ---------p-----------------------------------

WITNESS:

c^/ /7&7 Date: /s/ IDEN 7

-5-
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Dear IBEX I

h ih.- u?;iT;.;>
<;OVKHX\:r:\T, r< ;ir<-:< ;.t<- 1 by (!:.■ CENTRAL IN TH. ML; ECN AGENCY.
• A.C-.ixc 1 L. r« ;i r>».7_ EtTdive

Icriibi'.'.b ,; by mntu.'l < < i; ;< at o< t!
1 March i'.GO s.iid <<>M r-:

i the following «i < re iiwiil is a>l> a t i: ii t>-<|.

The EXITED STATES GOVERNMENT, as represent* d by the 
CENTRAL IXTE LUCE aCE AGE.X'CY, hereby contracts with you under
the following terms awl condition

1. STATUS. Your legal itatus under this contract is that of an
’ independent contractor or consultant. You arc not considered an employee 

; of the UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT by virtue of thin contract. You 
will be required to hold yourself available at all times to fulfill requests 
made of you by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY or io respond to 

' tasks requested of you by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. You 
. will refrain from engaging in other gainful employment or occupation until 

approval Iws been received from the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. 
Instructions furnished to you pursuant to this contract and v/ithin the terms 

h hereof shall be as binding, upon you as if included in the written terma .
;.: hereof,

2. COMMUNICATION. In all relationships with the CENTRAL 
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY you will accept requests, tasks and relevant 
instructions from an individual hereinafter referredTu as the "Avtiiyrittd 
Government Representative. " He will be fully authorized to diccuss
matters with you relating to your responsibilities under this contract 
including, but not limited to, cover arrangements, place of assignment

h conditions of work or any other matters relating to your relationship v/ith
the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

3. COVER. AND SECURITY. In the performance of your
ji responsibilities hereunder, appropriate arrangements will he made
*i regarding cover and general security conditions. You maybe required 
| to execute certain documents in the course of establishing cover
; arrangements but it is to be expressly understood that s-uch documents are 
•\ solely for the purpose of cover and security and confer no additional 
\ legal rights or obligations and that all of your rights and obligations with 

respect to the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY derive solely fropMthis 
agreement. Ln connection with cover anil security you will be provided 
from time to time specific instructions by the Authorized Government 
Representative and yen will he required to adhere precisely to such 
instructions.

SECEET <f»:r*' ’: <1 i
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:. <:< All TMl ATh 'Y . Y.-U will I,. . .,nv.ri..<. S .Ja- CENTRAL
i> 7i'’.l.:C]</.CI< ALIWCY the rat.- ill I 11; lit.n T!.. >i:<.i;.: five ll-’;llri-<| 
?vA.ir- (SIS. ?.KI. 1>O) j,..r ,.-.;r. I’.iyiiK-Hl .,f thH 1-1i;v;'.--<.;!a>-! shall b.- 
r:.-::t"ly : r. .i< < <’ r ■ I.: r.ce with a rr..::;;emcnt s ,i< <<pt.i!>l<’ :c the .Yul hori wd 
Gcwriiiiutil R«-j'|-«-sentative. Tills sum is subj.-t t (o fcO, r.d ir.v cmc ha.. . 

A'-'. t - s-.n li incom-- t.ix laws as arc applicable to your place of residence. 
Ai\::t:cijl|y, this compensation is subject to FiGA faxes. The cur rent 

. rates and method of payme-t will be in ,n l ar'IaiKi’ With applicable laws and 
: the security instructions issued by the Authorized Government Representative 

p i’.'a:::<i:t of all taxes and preparation of iicccr.nary tax returns are your 
personal obligation and responsibility but in accord with appropriate security 

• instructions which will be furnished by the Authorized Government 
Representative.

i; 5. ALLOWANCES, TRAVEL ANO OTHER EXPENSES. If, in the
J' course of fulfilling; your responsibilities under this agreement, monetary 
|j allowances would be payable under general UNITED STATES
•: GOVERNMENT rules and regulations, you will be paid such monetary 
|; allowances in substantial accordance with those laws and regulations, 
j; If, in the course of this contract, you arc directed to travel or are 
<' authorized to incur other expenses, reimbursement for expenses will be 
p made by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY in substantial accordance 
• ' with applicable. CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY regulations.

if 6. NEGOTIATED BENEFITS.

a. You presently have a private health insurance plan for 
i! yourself and your wife paid until late December 1970. Prior to
I the expiration date of the current policy the CENTRAL
[ INTELLIGENCE AGENCY has the option of paying premiums
I on the current policy until I March 1972 or enrolling you in a

health insurance program for selected contract individuals 
of the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY subject to

| all the terms and conditions of that program. The CENTRAL
I INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will pay the premiums on either

(insurance coverage until 1 March 1972. However, any new 
contract will include an appropriate clause providing that this 

[i organization will bear a portion of the total premium cost of
il any health insurance and you will bear the remainder. I

lj b. The CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will endeavor i
to arrange for you to secure a term life insurance policy with ]

Ji a face value of $15,000. 00. This policy contains no additional !
': accidental death benefits. The premiums for the policy will ।
‘j be your personal responsibility. The current premium charge {

I is S12.00 per month. i

i

iSecee FS^I
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v-'.'n.. J

■ j I.. :',. v r., - y,„, _-,, .• |„ r. i:

V.i.'.iho:, lm«- is not ..•< ru.dile ..xl will nr,I 1,. <:.> r r> ed ove r 

frou y.-..- !'> yi.,r. !’,•■/>. <• nt for unused v.K.ilion time will 

ih'I !><• <• ut hoc i zed.

.^(i!) If inc.ip.M. if.<t« d for wort due to illinsii, injury 
and tin1 life, your rot >i;»eu «.d > on may l,e coni i mud for period;, 
not to exieed ;• total of thirteen (] I) working d.iys per contra*.I

■j year. Period:'. <.f aliscni v in ezce:is of three (>) consecutive
daysi will require a doctor'^ certificate. Lih- vacation time, 

•j this; benefit is not aceruabb- and will not be carries! over from
l! year to year. Cash payment in lieu of this benefit will not be
| authorized.

I 7. SECRECY OBLIGATION. You will be required to keep forever
’! secret this agreement and all information which you may obtain by reason 
(j hereof (unless released in writing by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 
^AGENCY from such obligation), with full knowledge that violation of ouch j 
^secrecy may subject you to criminal prosecution under the espionage lawn, J 

as amended, anil other applicable lawn and regulations. Your relationship j 
j-with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY and this; contract must be 
[(kept secret and you may not discus,i any aspect of this relationship and

contract with any person other than the Authorized Government 
^Representative or such other person as be may specifically approve.

8. VI NAUTI IORI ZE J) COMM JTMENTS. No promises or j
( commitment:, pertaining to right,,, privileges, or benefits other than those ( 
•.expressly stipulated in writing in this agreement or any am.ndment thereto j 
{’shall be binding on the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. ’

I 9. TERM. This agreement is effective as of 1 March 1970 and j
। shall be for a term of two (2) years. At the end of that period this contract j 

shall be deemed to be renewed for another year unless notice of I
termination has been furnished to you thirty (30) day,, in advance. •
Thereafter the contract will be renewed automatically on similar terms !
and conditions. This contract may b<: terminated at any time by either i

pparty upon furnishing thirty (30) days advance notice. Upon termination J
((of this contract or renewals thereof, including amendments, if any, the 
..’CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will undertake to assist you in j
(•obtaining gainful employment or to provide continuing compensation to j
liassure you that you will be able to maintain a reasonable standard of 
{ living. This undertaking is contingent upon your fulfilling the terms of i

!!

|l
H I------ ------ ------1

SECRET n ^’^

il
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thin contract .mt I the cowtinuii,': <.tonpls^r.ec with the :.<crey obli-.itiotr: ■ 
iiti|i<»r<-fl on yeti i.y p.'r.; r. r.; r n / wl tfii". <:>’tHM<'t atot the arnvicioii:; of any I 
■:< cr.-cy apreen'er' v hicli you have r.igned with the CENTRAL ( 
INTELLICEiXCE AGENCY I

UNITED state;: government i 
Ar. Represented by the ’ 
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY ’ 
By:

I

IDEN 6

Contracting Officer *

J Date:

!. ACCEPTED:

IbI IDEN 1

if V7ITNESS

lai IDEN 2
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ZU October 1972

Received this date from an Authorized Government Repre-

".tentative three Bank Cashiers Checks drawn on the following banka:

#AI 25-349 Schroder Trust Company $15,000.00

#FE 54779 Morgan Guaranty Trust Co. 10,000.00

M593613 Harris Trust h Savings flank 10,000.00

Thia Is an advance against a back salary payment covering

the period April 1964 to March 1969 which was approved on 18 October

1972. I understand that this advance, $3 5,000.00, will be deducted

from the total back salary payment covering the specified period when 

the finalization ot this payment is made in the near future.

/s/ IDEN I
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•I 6 Wf &£

Received this date from an Authorised Government Repre­

sentative four Bank Cashiers Checks drawn on the following banks:. .

//155734 Riggs National Bank $15,000.00

//OX-028564 Union Trust Company 15,000.00

//0661511 American Security & Trust 15,000.00

#2-442275 The National Bank of Washington 7,052.00

The above amount, $52,052.00, together with the $35, 000. 00

advance received on 25 October 1972, constitutes full payment for back

salary covering the period April 1964 to March 1969.

/s/ IDEN 1

^ /s/ IDEN 5
Witness:

Date: ' ^'^^^-^ ~ ^ ( ^^-Z.'
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to : 

i ?.om : 

subject;

*:■.;;■£:> r.fAfES ( . . moment

Memorandum
Files

IDEM 2

I DEN 1

date: 13 July 1973

1. On 12'July 1973, the attached Acknowledgement and 
Release which was prepared by the General Counsel was signed by 
the Subject in the presence of IDEN 5 and witnessed by the 
undersigned. There were no problems involved in obtaining the 
signature of the Subject who had previously voluntarily stated he 
would sign such a document if he would receive the $15, 000. 00 which 
Subject considered was the fulfillment of an Agency promise in 1964 ; 
before his defection.

2. Subject understood that the attached did not affect the 
existing contractual agreement with Subject and that all stipulations 
in that contract were valid and continuing.

3. Also attached is a copy of the $13,000.00 Cashier's 
Check given to Subject on 12 July 1973 which completed the agreed 
sum of $15, 000. 00, the Subject having previously received $2,000. 00 
which was a part of the agreed sum.

i

' /s/ IDEN 2-------

Ray U.S. Sorinas Ronds Re^.'darly on tai Pay roll S::iin^> Plan
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■'.C-XOIVlE^CLM^r.AM) RELEASE. ;

WHEREAS, THEN 1 , a former citizen of the Union i

of .Soviet Socialist Republics and an employee of Die Committee for State j

Security (KGB), first cooperated with Officers of the United States Govern- ;

meat and then, subsequently, defected to the United States; and, j

/ WHEREAS, IDEN 1 • was promised certain sums of money for [

; his cooperation and defection, only part of which have previously been 
ji 
'; paid to him; and, 

zb
j. WHEREAS, there remains a certain balance of money agreed upon by

IDEN 1 and Officers of the Central Intelligence Agency; I

J NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the sum of FIFTEEN THOUSAND i

: and 00/100 Dollars ($15,000.00) the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,

i IDEN 1 for himself and for his heirs, executors, admini-

strators and assigns, hereby releases and forever discharges the United j

;• States Government and the Central Intelligence Agency and all of its j

i employees and representatives from any claim for money promised to him !
i i

j for, and/or at the time of his defection, and from any and all other claims j

:i demands and liabilities in any form whatsoever arising out of or in any way !

!• connected with his cooperation and association with the United States Govern- i 
? !
!' ment and the Central Intelligence Agency prior to the date of this document, i

H 12 July 1973. .

j WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURE AND SEAL:

. Islf IDEN 1,-(SEAL) 

IDEN 1

•■ WITNESS; '
' On Behalf of the United States Government

./s/ IDEN 2 __ :
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j.' IDEN 1

Dear IDEN 1

Reference is made to your contract with the United States Government, 
as represented by the Central Intelligence Agency, effective 1 March 1970.

Effective 1 March 1974, said contract is amended by revising the first 
sentence of paragraph four (4) entitled "Compensation" to read as follows: ‘

H --------------- 1
p "You will be compensated by the Central Intelligence Agency :

at the rate of Twenty-Three Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars j
|j ($23, 750) per year." I

f ;
All other terms and conditions of said contract remain in full force and ' 

j'effect. j

" Please acknowledge by signing in the space provided below.

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

B^ /s/ IDEN 3 • ___
Special Contracting Officer

ACCEPTED:

/s/ IDEN 1
George Martin Rosnek

WITNESS:

/s/ IDEN 2

Date

;APPROVED:

/s/ IDEN 4..... ^~—^^^-..h^^^M^-
Date

E2IMPDET 
CL by: 063837
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?-?-BCTC-KS

TAB TriVE DATE

1 Memo for Mr. Garrison from S. D. Breckinridge, Cut JI 30 Jan 75
Information on Detention of Defector

2 Memo for III from Jerrold ?. Brown, Sul J; Request for
Information (re: Report that DC! fired an employee 
for abusing a defector^ l8 Jun 75

MFR from Walter Elder. $'.:!;: Rockefeller f.«,!iscion
Contact (re: Report that DC I fired an employee for 
abusing a defector) 23 Jan 75’

Meno forlG from e, W. Kane. Sutj; Altered illegal
Activities ('Jn i den t i f ied Su: Ject -- Alleged Atucu of

■ Defector) - 27 Jun 75

3 Routing Slip to S. Breckinridge from f. Bucci 22 Jan 75
Att; Memorandum of Agreement Between the Attorney General 
of the United States and the Central Intell1recce Agency 
for the Entry of Aliens of Interest to the Central
Intelligence Agency under Specific Circumstances 10 Feb 55

h Como for Inspector General from Jerrold R.Rrcwr:, datod 18 Juno 197?
18 Juno 1975, Subject: Request for Information 
(ro- DCI firing an employee for abusin’ a defector)

I
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SECRET
Rcvic* Staff: 75/880

18 June 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR:^ Inspector General

SUBJECT : Request For Information

The Rockefeller Commission Report (Pg. 170) 
says the DCI fired an employee for abusing a de­
fector. Can you uncover the details on this in­
cident? Is it the only such domestic incident 
known to us? (John Waller says the DDO has no 
knowledge of '’any piece of paper" sent to the 
Commission on the reported incident or of any 
others. He suggests checking Office of SecurityJ

cc: DDO 
John Waller

SECRET
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5

aHIPIT 2

fJEMCRANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF TIE UNITED STATES 
AND TIE CENTRAL INTEIXIGENCE AGENCY FOR TIE ENTRY OF ALLENS OF INTEREST TO 
TIE CENTRAL INTEUJGENVE AGENCY UNTO SPECIFIC CIRC VIETA I ICES____________________

Tho Central Intelligence Agency lus frequent »<wil for Um CfV-jrt 
t>-mrury entry of aliens into tho United States for intelligence and 
operational purposes within its jurisdiction*

To effectuate entry in such cases.the Central Intelligence Agency 
will subnit each such alien’s case in writing to the Commissioner of 
Immigration and Naturalisation with tho request to defer inspection of 
the subject upon arrival and parole to tho Central Intelligence Agency 
under tho authority of Section 212(d)(5) of tho Immigration and Nationality 
Act*

In order that the intelligence tenofits to be derived from such 
entries not bo outweighed by the dangers, if any, to tho internal security 
of tho United States by the presence of such alien.-, the Central Tntelllgenco 
Agency agrees tint It will take all necessary steps to establish the bona 
fidos of each prospective entrant prior to submittal to the Immigration and 
Naturalization Service. It further agrees: (a) That this method of entry 
will only bo utilized whero.lt Is strictly in tho national interest; (b) That 
each request will bo accompanied by a summary of pertinent background and bio­
graphical data with particular emphasis on aspects bearing on internal 
security and admissibility under the immigration laws, as well as tho results 
of a current chock of the FBI file; and (c) That tho plc co, time aii-1 runner 
of arrival will bo coordinated with the Sex-vice in advance thereof.

Each alien whose entry is authorized by the Commissioner under tho 
foreg-'ing procedure will be. paroled for such period of time as may be agreed 
cn by the Central Intelligence Agency and tho Service, in no lnitar.ee to 
exceed one year. Further extensions of parole, similarly limited, may be 
authorize.-’ thereafter on a w ritton statement of need, which include the 
results of a current security chock.

Upon arrival each alien will execute an agreement acknowledging 
parole status in a fom satisfactory to tho Central Intelligence Agency and 
the Service.

After parole of such aliens, the Central Intelligence Agency will 
assume responsibility for coxe, supervision and control of a kind ar.<|1ejrea 
it believes consistent, with the internal Sicurity need:- >;f the United States 
during continuance of their parole. status. Further, in thecaso oi' any alien 
whose physical custody is not to be maintained or is to bo terminated, the 
Central Intelligence Agency will arrange for present.ition of each alien for 
registration pursuant to law al a time and place satisf.-ctory to the Service.

S E C R-E-T
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r“> S-E-C-R... f

Upon completion of their intelligence or operational purposes in 
the United States, or if internal security reasons so luqulre, these aliens 
vill bo removed therefrom through tho arrangements and at the expense of 
tho Central Intelligence Agoncy, except in those cases in which other dis­
position is made of a nature satisfactory to tho Sorvice, Also, tho Central 
Intelligence Agency will inform tho Service' stiff iciontly Ln advance of each 
proposed departure as to permit verification thereof if tho Service so elects

In accordance with past practice, tho Service will apprise the FBI of 
the entry and departure or other disposition of these allons.

Tho Service will maintain separate and secure files under this 
agreement.

*Z£___________
I Herbert Brownell, Jr 

Attorney General

Plrector of Central Intelligence 
(Feb 10 1955)

- 2 -

S-E-C-R-E-T
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ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET
SUBJfCl, (Op*<4Aal| Lil lilt ,Alleged Illegal Activities
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MEMORANDUM FOR

ATTENTION

VIA

SUBJECT

Inspector General

Mr. Neil Ainslie

Deputy Director for Administration

Alleged Illegal Activities 
(Unidentified Subject--Alleged Abuse 
of Defector)

1. Reference is made to Mr. Ainslie’s verbal request 
for a review of Office of Security files in an effort to 
provide information pertinent to a ease mentioned on page 
170 of the Report to the President by the Commission on CIA 
activities within the United States.

2. The case in question from page 170 of the Commission 
Report is quoted as follows: "In one other case, a defector 
was physically abused, although not seriously injured. The 
Director of Central Intelligence discharged the employee in­
volved." ;

3. A search of Office of Security file resources has 
reflected information pertinent to a ease in which a defector 
was physically abused at an overseas location, and the Agency 
employee was later terminated by the DCI. It is not known 
whether the following case is identical to the referenced 
case on page 170 of the Commission Report, but the facts 
appear to be quite similar.

4. Information developed by this Office of possible in­
terest to the Inspector General, pertains to one John Torpats, 
an ex-CIA employee, and one Eduard Oun, an Estonian defector.

5. Torpats was born in 1898 in Estonia, and became a 
naturalized U.S. citizen in 1926. Torpats was employed by 
CIA in February 1949 and was terminated 30 .January 1961. . The 
file information reflected that in July 1956, Torpats was found 
guilty of mistreatment of an alien by a Special Inquiry Board

E2 IMPDET
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in Frankfurt, West Germany. The alien involved was Eduard 
Oun, an Estonian who defected from Estonia through Sweden 
in 1955.

6. The incident in Frankfurt involved mistreatment of 
Oun during interrogations directed by Torpats. The charges 
of physical abuse included the striking of Oun with the fist; 
application of turpentine and ointments to various parts of 
the body, the scrubbing of Oun's body with a brush, and forc­
ing Oun to stand in the nude as long as eight days during 
interrogations with only very brief rest periods.

7. Torpats was returned to Headquarters and was brought 
before an Employment Review Board for consideration of separa­
tion from the Agency. The Board's recommendations initially 
were that Torpats be "transferred to an area outside the 
Clandestine Services." Torpats appealed the decision, and a 
later recommendation included reduction in grade from GS-14 
to GS-13. Torpats later received unsatisfactory fitness re­
ports and engaged in various "in house" battles with Agency 
officials concerning his employment.

8. Torpats was later terminated in accordince with the 
authority granted the DCI under Section !02fCj of the National 
Security Act of 1947, as ammended, effective 30 January 1961. 
Later in 1961, Torpats filed suit against the DCI contesting 
his dismissal, and the U.S. District Court for the District of 
Columbia granted the government's motion for summary judgment 
against Torpats. Torpats appealed the decision, and the U.S. 
Court of Appeals, in 1962, upheld the lower court's ruling 
that Torpats' termination was legal.

9. The Office of Security file of Eduard Oun contained 
little information other than interrogation reports dated 1956. 
It was not clear from file information whether Oun entered the 
United States after the Frankfurt incident. The most recent 
document contained in the Oun file was dated 17 September 
1956 and noted that Oun had been psychiatrically examined and 
found qualified for Agency sponsored immigration to the U.S. 
under Public Law 203.
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10. It is noted that Office of Security files contained 
only fragmentary information in regard to certain areas of the 
Torpats’ ease. File review indicated, however, the DDO, OGC 
and the Inspector General’s office will probably have addition­
al information concerning this matter.

Charles W. Kane
Director of Security
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Review Staff: 75/1008 
23 June 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: Rockefeller Commission Contact

Mason Cargill told me today that the reference 
in the Commission report to an employee who was fired 
because he abused a defector came from a deposition by 
Dick Helms: Helms could not remember an exact name* 
but from the description which he gave on his deposition, 
it is clear that the employee who was fired was John 
Torpats. He was discharged by Allen W. Dulles in 1960.

Torpats, himself a Lithuanian refugee, was working 
in the Defector Reception Center in Frankfort, Germany. 
In the course of interrogating another Lithuanian - 
defector, Torpats beat him. After Torpats was fired, 
he sued the Director (then McCone). He lost the case.

Walter Elder

cc - DCI 
vX6 - IG
cc - OGC

CB: 007789
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18 June 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

SUBJECT Request For Information

The Rockefeller Commission Report (Pg. 170) 
says the DCI fired an employee for abusing a de­
fector. Can you uncover the details on this in­
cident? Is it the only such domestic incident 
known' to us? (John Waller says the DDO has no 
knowledge Of "any piece of paper" sent to the 
Commission on the reported incident or of any 
others. He suggests checking Office of SecurityJ

cc: DDO 
John Waller

SECRET



30 January 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR J Mr. Garrison

SUBJECT i Information on Detention of Defector

1. The Deputy General Counsel has requested documents 
bearing on the decision to confine a defector, particularly the 
considerations at ihe time such decisions wore made and 
reviewed, as may be reflected in memoranda for the record, 
staff studies, etc., leading to the Initial confinement, the 
later decisions to continue that confinement, the decision to 
move to a new facility in Virginia, and eventually to release 
him.

2. The assumption- Is that following the Initial decision 
this matter was reviewed formally from time to time, and that 
those reviews are reflected in some way in the records of the 
Agency.

7s/ '• &

S. D. Breckinridge

Original - Addressee
1/- SDB Chrono

•4 - Judy for QA files




